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MR, STAMETS: Call next Case 6811.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Laguna Petro-

leum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New

Mexico.

MR. STAMETS Call for appearances in this
case.

MR. CHRISTY: Sim Christy, Jennings and
Christy, Roswell, New Mexico, for the Applicant, Laguna Pei-
roleum.

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearancesrs

MR, CHARNAS: Yes. Stephen Charnas,

Sutin, Thayer, and Browne, Albuguergue, New Mexico, for
Estate of Crosby and O'Melveny.

Mr. Examiner --
MR. STAMETS: -S.
MR. CHARNAS: -- if I may at this time,
I would like to reguest a continuance in this matter until
the next hearing date.

My reasons for requesting a continuance
are these: That as of Monday night my clients, who are in
Caliifornia, had received no actual notice of this hearing;
that their sole information about this hearing came from a
letter sent -- a request letter to the Commission requesting

this hearing, sent by Mr. -- sent by Laguna, the Applicant;

that we were brought into this matter, my law firm was
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brought into this matter, last week, that we found out about

+h A P | S T = -
wila e Lill o hival iy w

Qi

|

|

s acitually on the docket for today, last |
|

N N . |

Wednesday, one week ago, when I called the Division. That --

it was too late then for my client to make arrangements to

Y o™ - A T}
come in fro d 1ing.

T e ~mnTlAAm -~ P PR W] e
Lo aadgllalln dan [

participate in this hear
It was too late to have subpoenas issued by the board for
information to be produced. |

And one of my clients, the client with

the larger interest, is an estate, that being an executor of

an estate and having special responsibility as an executor,
he's not dealing with his own money, and therefore must -- he
must act prudently and cautiously, and would -- has expressed
to me his desire to attend personally a hearing on this
matter, but simply could not arrange his schedule to come in
today.

I may say that he views that his respon-
sibilities as an executor of the estate require his attendance
at this hearing.

For all these reasong, 1 am requesting a

continuance of this hearing to the next date.

some response to that regquest?
MR. CHRISTY: Yes, I do, Your Honor.

You're speaking of Mr. Bergen as the exe-

cutor, isn't he?
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MR. CHARNAS: VYes, sir.

MR, CHRISTY: I have here a letter from

Laguna to Mr. Bergen of February 12th, with a return receipt

of February l4th, advising -- enclosing a copy of the appli-
cation for the -- this hearing.

We have been in contact with the people

since at least Qecember 26th of '79, trying to work this thing

cut, and we've been unable to do so.

We have a rig coming in March 15th, and
as the Division knows, those rigs to stand-by are rather
expensive, and we would ask to continue the matter. The
publication is the notice and the fact that the man didn't
know about it until inconvenient for him is just toc bad. He
has an attorney here. He can represent them,

We'd like to go forward and get our
hearing.

MR. CHARNAS: If I may, Mr. Examiner, as
I said, we were brought into the matter last week. I am
under a handicap in representing the client at this hearing
because I have had a very short time to familiarize myself
with this matter,

1 have no knowledge O a letter sent to--

to the client on February 12th. The only communication that

I know sent to the client is a -- let me see, is a letter

dated -~ it's a letter dated February 7th to -- to the Com-
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mission requesting the hea ing. A copy of it was sent to the
client, and that was only a reguest.

I may say that I spoke to the client as --
the last time I spcke to the client was Monday evening and

valby ~ de -
LY
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ically what in iocn or wha
and what communications he had received, and he told me that
he had received only the copy -- that his most recent com-
munication was the copy of the request for a hearing of Feb-
ruary 7th.

May I say, Mr. Examiner, I do not see
what harm and inconvenience -- I won't zay inconvenience --
what harm there would be by continuing this hearing until
the next date, which I understand to be February 12th -- or
March 12th. March 12th is before the date, as I understandg,
when the rig is supposed to come in, and it would enable my
client to discharge his responsibilities as an executor of
this estate in a proper manner and properly protect the in-
terests of the estate.

MR. STAMETS: What action is anticipated
on your side in this? Do you expect to hire an engineering

B N L e L o~ A
Wil LIICOOD QAlile Lo pucr vl [

[ al L] )
MR. CHARNAS: My understanding is that my
client would come in himself und would bring someone with

him, yes, sir, bring an expert witness.

MR. STAMETS: And to what purpose?

.
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13 with an attached letter to the CCC about this case.

2 records and that would be for the purpcose of determining the e
3 - whether the application for the forced pooling order met the
!
4 requirements of the statute.
5 As I say, I'm under somewhat c¢f a handicap,
6 Mr. Examiner, by not being totally familiar with this matter,
7 having only been in it for about six days myself.
8 MR. CHRISTY: May I speak about --
3 MR. STAMEYTS: Yes, you may, Mr. Christy.
E &
S = 10 MR. CHRISTY: Thank you, sir.
2 2
O acg
o 25 % n We offer in evidence Applicant's Exhibit
0 -3
m g . ,
. ?%% 12 One, which is the letter of February 12th I referred to,
Fack
:i S a
-
2 3
»

U
FS

There's a P.S. on it which I think is in-

-t
<n

teresting. What Mr. Bergen wants is the geological and pro-

16 duction information from Laguna. That's what he's after,
7 and we've offered to give it to him for $50Q0Q, because we
18 . . . Ce 4 et
consider it proprietary. It's in this letter. That's the
19
delay.
. 20 o . .-
MR. CHARNAS: Mr. bxXamliner, 1 think we
21 . . e e s .
have no gquarrel on communication. [ think tnat tiere's a
22 - . . - .~ P . - bl * [ ¢ [ - g S ]
ietter oI tTie ——- The reguest 1Lor 4a llediing wiac L o rererrfeda
23 _ .
to is probably the attachment to that letter you have in
24 ‘
front of you.
25

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Examiner, I've just
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been advised by my client tnat one of the leases runs out

A r

March 15th. 1It's from Exxon. And if we hold a hearing
March 13th, there's no way the Division can get the crder
out, and we can get out an AFE to the non-consenting people
and allow them the tlme to come back and make up their mind
what they want to do. In ten or twelve days a well's down.

MR. CHARNAS: Mr. Examiner, if I --

MR. STAMETS: I think we've heard enough
argument on this point.

How do you spell your name, sir?

MR. CHARNAS: The last name is Charnas,
sir, C-H-A-R-N-A~-S. First name 1is Stephen.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Charnas, we will not
entertzin your motion or sustain your motion for continuance
at this point.

We will allow the Applicant in this case
to put on his case. You may renew your motion at the end of
the testimony and we will give it consideration at that time,
although it does appear at this point that your client has
received notice as required by law. He certainly has heen
aware of this case for some time.

We'll see what transpires.

MR. CHARNAS: Thank you.

MR. STAMETS: You may proceed.

MR. CHRISTY: Thank you, sir. We have
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one witness. Will you stand and be sworn, please? %
|
i
(Witness sworn.)
WILLIAM C. C. BARNES
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION l
!
BY MR. CHRISTY: I
0 Would yocu please state your name and ad-
dress?
8 My name is William C. C. Barnes, B-A-R-N-ErS.
And I reside in Midland, Texas.
Q You're here on behalf of Laguna Petroleum
Company. As 1 understand il, it is a limited partnerchin
A That is correct.
0. And are you one of the general partners?
A, That is correct.
) All right, sir. Ngw, are you familiar
with what is becing cought in Case 68117
A. That is correct.
0. Would you tell just very briefly what is o
what do you seek?
A. We would like to pool all the interests
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in Section -- in the southeast quarter of the northeast quart%?
1

of Section 13, Township 8 South, Range 32 East, so that we ;

may drill a San Andres test. ?

0. Will the well be located on a standard
location in the southeast northeast?

A, That 1is correct.

0 And Laguna will be the operator?

A That is correct.

0. When do you expect the well to be com-
menced?

A March 15th.

0. Is there any ~-- do you have a rig waiting?

A That is correct.

0. All right, and do you have a lease which -1

or lease or farmout, which is going to expire that date if

- LI L .-~
you uovilt L starl’s ]

A That is correct.

0. Who is that from?

A, Exxon.

Q. And they own about 1/16th of the minerals?
A They own 2 1/16th ¢of the minerals, Ac-

tually, the lease expires March lst, but in lignt of the
fact here, they verbally gave me an extension till March 15thj}

0 For the drilling of this well have you

and other mineral owners entered into an operating agreement?
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Q.

Yes, we have.

And approximately how much pvercentage of

the pneopnle have executed that operating agreement?

A.

87 percent.

Qo That's not --

A 84 percent is --

0. 84 percent, so there's 15 percent out?
MR. STAMETS: Working interests?

2. Working interest owners, that is correct.

Q. Wouid you tell the Commission who has

approved the unit operating agreement?
A That would be Union of California, Estate

of Sarah A. Link, J. A. Matthews, and Laguna Petroleum Com-

pany.
I might also add that Union 0il of Cali-

3

- ~ Mia ~ i
[ P L O FREPLE:

fOilila 1s o wineiral inceres ¢ Dstate of SGaran A.
Link is also a mineral interest owner, and J. A. Matthews
is also a mineral interest owner.

MR. STAMETS: Excuse me, do you have any
kind of a plat of the acreage?

A, Yes, I do.

MR. STAMETS: To give an indication of

who owns what?

A. It's not on that plat but I can tell you

exactly who owns what.
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I can look at

Mr. Examiner,
h DU P P Y
Dredan UL Lile
A
Q
lieve

not consented?

A

L. Crosby, Junior, which owns,

cent, and John O'Melveny, which owns 3.3493 percent.

0.
A

Q.

agreement contain a penalty provision, a non-consent penalty

provision?

A

10

I got an answer,

Page 12

MR, STAMETS: You don't have anything that

that shows ycu who owns what? I

MR. CHRISTY: It might help vou a little,

here's a copy of our title cpinion, which will

MR. STAMETS: Are these undivided interestﬁ?

|

That is correct.

MR. CHRISTY: Yes, sir.

All right, now, my guestion, I don’t be-

is who and in what percentages have

Okay. This would be the Estate of Harry

to my records, 13.3669 per-

About 16-2/3rds have not consented?

Yes, sir.

All right. ©Now, deces that operating

That is cocrrect.
I R S P-RP S S P Py b
And what is that penalty provision?

200 percent.
Do you think that's a fair penalty?
I believe it 1is.

Does it contain an accounting procedure




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Sants, Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

4]

©w

10

n

12

13

-t
3y

oy
¢

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

Page . 13

with respect to drilling and producing rates, a fixed rate

basis?
A Yes, it does.
0 And what are those percentages?
A For drilling, while -- they used 2259 --

$2,259 for a drilling well; $274 for a producing well.

0 Do you feel those rates are fair and
reasonable?

A We do.

0. Those are fixed rates combined?

A That is correct.

MR. STAMETS: Do you have a copy of that
for the Examiner?
A Yes, I can make a copy.
MR. STAMETS: I'd like a copy.
A. okay.
MR. CHRISTY: He needs the full unit
agreement?
MR. STAMETS: Right.
MR. CHRISTY: Operating agreement?
MR. STAMETS: Right.
MR. CHRISTY: My witness lost has -- the
papers he was going to bring with him.
(There followed discussion off

the record.)




|
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: Il
1 E o Approximately how long will it take to
I i
| . ;
2 ) drill the well? |
3 A Ten davs.
4 0. 211 right. Do you have an AFF out?
S A. That is correct.
6 0o And what is the dry hole AFE?
7 A, $15Q,0Q00.
8 o} And the wet hole?
9 A A producer would be $292,000.
4 - 10 Q. 2All right. Ilas that AFE been apprcved by
o ?5§
g';§§ n the consenting parties to the operating agreement?
O x:>2
@ 33 .
. éf% 12 A Yes, it has. ]
TS A
- 5& 13 MR. STAMETS: Do you have a copy of the
g ik
AFE?
15 | A I‘'ve got a copy of the AFE,
|
18 MR. STAMETS: Twu 1s Lhe operating agree
17 ment; Three is a title opinion; and Four will be the AFE.
P
18 ) Do you have an opinion as to whether or
19 . . .
not the granting of the application would prevent waste and
20 . N .
including economic waste?
2 MR CIIADRNAS: Tw~nioe m™ma = F T maovs +haora
«  NllOdIuYAAC PP COR BRI L IS P T T S S 4115 A S SRS 4~
22
has been no foundaticn to qualify the witness to give an
23 . -
opinion.
- 24 : .
MR. STAMETS: What was your question
25
again, Mr. Christy?




" |
i ‘
-
i o
it Pegs .15 1
il i
g i
'g% MR. CHRISTY: My question was does he have|
il
I
2it an opinion as to whether or not the granting of the applica-
!
3 ' tion will prevent waste, including economic waste.
i
4 A, Yes, that is correct.
s MR. CHRISTY: You'll have to hold the an-
6 swer.
7 MR. STAMETS: And your objection is to
8 both parts of the guestion or a part of the question?
9 MR. CHARNAS: Well, I move to strike the
n = 1
B = 10 answer because there has been no foundation to qualify him
o §§
cogd 11 . . .
g 23 to give that kind of an opinion.
0 <=2
m 33 12 . . . .
;-—;; All we know, if my hearing is correct, is
- EEE
2 §H' It we know Mr. Barnes is connected with Laguna Petroleum Com-
n 4
pany.
15 . .
MR. STAMETS: I agree, and the objection
16 . . . |
1s sustalned. !
17 .
0. Do you have anything else ycu feel would
18 ) _ . . . .
be of interest to the Examiner in connection with the Case
19
68117
20 . » . - -
A Yes. If this application is not granted,
21 . . . s
one is we're in jeéopardy with tire outstanding iLnterest with 1
Exxon; secondarily, that the additional cost would be incurrej
from postponing the drilling of the well by approximately
- 24
$40,000.
25
Q. Anything else?
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A No.
MR. CHRISTY: 1I'll offer Applicant's Ex-

hibits One to Four, inclusive.

M 4
<

114\ -

+3

AMETS: Thesge exhibits will be ad-

MR, CHRISTY: We have nothing further
from this witness.
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Barnes, a couple of

gquestions.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
0. If this application is not approved, what
will the effect be on Laguna and this particular acreage

that you seek to have pooled?

L] WA~ 1 A AL A~~L
[0 [ RO S R S O S S STy

we are a limited partnership, we've represented to a number
of our limited partners that we will expend "X" number of
dollars exploring for oil and gas; that they will get their

DC write~offs for their tax ovlanning this year. If this

]

ot

T3 v
1

+ ~~A11lA A +h
033 1) 2 L0 WL

on that we couldn't get the well drilled this year.
Twe, a number of other people have tried

to put this deal together in the past and because of the --

I'm going to use the word intransigence -- on the part of




A7

E Page
the Estate of Harry L. Crosby and John 0O'Melveny, that other
people have become frustrated and given up on the prospect.

3 | We've gotten it together to the extent of these peopnle -- or

4 to the extent that these people are not included. Everybody

5 else is willing to participate in the drilling of the well.
6 Additionally, that if we have to postpone,
7 the rigs in this area are very difficult to come by and that
8 our drilling contract would be increased by an additional
8 $40,000.
= ﬁ 5 AL Time 1s of the essence to us. I have
§'§§§ n tried since December to communicate with these people. I
g éég 12 have given them the opportunity to either grant me a lease,
T ist
g ga 13 I've tried -- I said, fine, well if you want to participate,
@ b that's fine, you know, do something. Tell me what you want
15 to do. Anad I‘'ve evean offered to provide them the geologic
16 data which they have roguegted, hut I fael 1ike it's pro-
17 prietafy information and that it should -- we offered it
18 at a price and that price was approximately $5000.
19 Mr. Bergen, who represents the Estate of
20 Harry L. Crosby, is an attorney and 1 cannot imagline him
7 giving out, oh, free advice withoni charging his clients
anﬁthing, either.
Sc, I've presented my --
# 0 Will -- are there any leases that you are
25

subject to lose if this well is not started?
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A Yes. That would be the Exxon interest.

We have, oh, let's see, we originally made a deal with Exxon
on this -- on their particular interest in May of '79. We've
had to get a number of extensions because we have waited --

the tine necessary to hear from other parties involved in the
drilling of the well. Finally, Exxon, or their representativd
Joe -- I believe his name is Joe Thomas -- told me that, you
know, they would not give me, after this last final extension|

which he verbally said they would give me because I'm

i
|

seeking ~-- | had to go to the forced pooling hearing, that
we would -- we would -- there's a chance that we would not
get any more extensions, that either perform or they would
pull the deal down.

0. What was your first contact with the
appropriate people concerning the interests of Harry L.
Croshy . .Tuninr. and John O'Melvenv?

A Cch, I've got a, let's see, what is the
date of that letter -- I'm sorry, the first letter that I
have that I've advised cf the --

Q This February 7th letter?

a Feprnary 7+th. T wonld say it was in the

first or second day of February when I talked to him verbally

on the vhone.

In December I talked to John O'Sullivan

when I forwarded them copies, which it was December 26th.
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I first had contact with a Mr. Thomas
O'Sullivan, who as I understand it, is supposed to be the
tax man for the Estate of Harry !.. Croshy, and this was a
party that we had a broker, Mr. Fred Goodman, who was doing
most of the work for us, he told me that I was supposed to
talk with a Thomas 0'Sullivan. So I contacted Mr. O'Sullivan
numerous times prior to December 26th, and then finally --
talked to him verbally on the phone, and then on December 26
I forward a letter, and in that letter I presented a copy of
the AFE. I sent him a copy of the operating agreement, and
I also said that in the event that you d» not wish to parti-
cipate, please grant me a 6-month 0il and gas lease bearing
a quarter royalty on the estate in the north half of -- on
their interest in the north half of that section, Section 13.

Then I guess it was, I'm going to say,

D T B . P o AP S, THam e 5 -
Clis L1100 AL L WL oo uQl vy 4 A s

1§ O use reurLuary ist,

sometime between the 1lst and the 7th, we got a call from a

Richard €. Bergen, who at that time demanded that they know -j

that we advise them of what type of deal I made with Exxon;
what type of deal I made with Union; demanding geologic in-
formation; they demanded olisel produciion map; and wanted
us to do economic calculation for them.

Basically what he wanted us to do was do

all of his work for him.

At that point in time I wrote him -- then




S
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| . .
1 I think I talked to Mr. Richard Stamets and asked him on --

to these people and have got no satisfaction.

2 | telephonically what remedy I might have and what was the i
i
3 ! necessary procedure to go through a forced pocling applicatioﬁ.
i l
4 I was told to write a letter and I could send a copy of a
5 letter to Mr. Bergen.
6 I subsequently meant to send the first
7 letter by certified mail, receipt requested; whatever it was,
8 it didn't go. 8o the next day I sent out a subsequent letter
9 with a ccpy of the original letter to Mr. Stamets with re- f
t
B = |
I o = 10 ceipt requested, which you're holding in your hand right
g';§§ n now.
O =2
m 33 12 . .
A So we have tried numerous times to talk
- &8s
3 5* 13
é @
@ 14 . . .
0. Are the same principals involved in the
° Melveny property and the Crosbhy?
16 .. . e . D e
A. rlgnt, rignt. eil, 1 nave never taiked
v to John O'Melveny. I have talked to Tom O'Sullivan, who is,
18 . . :
again, it was represented to me that he is the spokesman
19
for both of these parties. Apparently O'Melveny has an
20
office with John 0O'Sullivan. I have not been out to Cali-
21 Fmrimnia and +A4TLAA +A~ +haen mnoanlo T ayve gt folleowad un
LWL 1l Lirze LA L na (B4 kAN O M A e . R X or A e L A et -
with the information that I was provided with by Mr. Fred
Goodman. And then up until the time Richard C. Bergen
- 24 : _
called me, I was under the impression that I was supposed
25

to talk to Thomas 0O'Sullivan.
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LI When Mr. Bergen called, then I returned ;
E
| ‘ |

2 ! his call that afternoon, and that's when I got frustrated and

3 ! regquested a forced pooling application.

4 MR. STAMETS: Are there other questions

!

5 of this witness?

6 MR. CHARNAS: Yes, sir.

7 MR. STAMETS: You may proceed, Mr. Charras.|

8 Would vou like copies of any of these exhibits?

9 MR. CIHARNAS: Yes, I would. I'd like to
pr: 5 i0 have copies of all of them, and I wculd like to see Exhibit
o £

c232F 1
g 2 g Number OCne.
o =X
Q=33 12 '
. =2Z% MR. STAMETS: Why don't you take a lcok
TS B
=3 §m 13 at what we have here and then we'll get the Applicant to
3 " |
make you some copies at the conclusion of the hearing.

1 MR. CHARNAS: Thank you very much.

16

v CROSS EXAMINATION

18

BY MR, CHARNAS:
19
Q Mr. Barnes, you referred to a letter of
20 _ s
December Zo6th.
21
A 203+h T'm crnrry T!'m mot+inaga thae —-- hear
(2] [AR v T = STy VV*J&_Z r - - jvv\"-thj S —— S
22 .
with me. 26th, December 26th. Would you like a copy of
23
that, also?
- 24 _
0. Yes, I would and I would like to -- ves,
25

I would like a copy of that.
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MR. STAMETS: Might as well stamp one as
an exhibit.

A All right.

MR. STAMETS: 1In this case.

0 Iet's see, Mr.  Barnes, if I recall vyour
description of it correctly, this encloscd a proposed lease
on the north half of Section 13.

A That is correct.

0. All right, it did not enclose a lease on
the southeast quarter of the northeast guarter of Section 13?2

A The southeast quarter of the northeast
quarter is part of the --

0. Yes, but not specifically on the southeast
guarter of the northeast guarter?

A That's correct.

Q. It was é-proposed lease on the entire
north half?

A That's correct.

0. Did the letter include an overating agree-
ment, or a copy of an operating agreement?

A, Yes, it did.

Now, that's not with -- the operating
agreement is the same one that you've already got a copy of,

and I don't keep duplicates copies of --

0. Will you show me in this letter where it
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says that a copy of the operating agreement is enclosed?
A Let's see. Okay, quote,"enclosed are
three copies of Laguna's AFE, Authorization for Expenditure,

approximating the drilling and completing costs of the pro-

-

well, Should either or both interests elect to parti-

nose
e

"3

cipate in the proposed drilling, please so indicate by having
each party sign and return two of the AFE's along with seven
additional signature pages of the operating agreement en-
closeda.”

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Charnas, would you mark
that as Protestant's Exhibit One?

MR. CHARNAS: Yes,

MR. STAMETS: This is the letter of, what,

December?
MR. CHARNAS: 26.
MR. STAMETS: 26, thank you.
0 Now, Mr. Barnes, your testimony is that

you encliosed the entire operating agreement?
A That is correct, and seven additional
signature pages.
MR. CHARNAS: Well, Mr. Examiner, just for
the record, one of the reasons I'm under a handicap is not
having a client here, is that to my knowledge, and hased upon

information from my client -- I realize that's not evidence,

that's hearsay -- but my client did not receive a copy of the
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L E operating agreement. If my client were here, I believe he i
|
2 i would so testify.
|
3 J 0. Now, Mr. Barnes, you wrocte on December i
1)
i
4 | 26th, right? i
5 B That is correct.
6 0. The next communication you had was from
7 Mr. Bergen, is that correct?
8 A No, I talked numerous times with Tom
9 0'Sullivan, again who was represented to me, and I asked him
3 -
« 10 e g o
s specifically, "Who do I talk to?
© .58
a 2 g5 n And he said, "You continue to talk to me."
0 332
o233 12 . .
. -z 2 And I asked him, "Well, what are you all
; & -
- “%2 .
E 5 ' going to do?"
M )
And he said, "Well, we'll get an answer.
15 . "
We'll get an answer.
16 Now, let me elaborate just -~
17 MR. CHRISTY: ©No, just answer his question|
18 n 3 t
A Okay. We'll get you an answer, We'll
19
get you an answer."
20 . - .
And I never got an answer, until -- then
21 o . L L
Mr. Bergen called. 1 still don’t have an answer, And then
all of a sudden he makes all these demands on me. ZIEXXon
doesn't provide other industry partners with copies of a
- 24 .
map. Union doesn't. Why should Laguna have to provide all
5 - - -
of this to Mr. Bergen so he can make up his mind? He's a
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big man.

0.

gather, and it became vital to you to make arrangements with

+ha Avrriave
the oQwWniers

xia LRES

be drilled by

A

0.

you to do that?

A

could get a rig in

0.

A

matter. Time

February.

A

0.
versations,

E.
to sit there and call
they're going to do.
letter, I give it due attention. I don't let it set for

thirty or forty days before I decide I want to look at it.

Mr. Barnes, at some point vou became,

+ha e
AAtd W

b

March 15th.

That 1s correct.

At what point did it become important to

When we found out that that was when we

there.

When did you find that out?
The first week in February.
So that's --

Well, let me -- first week in

So that you became in a hurry

became crucial to you in the first

That 1is correct.

All right. And until then in

until then time had not been crucial

It was crucial to me but I snhouldn’t have

hie nrall
I WCoL a4

February.
about this

week in

your con-

somebody every day to ask them what

Time is -- if somebody sends me a
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I might -~ it might sit a d7v or two, but it does get some
attention and I do call somebody after I've received various
correspondence acknowledging I've received the correspondence
and what I'm doing to handle the matter.

0. Well --

A Which I was not given by Tom O'Sullivan.
He never called me once. 1I've had to call him every time.

0. But leaving aside office practice, you
became -- in time you became in a hurry about this matter
the first week in February.

A Right.

) All right, and you received a telephone

call from Mr. Bergen in the first week in February.
A That is correct.

O All right. And didn't Mr. Bergen tell

o Lhm Aol L~
i Tocaies

you that e was an executor of

A. I don't care what his problem -~ he told
me that.

0. Well, did he tell you?

A He told me that.

And didn't he tall you that

n
X

>

11 rieht
11 right,
he needed information and time to make an intelligent deci-
sion on this matter?

B. 'He's had since December 26th when the

ietter was f.rst --
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MR. CHRISTY: Just answer his questions.

A Okay.

MR. CHRISTY: Did he tell you that or

not?

A Yes, he told me that, yes.

Q. And in the course of that conversation

didn't you indicate that you would send to

material?
A I saié I might,
Q You sald you might?
A I might send it to him.
o All right. Now, the ans

happened between you and Mr. BRergen, if I

Mr. Bergen some

3T 3 - +T o
La [ &% —

-w o~
P ™ L*ll\_’

recall your testi-

mony correctly, was that you -- you got frustrated, I think

that was your term, and requested this hearing, is that

rigntz

A That's correct.

0. All right, and you reguested this hearing

how? You sent a letter of request, I believe.

A That is correct.

s}

February 7.
A That's correct.
0. All right.

MR. CHARNAS: And, Mr.

- a - 2 P T S [ =g [ |
And that letter of rejuestc

as sent o

Examiner, that's
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the letter that I referred to earlier.

2 | 0. Now, I'm a little confused by this. E
3 j I'm looking at Exhibit Number One. I see that Exhibit Num- E
i
4}% ber One is the letter of February 7th tco the Ixaminer with !
|
5 a cover -- with a cover lietter dated February 12th to the

6 Estate of Harry L. Crosby.
7 A The reason why he got the cover letter

8 on there is I wasn't sure, because of our postal system,

[

whether they would get a carbon copy of the letter. So

% - 10 then I subsequently regucsted that another copy be sent to
S £ ) )
g'gég n them by receipt reguested.
I D
@238 o A1l right.
= gm 13 A And so to confirm that they have gotten
e Y
7]
1 a copy of the letter requesting notice of this hearing.
15 0. And that letter you sent on February 12th,
= A If that's the date of that letter, then
17 .
that is correct.
13 0. All right, and do you agree, don't you,
19 . .
that the date of receipt on the return receipt requested
2 L
slip is February 14th?
21 » Laad? T } T
H, 1iac S CcoxrrecCcu.
22 . .
0. A1l right. So that according to your
23 . .
records Mr. Bergen has had knowledge of this hearing since
24
February l4th, since he received this letter, or he'’s had
25

knowledge of your request for the hearing since he received
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the letter on February 14th.
A I'll go -- well, unless he got the other

letter sooner. The only documentation we have is February

l4th.
el Ckay. That's two wceks ago.
A I thought it worked out -- well, it works
out two weeks ago.
O I think that's the way it works out, two
wecks ago.
Now, you said that you -- you tell me that

you said on the phone to Mr. Bergen that you might send him

A Right.

0. All right, but you didn't send him any
material, am I correct?

A That's correct.

0. All right, and when did you decide not

to send Mr. Bergen any material?

A After I talked to one of our other general
partners.

0 when was that?

A That afternocn.

0. The same day?

A, The same day I talked to him on the phone|

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIllIlllllllliih-nmﬂhn-nun-.nn.nnnunnu-mmunﬂ--n--n-numu--u-L_ [P
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Q Now did you call up Mr. Bergen and tell
him you weren't going to send him any material?

A. No, because -- no.

Q0. Well, go ahead,

MR. CHRISTY: Because he's answered your
question.

] Okay, you didn't call him up. When did
you tell him you weren't going to send him any material?

A The date of the letter when I told him
I'd be more than happy to provide it to him for the sum of
$50Q00.
letter that M

ol ol TR N

n Ncw, th
ceived, according to the return receipt on Exhihit One, on
February l14th, two weeks ago.

A Yeah.

0. So that's when Mr. Bergen found out you |
weren't going to send him any material, two weeks ago.

MR, CHRISTY: Object to the guestion, It
calls for a conclusion of the witness as to whether -- he
can ask him whether that's what he knows when he received it,
but he doesn’t Know what elise Mr. Bergen may know. That's
my objecticn.

MR. CHARNAS: I will rephrase the questionj
if I can, to meet vyour objection, Mr. Christy.

MR. CHRISTY: Please.
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0. So far as ycu know, to ycur knowledge,
Mr. Bergen found out that you were not going to send him any
material when he received this letter, Exhibit One, vyour
Exliibil One, on February iédth.

A Let's define material as geologic data.
Then that was -- he had received information prior to that
but they had not -- they were not -- they were not going to
receive any deologic data as of February -- the date of

that letter, without paying, without paying a fee for it.

0. You say that you sent them geoclogic data
previously?
a, No. T've sent them copies of the AFE,

copies of the operating agreement, and an oil and gas lease
in the event they did not want to participate.

0. But you had not sent them geologic in-

tormation?

A Right, as of February 1l4th they were not
going to get the geol~ . information wvithout paying.

o W11, then to your knowledge, they
learned as of February 14th that they were not going to get
tire geovlogic lnformaiion without paying.

A That's correct.

0 All right, and when we say "to your know-

ledge" do you know whether anybody else connected with

Laguna Petroleum had called up Mr. Bergen or Mr. O'Sullivan
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' || or any people connected with Mr. 0'Melveny or the Estate of

"~

Crosby between February 7th and February 14th and told them

3 that they weren't going to get this information?

4 § A No, nobody called.
5 Q. All right. Do you have a copy of the
6 | Exxon lease?
7 A Yes.
8 0. May I see it, please?
9 A. I cbject to that. I don't think it's re-
§ 5 1 lovant, the lease.
(3] EE
g2gz " MR. CHRISTY: It's done.
. 9 =25
; §§3 12 A Okay.
&3
> zi& 13 .
o MR. CHARNAS: 1I'd like to mark the Exxon
<
@ 12 : :
lease and accompanying documents that were just handed to me
15 ey
as Exhibit Two.
(3 L. . - . - oo G .
'€ 0. this lease is dated May 17th, 1379, is
17
that correct?
18
A Correct.
19
o Now, you tell me that -- you say that
— 20 . . . .
this lease expires May 1 but you've received an extension?
21
2, March 1.
0 March 1, I'm sorry. You've received an
extension?
- 24 ) _
A, I haven't received it yet, no, but I've
25
gotten verbal -- it was advised to me verbally by Exxon's
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representative that we would get some sort of an extension.
0 All right. tliow, you've had the lease
since May. Did you communicate with the FEstate of Crosby
about this matter between the time you obtained the lease
on May 17, '79, and the letter of December 26th, which you
testified to?
A I personally did not, but our representa-

tive, Fred Goodman, did.

0. Is he here to testify?

A. No, he's not. It's not necessary.
0. Who told you it wasn't necessary?
A That's my own or:nion

) Thank you.

MR. CHARNAS: I offer Exhibit Two.

MR. STAMETS: Hold those all till one
time and submit them all &at once, at the end of your examin-
ation.

MR, CHARNAS: Perhaps Mr., Christy will
help me -- prevent me from losing Exhibit One. Thank you
very much.

) When daid -- I think It was your testimony
that the other -- the owners of other mineral interests
in this quarte- have signed the operating agreement?

A Yes.

2 All right, when did they do that?
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A Well, I was advised of that in, I'll say,
January.
o] When?
A Sometime in January. I don't know speci-

fically on that.

Q. When was the first -- when was the first

operating agreement signed with another owner of mineral
your file?

interests? Do you have that in

A The only one I have is the one with Union,

and that was on January 17th.

0. Now, when did you first communicate with
Exxon about an extensicon of the lcase?

A, Let's see, whenever that cother documenta-
tion we have there -- let's see, I think we requested a --

I'm going to say January 4th.
Let's say January -~ January 4th.

January 4th.

0 So it was already

on Janvary 4th that you were going to run out of time on the

Exxon lease?

A. Yes, yes. Let me interject --
MR. CHRISTY: ©No, just -- just answer
his guestions.
A All right, ckay.
0. When did you first communicate with the
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|
' || Estate of Crosby or representatives of Mr. O'Melveny about
? the Exxon lease?
3 A, I guess in February.
4 0 You mean during the Februaryv 6 phone call
5 with Mr. Bergen?
6 A, I don't --- it may have been.
4 0 Have you ever been an executor of an estaté
8 A No.
9 0. Have you brought with you any geological
(.4 . .
o 3 o information on this -- with regard to the northeast quarter
[ &] ;;§
aziiz " of the -- I'm sorry, southeast quarter of the northeast
> 2 £9
O = a
2 §§3 12 guarter?
Fash
~ s 13
2 3 A No.
@ 1
0. Are you a geologist?
15
A. No.
16 . . .
0. Did you bring a geolcgist today?
17
A No.
18
o Have von ever been to a forced pooling
19 )
hearing before?
20
A. Yes.
21 - L] . R —
[0} Did you bring a gevlugist then?
A No.
_ o Was there any opposition at that hearing?
24
A Yes.
25
Q. Has Laguna prepared a study of the area
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which is the subject of this application?

A We have.
Do you have that with you?
Yes.
May I see it, please?
No.
MR. CHRISTY: He's trying toc get in pro-
prietary information, Mr. Examiner. It doesn't make any
9 difference on a forced pooling application. We object to it.
o« ;
b = 10 MR. CHARNAS: I believe that it relates
i £ B
cmgX .
a g%ﬁ to the -- to the standards that are set forth in the statute,
o w2
m b o)
3 5%% 12 which relate to protection of rights, preventicon of waste,
£5E
5 ze 13 o iy
: 3 drilling of unnecessary wells. I believe on those matters
» 14 ( . i :
the burden is on the Applicant, and I believe in other --
15 . , . .
cther forced pooling hearings, transcripts of which I've
16 . L .
read, the Applicants have produced such information.
17 -
MR. STAMETS: Well, Mr. Charnas, I'm cer-
18 , . .
tain that in these other cases the Annlicants have precented
19 . . . ; .
that information with the fore-knowledge that the opposition
20 - . . 0 IS »
would be presenting their cown set cf cross secticons, exhibitg,
21 . 3 .
along Lhese same lines in an atiempl LO Gis-prove Lhe vali-
n .
dity of the Applicant's case.
23
" Avvarently in this case that is not the
24
situation and it would not appear that the geologic inform-
25
ation is necessary to prove the requirements for compulsory
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pooling.

MR. CHARNAS: Mr. Examiner, I would only

say that the information 1 gathered was gleaned in part from
reading uncontestad forced rooling hearings where information
has been produced by Applicants, where there are no -- there
is no protestant on the other side.

It is difficult, well nigh impossible, to
meet the request for a forced pooling order without scme
knowledge of the basis, statutory basis, on which the Appli-l
cant 1s seeking the order.

The 2Applicant is not a geologist, did not
bring a geoloyglst. All that Applicant says is thiat we
better force pool because I've got a rig set up to come on
March 15th. That's the basis of Applicant's case.,

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Charnas, it would ap-
pear that vou're representing an executor who is an attorney,
and as an attorney I'm certain that he recognizes, or she

£ e
BN .

-~ P ) ~ Irtetetatrh okl et b
L TLULII L LT Oy Livs AL Ly L

prepared to go ahead with such a hearing. Aand it would
appear that aside from yoursell tLhere is no one to appear
and fhat the Protestant is relatively unprepared, and in
that case I'm afraid that we can't help you any more.

I see no need for the Applicant in this

case to put that evidence on, and your request is denied.
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MR. CHARNAS: Well, I'm going to go ahead
and ask my questions and Mr. Christy will no doubt address

them.

0. Has Laguna made cffor:s to define the

pool, Mr. Barnes?

A Yes.

0. What efforts has it made?

A Drilling a well in the accepted proration
unit -- all right, according to New Mexico statutes, or

whatever is common practice in New Maxico, that the San
Andres can economically be produced on 40-acre drilling

proposc that the drilling unit be on 40

0. Would -- I don't think that's an answer
to my gquestion.

A, I'm not sure -- Mr. Charnas, you're going
to have to then restate your question, because I'm not sure
we've deone a geologic study on the area. We feel that it's
prudent to drill the well in the area.

Union apparently feels the same way.
All the other mineral interest owners apparently feel the
same way, excepting the Estate of Harry L. Crosby and Johrn

O'Melveny, which -- I don't know what they think.

0 So based on your geologic study, based

P
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on Laguna's geologic study, you determined it's prudent to

drill the well here?

A We have.

n YA~ vromvn | S I Py, PR TP e M Ye -

¥ U yOu llave v guuoaogalo Lugy iletr e s

A Some of it, yeah, in my brochure, which

is what we have on what we call a prospect brochure, and
which is what T offered to send to Mr. Bergen for the price
of $5000.

MR. CHARNAS: Mr. Examiner, the witness
has testified that they based their decision that this is a
prudent move to make on the basis of this geologic study,
and again I ask that the geologic study be produced.

MR. CHRISTY: We again object. They are
trying to get proprietary information. It doesn't make ény

i .73 Ao Aot €3 AR 2hnat FhowrTlara i 113w
difference., The witness +tcstificd that they're willing

4~
L

spend $150,000 to drill a San Andres test, and have offered

these people to get in on it or not get in, or lease, or

wants to drill, they cannot make an agreement. That's what

you come for a forced pocling. It has nothing to do with

geclogy.
He is 3just trying to get proprietary
information.
MR. STAMETS: The objection is sustained.
0 What is the relation that Laguna has
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determined between the location of the well and the pool?

A. It's an offset location.
Al Can you explain that, please?
A, wWell, there's a nroducinag well in the

~A

1) < -~
A AL ao

— e A —~
1 (%

~1a £
JUua Ll L

PURER . e A P L —_ N T3 T 2. R . . — e 3 Lol
HOL Liiedo L UL Lilc Svullledast gudlrter, 4anda 1o

a geologist to tell you how all that works out, but it's an
offset location.

MR. STAMETS: Do you have a plat that
shows the location of wells in the vicinity?

MR. CHRISTY: This one?

A Yeah.

MR. CHRISTY: This is rather a poor copy,
Mr. Examiner. That's Applicant’'s Exhibit Five.

MR. STAMETS: I would take it from looking
that this is on the south end of the Chaveroun Pool,
the San Andres Pool?

A. I have no idea on that, Mr. Examiner.
T'm not a geologist. I don't, in this particular prospect
geologically, I haven't gotten that involved with it., It
may or may not be.
MR, STAMETS: The map does show the two

pool names, Chaveroo to the north and Tobac to the south.

+hat+ o1
Cira e Sl

Tl 3 1T~ v Vo, 3
Whilec we're hiect, has Laguna

drilled any other wells in this immediate area?

A No, we have not.




Page . __
MR. STAMETS: Are there any producing
wells in proximity to the proposed forced pooling unit?
A Yes, there are. There's one in, I believei
it's in the nerthea gquart of the couthecast guarte
S MR. STAMETS: Okay, that well is not re-
6 flected on this map. Who is the operator of that well?
7 A I -- oh --
8 MR. STAMETS: Oh, yeah, yeah.
9 A Offhand, Mr. Examiner, 1 don't remember
N -
] 10 3 T s R '
B 3 who. I'm geing to have to plead -- I don't -- I don't know
O =
a2 3.§ n . . . . .
Q25 on that at this point in time.
O =2
@ : 33 12 . :
2 -z MR, STAMETS: 1Is it a producing well?
Zast
o E= 13 . . '
3 a A It is a producing well. Don't ask me
i "
what production or how much production is made from that.
15 . . .
MR. STAMETS: To your knowledge is it
16 a "
a San Andres well?
17 1
A It's a San Andres well.
18 , '
MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you. I'm
19 i
sorry to inte: . .zt yvou, Mr, Charnas.
i) ) .
MR. CHARNAS: ©No, thank you, Mr. Examiner.
21 . . .
Q. Are you saying there is only oné wsll in
22
the vicinity?
. A Yes, that I know of. There may be others.
24
I only know of one.
25
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Charnas, you may want
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to look at this map.
03 Well, Mr,
Exhibit Number Five,

south as well

A Okay.
Q. All right,
A Well,

got as close as I could get,

which seems to shcw some wells to the

AsS some other weiis

again,

I ask you to lock at

Barnes,

O

aren't those in the vicinity?

let's define vicinity. 1

and it's an offset location

!
"vicinity

’
i

in the northeast of the southeast. And how close is

_ﬂw-—m—-_m“w-u“_.

We can go five miles away, cne mile away.

I'm just trving to confine it to where
we're trying to drill, and we're trying to drill in the
southeast of the northeast quarter, and to the best of my
knowledge, there's a well in the noxrtheast of the southeast
guarter.

Q. Where will your proposed
What will be the drainage area?

L. The southeast quarter of the northeast

guarter.

0 It will not

A It may.
MR. CHRISTY: Obijection; calls for a
COnClusion.
MR. STAMETS: Sustained.
0. Have your geologists advised you as to --

)
[ L T TGRS
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have your geologists advised Laguna as to where the proposed

well will drain?

A They may have. T don't know. They may
have. I don't know.
¢ Do you have that information in your file?

MR. CHRISTY: Objection, he just finished
saying he didn't know.

MR. STAMETS: Sustained.

MR. CHARNAS: But I thought, Mr. Examiner,

ie that might tell

[

that he might have something in his §
him whether he knew or not.

MR. CHRISTY: He's again trying to get
proprietary information.

MR. STAMETS: And it's beginning to get
into a collateral attack on the Division's statewide spacing
ruie.

MR. CHARNAS: I certainly did not intend
that, Mr. Examiner.

0. Are there two wells to the south which

were drilled in May and November of 19792

Ajain, I'm not a geologist.

0. Is Mr. Peters a geolcgist?
A John Peters?
Q. Yes.
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A No, he is not a geologist.

0. I see. Would he have information about
producing wells to the south and producing wells to the cast?

A He may have:; he mav not have.

0. But he may have, yes. Do you know if Mr.

Peters talked to Mr. Bergen?

A He may have. ©Oh, yes, he did. Mr. Peters

did talk to Mr. Bergen.

0. All right, do you know what he told Mr.
!

Bergen? [

A That we were planning on drilling a well.
I don't -- no, I don't know specifically what he told Mr.
Bergen. No, I do not know, because he told Mr, Bergen to
talk to me.

Q Are there -- what are you -- your letter

of December 26th enclosed a proposed lease on the entire
nortn half of Section 13.

A. That'’s correct.

0. Who are the owners of the mineral interestls

in the north half of Section 13?
A Let’s see, you've got my AFE over there,
and --
MR. CHRISTY: Let me have a copy of that.

Mr. Examiner, the guestion can be answered by reference to

Plaintiff's Exhibit -- Apnlicant's Exhibit Three, the title
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opinion, but we'll let the witness testify if you want to
prolong this case.
MR. S5TAMETS: Well, let's hope we don't
have to do that.
0. Is it set forth in the title opinion?
MR. STAMETS: Yes.
0. That's fine.
MR. CHRISTY: That is it right there.
MR. STAMETS: Could you give that to Mr.
Charnas?
MR. CHARNAS: Well, I haven't seen that
before and I haven't had a chance to study it.
MR. CHRISTY: It was sitting right under
your arm.
MR. CHARNAS: I =still haven't had a chance
to study it.
0. Have you executed agreements, operating
agreements, or do you have leases with the owners of other

mineral interests on the balance of the north half of Sec-

tion 137
A, That is correct.
0. With all of them?
A That is correct.
0 Do you have any plans to drill the north
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half, present plans to drill in the north half of Section 13,
other than in the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter?

A, If we get 3 producing well, wc prcbably
will drill another well, or two, or three, cor tour. !

0. Are you personally familiar with the
southeast quarter of the northeast quarter? With the geology
in that area?

A. No, I'm not a geologist.

0 Have you perscnally examined informaticn,
geological information, on the southeast guarter of the
northeast gquarter?

A. I've looked at it, well, sure, but I'm
not qualified to make any representations about it.

MR. CHARNAS: Mr, Examiner, I have no
further guestions,; but I would like to make a statement at
the appropriate time.

MR. STAMETS: You may. Are there any

other guestions of this witness?

I've got just a couple here.

X RATRT NPTV T v

RECROSS DXAMINATIONM
BY MR. STAMETS:
0. Mr. Barnes, does the unit operating agree-
ment provide that everybody wili share in the production

from this well in accordance with their percentage ownership3
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A Yes, sir, that is correct.
Q. And so everybody will get their share of

production from the well and from the acreage that's dedi-
cated to the well?

A That is correct.

Q. Is Laguna, or have you been in the oil and
gas business for a considerable period of time?

A, Five vears.

19 Five years? How many wells have you or

does Laguna operate?

A Probably twenty.

0. In what areas?

A Oklahoma, Wyoming, Texas.

Q. Would you classify yourselves as an ex-—

perienced oil operator?
A, Relatively speaking.

MR. STAMETS: Any other guestions of the
witness? He may be excused.

MR. CHRISTY: That's all we have for the
applicant, Your -- Mr. Examiner, except I would like to make
forced pooling is that one of the mineral owners wishes to
drill and has been unable to reach agreement with the other

mineral owner or owners.
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has occurred in this situation.

We therefore ask early consideration, in
fact immediate consideration, to issuing a forced pooling
r. We will, of course, give them another onpertunity in
accordance with the order to come pay their way or take a
penalty position.

That's all.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Charnas, you had a
closing statement?

MR. CHARNAS: Yes, Mr. Examiner, thank
you.

MR. CHARNAS: Mr. Examiner, I want to
emphasize again, if I may, the dilemma in which Mr. Bergen
is placed.

To the Applicant's knowledge, Mr. Bergen
first received notice of the request for this forced pooling
hearing two weeks ago, February l14th. He is an executor.
He has responsibilities to the beneficiaries of the eastate
and in a matter such as the decision as to whether to pay

the estate's way, invest the estate's money, or give a lease,

. he mnet +read vorss
; he maga ar

or go the forced pecoling route
carefully, because he is not his own master.

He has had -- he's known about this for
only two weeks. I venture to say that if Mr. Barnes had

actually sent the informaticon to Mr, Rergen, and he had re-
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ceived it on February 14th, two weeks would have been an
irsufficient time for him to analyze it and make up his mind
as tc what the prudent course of action is for him as an
cxeccutor.

But, of course, he didn't get the inform-
ation; that he got -- although he was told by the witness
that the witness might send it, he found out, to the Appli-
cant's knowledge on February 14th, that not only was the --
that not only was the Applicant not going to send it and --
unless Mr. Bergen paid $5000.

I find here a delay on the part of the
Applicant, and I think we are dealing here in some respects
with equities, and with respect to eguities, I would like to
remind you of the testimony of the witness that he's under
pressure because the Exxon lease is going to run out and
he's got an extension to the 15th, and he's under pressure
because of the drilling rig situation.

Well, the witness knew early in January,
at least early in January, that the Exxon lease was going
to run out, because he first had conversations with Exxon,
according to his testimony, early in January.

But we weren't told, our clients were
not told, that there was any rush or hurry on this until
the phone conversation of February 6th. Mr. Barnes didn't

know that he was going to get a driil rig in there until very,
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early in February, and Mr. --- Laguna, in other words, Laguna, |
this did not become a hurry up situation for Laguna until
early in February,

mi -~
11

—~ 1~ A28
1L )

¢ has been no lonag course of nego-
tiations with cur client. There's been a letter December
26th from Laguna, a number of phone calls, and then all of
a sudden Laguna gets in a big hurry at the beginning of
February.

Now, Laguna, of course, has its respon-
sibilities, limited partnership and so on, but so does our
client, and I think that our client should be allowed -- our
client must, in order to protect himself, -- I mean our
client canncot accede to the rush that Laguna is in. He
cannot be governed by the rush that Laguna is in without
failing to perform his responsibilities as an executor.

Yes, our client would like the geological
information because he needs that information in order to
make up his mind on the -- on the exercise of his responsi-
bilities.

Mr. Christy points that out to you as
though it was something terriblie, as though there was some-
thing inherently terrible in asking for proprietary informa-
tion. I don't find anything terrible in asking for preprie-

tary information when our client is in a fiduciary respon-

sibility, and cannot act on his instincts, cannot aci on
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information, you know, solely on conversations with Mr.

Barnes over the phone.

I find nothing wrong with that, and we do ;
ask for that information in order for us to analyze it and E
make up our minds as to whether our client, whether we wish
for the estate and Mr. O'Melveny, wish to participate. I
would point out that the estate's interest is about 13 per-
cent and Mr. O'Melveny's interest is 3 in this matter.

If the Commissicn -- if the Division en-

ters a forced pooling order, we ask for the usual amount of
time that I have seen in forced pooling orders, to determine
whether to pay our way or not. We also ask at this time,
and for the record, that the Division order the production

of the geological information that Laguna has on this pro-

ration unit.

We also at this time renew our reguest
for a continuance of this hearing until the next hearing
date so that our client can fulfill his responsibility, can
come in before you and testify, can bring whatever appro-
priate experts he wishes to bring in at that time, and again
{ repeat, call to your attentilon, the extremely short notice

we have had of this, a notice that entirely lies within the

pooling hearing back at the beginning of January. They

AE T e T o - b e B N - P -] ~_ - - [l ]
GrL wnaguilia, Laguna Ccould fave asxed Lol 4 iLorced
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waited until February 7th and to their knowledge, we didn't
find out about it until February 1l4th.

Now, Mr. Barnes is an experienced oilman.
It's been pointed out by you, sir, that our clients are law-
yers, and it would seem to me that it would have been prudent
for Laguna to have given us as much notice as possible, as
much advance notice, to have indicated to us exactly the
kind of problems it was in with Exxon,; sc that we could in
turn have the time to evaluate -- to evaluate our position,
because being an experienced oilman and knowing that my
clients were lawyers, Laguna must have known that they would
want to evaluate their position; that they would want to
seek advice; that our client, the executor, would want to
consult with the beneficiaries.

It comes as no surprise to Mr. Barnes that
our clients are trying to make an analysis of this situation
to determine the right way to go.

And I don't think that, as far as the
egquities are concerned, that Laguna has acted appropriately
with us and given us the opportunity that we need to make --
to make that decision.

Again I renew my request for a continuanceg

uance is denied.

I would ask of you that each of you re-
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quest admission of the exhibits which have not been admitted.
I believe ncone of yours have, Mr, Charnas.

MR. CHARNAS: Thank you, sir, I ask for
admissioin Of Lhnese exhiibiis.

MR. STAMETS: What are they, One and Two?

MR. CHRISTY: One and Two is correct.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, these exhibits will

be admitted, and Sim, your last one.

MR. CHRISTY: I offer Apvlicani's Exhibit]

Five.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Five will be ad-

mitted.

This case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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LAGUNA

PETROLEUM COMPANY

11 West Sunn 3¢, !
Suite 3700 J
los Angeles, CA 90017

John O'Melveny r",krn-v
e \

Tobac Prospect 79-21
#1-13 Cushing

SE/4 NE/4 Section 13,
T-8-S, R-32-E

Chaves County, New Mexico

bear Mr. O‘Meivenwv:

We are remailing this information pursuant to Order # R-6284 (Case
No. 6811l) pooling the forty (40) acres as referenced for the drilling
of the #1-13 Cushing, enclosed is one copy of the AFE previously sub-
mitted by letter dated December 26, 1979.

O e e X
LINGCILICLY

LAGUNZ PETROLEUM COMPANY

William C.C. Barnes
WCCB:lal
Enclosure
cc: Sim B. Christy

1012 Security Wational Bank Bldg.
P.0O. Box 1180

Poswell, New Mexicso 88201
+Hew Mexico 0il Conservation Division ’
Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attn: Dick Stamets

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

ONE MARIENFELD PLACE . ©
SUTE 370

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
PHONE 9159 883-5505
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UFLRAIOR _1AGUNA PETRULEUM COMPANY veutd e ¢ no, #1-13 Cushing _
, T
LOCATION SE/4 NE/4 Section 13 COUNTY ch ves'- . #STAIE Now Mexic
- - - 0? \-- .,
.. T-8-5, R-32-E - R, h
PROJECTED DEPTH 45”09 "‘ _OBJECIIVE_ Sa_lj»ﬁ)\'nfh‘cs CLASSH&CAHON DGVPIOP{“_C_’_"#E
Code Dcscrsptlon Tobac EsUmated Ainou
A ‘ lNU\NC!Bi £ DRILLING CO)T
Drilling: ‘
Footage 4500 ' 8'$ 12.00 Jroot  § 54,000
Cay Work W/UP 4 Days 8 $ 3000 /Day $ 12,000
Doy Work WO/DR - Bays g 3} /Day s % 66,00(
Roads, locations, Pits, Damages & Surveys T 12,00¢
\,cment and Ccmentmg Servncc';° 1
Surface . $ 3,000 --
intermediate s - 2,00¢
Hud and Other Orilling fluids T T 5,00t
Formation Testing, Coring & ST | ™ 2 00¢
logging B 8,00(
Hauling - Auto & Trnck . 3,00(
Fuel, Power, Repaire g Snppliec - 4_’_,8_{2_‘
Dverhesd 2 ,00(
Salaries - Engineering, Geological, Forcmen 1,60
Consultants - Contract _ 2,00t
Hiscellaneous 3,40t
Insurance o % 3,400
- Contingencies . T T 10,000 _10,00¢
TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST. ) $ 122,00¢
) TANGIBLE ORILLING COST. -
Downhole Equipment: .
Surface Casing 1700 _'of 8 5/8 § 15.000
Intermediate Casing _ Y of '
Vell Hcad 2,000
H?sce]laneous(Acrcage) -
TOTAL lANulBLE DRILLING COST §._____-L4_Q~ ) Q(
BEFORE CASING POINT COST § _139,00¢
B  INTANGIBLE ABANDONHENT €OST
Cement and CC_an(lng Services 3 2,001
Locations Ciean Up & Restoration 4,00¢
Hiscellaneous 5,00
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT cOST s 11 II,(YG‘(
TOTAL DRY HOLE COSTS $ 150, 00(
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UFLRATOR

LOGAT I ON

.rolcum Company

T T e e

nguna 1

vete nk ) g NO.

_ SE/4 NE/4 Scction 13
T-8-5 R-32-E

c OUNIY_ ‘ {.‘}—mv‘o;s

PROJECTED PEPTH  4500° . OBJECTIVE San Andres

Code Descr?pt?on

e - Tobac

c ~ INMNMBLE COM PIETION cosTt
Completion Unit 8 Days 8§ 1200 /Day

Cement and Cecmenting Services
Logging and Perforating
Formation Treatment:

TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION CoST

Acid . o $ 8,000 .
Frac ' ] o
Testing : LT
Hauling - Auto & Truck
Overhead .
Salaries - anlneerlng, Geological, Foremen
Consultants - Contract '
Miscellaneous .
Rental 1 Equipment . $ 2,400
Cont Agencies L 5 ODO._ B

j_l:l_?__fzash_i_ns _

STAIC NC\’ M( x1cCo

LLASSIFICATION Pevelopmen

Fst unatcd Amou

U

NP —

-f

—

$ 24,000

TANG | BLE COHPLETION COST'

fqQuipment

TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COsT.

TOTAL COMPLETION AND EQUIPMENT CGSTS (after casing point costs)
3
TOTAL COMPLETED WELL COST (Total A, € ¢ p) (@ s 1,3'333
(d) . 109,000 "

Owiindie R )
asing —4500__ ' of _5 1/2 15.5¢ o $ 26,000
Tubing 4500 o of 2 2 3/8 4.7  4.7# EUE 11,000
"Sucker Rods . 6,000
Vell Head Lo 000
Pumping Equipment (Surface) : o
Unit . $ " 30,000
Eng:ne/Hotor £ Controls o 4,000
Tank Battery & RcTated Equipment
Flowline : $ 1000
Separator : :"h_f-'—‘ -
Heater Treater - 9,000
Tanks . _-igc,0b00
Piping & Connections _3,000
Labor & Supervision 3,000
Hiscellaneous . 5,000

%109, 000
%5153, 000

$ 44 000

34,000

31,000

5292;009
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_ Loungy Chaves
T-8§-S, R-32-E _
PROJECTED DiPIH 45000  OBJECTIVE 5
Code o ] | m;irnfﬁ?? thObaC_
Working .
Interest Dry Hole
LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY - .375000 $ 56,250.00
(Operator)
By<m . ~ e
UNION OIL cCQ. OF CALIFORNIA .332838 49,925, 70
EII
JOHN O. MELVENY .033493 5,023.95
By _ —_— -
ESTATE OF HARRY L. CROSBY, .133669 20,050. 35
\Ir.
By S
ESTATE OF SARAH A. LINK .062500

J. A. MATHEWS

By

LM CONMAPNY

LoCATION SE/4 NE/4 Scction 13

9,375.00

-06250¢

5,375.00
—=r=272.YY
1.000000

§$ 150,000.00

ey ”N(.B N0, E1-13 Cushing

————

A‘}TATENCW Mox1c9 -

.qnmandpgg_wnﬁLASSHHCAFHM[peyglopmegj

Estimated Amour

SNV —

Producer

$ 109,500.00

37,188.70

9,779.95

39,031.35

18,250.00

18,250.00
$ 292,000.00

*—_-_——
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T~ ' ,{ ' LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY

March 17, 1980

The Estate of Harry L. Crosby, Jr.
Richard C. Dergen, Executor

3400 Crocker Plaza

611 West 6th Street

I.os Angeles, CA 20017

. Tobac Prospect 79-21

‘ #1-13 Cushing
SE/4 NE/4 Section 13,
T-8-S, R~32-E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr., Bergen:

Pursuant to Order # R-6284 (bage No. 6

2 g8ll) pooling the
forty (40) acres as referenced for the drilling of the #1-13
Cushing, enclosed is one copy of the AFE previcusly subinitted

by letter dated Peccmber 26, 1979.
Sincerely,

LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY

/,/' . -~ ¢
. < AV I -

Williém C.C. Barnes

—

WCCB: rm
Enclosur=s

cc: Sim B. Christy
1012 Security National Bank Bldg.
P.O. Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

v~ New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico B7&
Attn: Dick StamaFe -7 Y22
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[[1" " LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY

John O'Melveny
Suite 400, 800 Wilshire Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Dear Mr. O'Melveny:

March 17, 1980

Tobac Prospect 79-21
$#1-13 Cushing

SE/4 NE/4 Section 13,
T-8~S, R-32-E

Chaves County, New Mexico

Pursuant to Order # R-6284 (Case No. 6811) pooling the
forty (40) acres as referenced for the drilling of the #1-13
Cushing, enclosed is one copy of the AFE previously submitted

by letter dated December 26.

WCCB:rm
Enclosure

cc: Sim B. Christy

1979.

Sincerely,

LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY

Wiiliam C.C. Barnes

1012 Security National B-nk Bldg.

P.0O. Box 1i80

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

N Conscrvation 7 Iy
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attn: Dick Stamets
g S
L T
{; 5¢ ! ”‘v..(idt ;'I
OiL oo LT H
Ve T <
SAI JTA FE ‘ ‘Q[U‘A‘.’

ONE MARENFELD PLACE
SUITE 370

MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701
PHONE [915] 883-5505



)
OPERATOR___LA‘L&QBW ET£ LEU
| a—
LOLATION SE/4 NE/4 Section 13
. T-8-5, R-32-E .
PROJECTED DEPTH_ 4500

1 COMPANY

_COUNTY »Chaves o

__ _OBJECTIVE San An

\JELL(../{HE ¢ N0, #1-13 Cushing

STATE New Mexic

AR NN, /3;7—-L—————__——

R

dres CLASSIFICATION Development
Code Description Tobac Estimated Anou
:;:;::—:_i LT LI T T s I, - T LTI
A INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST
Drilling: )
fFoclage 4500 't $__‘C/‘_il“l /Foot $ 54,000
Day Work M/DP 4 Days 8§ 3000 /Cay $ 12,000 -
Day Work Wo/oP _Pays 8% " /pay $ - $_ 66,000
Roads, Locations, Pits, Damages £ Surveys T ..~ 12,000
Cement and Cementing Services:
Surface $ 3,000 -
Intermediate s 3,000
Mud and Other Drilling Fluids B 5,000 ]
Formation Testing, Coring & DST 2,000
logging : 8,000
Hauvling - Auto & Truck N 3,000
Fuel, Power, Repairs ¢ Sipnliee 4.000
Overhead . ,,.2__'_“000
Salaries - Engineering, Geological, Foremen 1,600
Consultants - Contract 2,000
Miscellaneous 3,400
Insurance =~ B - 3 __ 3,400
- Contingencics . T ——— T 10,000 10,000 ]
TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST. $ 122,000
) TANGIBLE DRILLING COST.
Downhole Equipment: i -
Surface Casing _12_?_9__' of 8 518__“ §‘___15'000
Intermediate Casing ' °f___,____,_, . —
i deed - T 2,000
Hiscellaneous (Acreage) L B
TOTAL TANGIBLE DRILLING COST S 17,000
BEFORE CASING POINT COST $_139,000
B INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT CosT l
Cement 3nd Ceinenting Services ¢ 2,000
Locations Ciean Up ¢ Restoration 4,000
Miscellanecus 5'0904
TOTAL INTANGiBLE ABANDONMENT COST ¢ 11,000
TOTAL DRY HOLE COSTS $ 150,0ooj
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U2l Lol iIL

__Laguna I‘( ‘roleum Company

OPERATOR

LACATION  SE/4 NE/4 Scction 13
T-8-S R-32-E

PROJECTED DLPTH

c

V. 79-21 _
ett nA e no.
OUNTY Chaves

$1-13 Cushiﬁg

STATE New Mex 1co

e —

4500" COBJECTIVE Gan Andles _CLASSIFICATION Deve}ggmen‘l
Code Dcscription Estumated Amoun
— e — e - } 'I‘obac . S —
C : INT/\?GIBH: COoNPL ETIDN COosST
Completion Unit 8 Days B § 1200 /Day $. 9,600
Cement and Cementing Services 4,000
legging and Ferforating 5,000
formation Treatment: -

Acid $ 8,000 -

Frac e 8,000
Testing ' - 2,000
Hauling - Auto & Truck- 3,000
Overhead = 500
Salaries - Engineering, Geological, Foremen 1,000
Conciitants - Contract 3,500
MNiscellaneous =

Rental Equipment . o $ 2,400
~Contingencies S T e o _5;.(1110 7,400
TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COST ' $ 24,000
o E TANGIBLE COMPLETION COST: -
Downhole Equipment | N -

Casing 4500 'of 5 1/2 15.5¢% $ 26,000

Tubing 4500 'of 2 3/8 4.74# FUE N 11,000

"Sucker Rods 6,000 -

Well Head . 1,000 $_44.000
Pumping Equ:pment (Serace) o

Unit $ 30,000

Engme/Motor & Controls T 4,000 34,000
Tank Battery & ReTated Equipment

Flowline $ ;_,,}, 000~~_

Separator -

Beater Treater 9,000

Tanks 10,000

Plpxng £ Conncctions - 3 000

Labor £ Superviecicon 3,000

Miscellaneous 5,000 31.000
TOTAL IANGIBLE COMPLETION €OST. ©3109,800
TOTAL COMPLETION AND EQUIPHMENT COSTS (after casing point costs) '$153,000

H 3 ; y
TOTAL COMPLETED WELL COST (Total A, € & D) Ea' $ 139,000 $292,000
. c) 44,000 4
(d) . 109,000 ‘ -




7.

© LOCATION SE/4 NE/4 Section 13
) T-8-S, R-32-E

PROJECTED DEPTH

OPENATOR LAGUNA PETH| UM COMAPNY

_ wewe el s no, #1-

Loynry Chaves

4500° OBJECTIVE san Andres
fode ) feseription robac
Working .
Interest Dry Hele
LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY .375000 S 56,250.00
(Operatonr)
By . e
UNION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA .332838 4¢,925.706
By ) ~
JOHN O. MELVENY .033493 5,023.95
By
ESTATE OF HARRY L. CROSBY, .133669 20,050.35
Jr.
By
ESTATE OF SARAH A. LINK .062500 9,375.00
By
DYy ——
J. A. MATHEWS .062§OQ 9.375,.00
1.000000 $ 150,000.00

By

o

13 Cushing

siAtgNew fexico

Estimated Amoun

Produger

$ 109,500.00

97,188.70
:
9,779.95
39,031.35
18,250.00
18,250.00

$ 292,000.00




/,-\ STATE OF NEW MEXICO

;"-f‘."i"]"l‘-.”‘ ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
AR OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

L L
LN L

Nt asl

B8RALICE KING POST OFFICE BOX 20RG
GOV IO ) STATF LAND OFFICE BUIRLDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHQOE N .
SECAETARY March 12, 1980 (051 827-2434

Re: CASE No. 6811
Mr. S. B, Christy IV ORDFR NO. R=-6284 T
Jennings & Christy -
Attorneys at Law
P. O. Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Applicant:

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

4]
<'
o)
Lo

—~_
A

Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order alsc sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD 2,
Aztec OCD

Other Stephen Charnas




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:s

APPLICATION OF LAGUNA PETROLEUM
COMPANY FOR COMPULSCRY POOLING,
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICOC,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

CASE NO. 6811
Order No. R-6284

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 27,
1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.

Stamets,

NOW, on this l1th day of March,

1980, the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Laguna Petroleum Company, seeks

an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres forma-

< vy /8 sywalA £ oy
+ion uﬁd::;.gv;uu (..uc -:c.lu Nr/a OT

Range 32 Eamt; NMPM . Chavaa Coc 1n0'u

-
La! LJ

A
:E 1:1

-' T
avico

= - ~— o ——

o

(3) That the applicant has the right to driil and proposes
to drill a well at a standard location on said 40-acre tract.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells,
protect correlative rights, and to afford-to the owner of each
interest¢ in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the oil
in said pool, the sublject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may he, within said

unit.

l

[} I
n-n-hxn n ‘l\ll‘l!an p
— T e e - .
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Case No,., 6811
Order No. R-6284

-

(6) That the applicant ghould bz designated the operatoer

of tne subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production,

(8) That any non-consenting werking interest owner that
does not pay his share of sstimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasvnabie charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(S) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs
but that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable
well corts in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amcunt
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs,

(11) That $2259.00 per month while drilling and $274.00
per month while producirg should bte fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should

share of such eupnrvision cha_ges attributab;e to each non-

consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the

NnranareEdsanaesa shamn AT :ﬂ@l\-t nvr\anr‘ifl‘!‘aﬂ ramaivnn rr\‘- nnnrnv—
= wm wawerh MU Witetd W W N [ N d A - vy - -

0 R

~
Ldonme Sedrva meddami ventld —rmdse don marsmmsnm Al sehmb awasn waesmmsamalld
“l’ -h L Dou = b "v“' 4N W =id CNWwSOoD vn- VI LAGE b b O DRSS LIAL &

attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

’

(12) That all proceeds from production from tha subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated ocn or before June 30, 1980, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.
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Case No. 6811
Order No, R=62¢4

IT IS TEEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the San Andres formation underlying the SE/4 NE/4 of Section
13, Township 8 South, Range 32 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New
Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 40-acre oll spacing
and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at
a2 standard location thereon.

PROVIBED HOWEVER. that the operator of said unitc shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 30th day
Y 3 Toawa ou 1Tnon Py | o e B ] U N ay - F W i ey U . U Vg . DRy B B I PSR
Vi VaALNS g e AV | CRIbA TIICA L A CHITLTCAL WTA A F YN Sy Sy 4 LG ULk dAAddilly WA
said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
San Andres formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 30th day of
June, 1980, Order {l1) of this order shall be null and void and
of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
aextension from the Division for good cause shown.

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Laguna Petroleum Company is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effactive date of this order and within
90 days priocr to commencing said weil, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days €from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pav his share
of estimated well costs tc the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall

not be liable for rigk charges.

i
(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
'i

I
PROVINED PURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to : l

costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actval well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 dayes following receipt
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Case No. 6811
Order No. R-6284

of said schedule, the actual well costs shall he the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share ¢f the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator hig orao rata share cf tha amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{(7) That the operator is hereby zuthorized to withhold
the following coats and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated wall ceosts within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him,

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling cf the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reagonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him,

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

—- YO S - .
chargas withheld from PESQUCLIOn O the vartries wno advanaosd

the well costs. che parties who

(9) That £2259_00 nayr month whils 3r

N = SR e v g s aswas Vi

par month while producing are hereby fixed as
for supervision (combined fixed ratea); that the operator is
hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each non- :
congenting working interest, and in addition tharato, tha oparatnr
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
- share cf actual expenditures required for operating such well,
not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
congenting working interesat.

AR L e e A
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1 T irenitend o d am e m 2 e 2% = Y Y
(10) That any unseveied mineral interest shall be con-

sidered a seven—eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-
eighth (i/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocatirg
costs and charges under the terms cof this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from producticn attributable to royalty interests.

{12} That all piCceeds from production from the subiect
well which are no% disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Chaves County, New Mexico, to be paid
to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownerships;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
addresse of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-~
above designated.

ATE OF NEW MEXICO
L CONSERVAT DIVISION

\41&( /(
"/ JOE D. Rﬁuf:r

Director

£4d/




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. | Box 193-B
Sant. Fe, New Mexico 87501

Fhone (505) 455-7409
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Arplication of Lacuna Fetroleum Company ) <
Fry comrolanys ranline, Chaves Courty, )
New Mesxico. )
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TRANSCRIPT OF HEARTHNG
APPENMNRANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L, Padilla, Usa
Diwriat e Tecal Counsel to the D
State Land Office Blda.

Santa Fo, Yew Mevico £7501

For the Applicant: Sim B. Christy, IV
FTIMAILY TAY /I O & MmMImTcomv
W ASINLY RN\ > wlidNdrd L &
pP. O, Box 1180
roswell, New Mexico 88201

For the Protestants:

Stephen Charnas
SUTIN, THAYER & BROWHE
P. 0. Box 1945
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.F.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Fhone (503) 453-7409

Qa
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15

16

17

18

19

21

24

STATEMENTE

MR, CHRIY

WILLIAM C.

BY MR,
oy

C. BARN

THARIIAS AND

e

Direct Examination by Mr. Christy
Cross Lxamination by Mr.

Cross Ixanminaticn by Mr.

Recrnas Examinarion hv Mr.

Applicart
Applicant
Appilicant
Applicant

Aprlicant

Exhibit

Exhibit

Exhibit

Exhibit

Exhibit

Stamets
Charnas

Stamets

RXHIRITS
Onec, Letter

Two, Orerating Agreement
Three, Title Opinion
Four, AFE

Five, Plat

Protestant's Exhibit One, Letter

Protestant's Exhibit Twou, Exxon Lease, etc.

16

21

4€

14

14

14

40




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.1.

Rt. | Box 193-B
Santz Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409
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MRLOSTAM T s ol nert Cane 1711,
T, DADINL . Annlication of Lacuna Petro-

leum Company for conpsiscry woniinaa, Chaves Cnunty ) Moy

Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: (Call for anrearances in this

\

case,

MR, CURISTY:  Sim Christy, Jennings and
Christy, Roswell, HNew Mexico, for the Apnlicant, Laguna Pet-
roleunm.

MR. STAMETS: Anv othar apnearances?

MR CHARNAS: VYes, Stophen Charnas,
Sutin, Thaver, and Browne, Albugquerque, Hew Mexico, for
Estate of Crosby and C'Melvenv.

My. Examiner --

MR. STAMETS: Yes.

MR. CHARNAS: ~- if I may at this time,
I would like to request a continuance in this matter until
the next hearing date.

My reascns for requesting a continuance

are these: That as of Mondavy nicht my clients, who are in

-

v A
vel N

ornia, had recei nc a
that their sole information about this hearing came from a
letter sent —-- a request letter to the Commission requesting
this hearing, sent by Mr. -- sent by Laguna, the Applicant:

that we were brought into this matter, my law firm was

|




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.1a.
Rt. | Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phione (505) 455-7409
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brought into this matter. last wveel, that we found ouvi about
that thie hearing was actually on the Adocket for today, last

Wednesday, on=a week aco, when 7 ¢alled the Mivieion., That --

it was too latn rhen for py client to mabe arrancerents to !
come in from Los Angeles and varticioate in this hearing.
It was too late to have subnocnas issued by the hoard for
information to be pnroduced.

And on= of my clients, tne client with
the larger interest, 13 an estate, that being an evecutor of
an estate and havine goacial responsibility as an executor,
he's not dealino with his owvn roney, and therefore must -- he
must act prudently and cautiously, ané would -- has expressed
to me hig desire to attend rersonally & hearing on this
matter, but simpiy could not arrange his schedule to come in
today.

I may sav that he views that his respon-

sibilities as an executor of the estate reguire his attendance

P.l
Q
0

some response to that request?

14
J
O

TIDTOMY .
PR gt iw prig i

+¢
4

~r A~ U mrivem TV
ey Ins gy LASRA 42

;

You're sgpraking of Mr. Bergen as the exe-

cutor, isn't he?




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Paone (505) 455-7409
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.I know sent to the client is a -- let me see, is a letter

Page
MR, CUARNAS: VYes, sir.
MR, CHPRISTY: T have here a latter ‘rom
Laguna to Mr. Bergen o©f February 12th, with a rebturn receint
of February 14th, advisino enclosing a cony of the appli-
cation for the -- this hearing,

We have boen 1in contact witlhi the people

since at least Decenber 206th of '79%9, tryving to work this thing

out, and we've been unable to do sao,

Yo nave a riyg coming in Ma

PR 23
3

154+ R e e
il L d e

h, ¢nd
as the Di-iglon knows, those rigs to stand-by are rather
expensive. and we would ask to continue the matter. The
publicati~n is the notice and the fact that the man didn't
know about* it until inconvenient for nim is just too kad. He

has an a‘ .arney here. He can represent then.

We'd like to go forward and get our

hearing.
MR, CHARMAS: TYf I may, Mr. Examiner, as
I said, + ware brought into the matter last week. I am

ander a ~sndicap in representing the client at this hearing

v

hrarmasiaas i ve had a verv shar+ +ime +o familiarize ET_YS@lf

i

{
(
{
!
|
{
(
1

A -
L e ]

-
LR

»
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I have no knowledge of a letter sent to--

to the c.ient on February 1l2th. The only communication that

dated -- it's a letter dated February 7th to -~ to the Com-

it




SALLY W. BOYD, ©.S.R.

Rt. I Box 193-B
Sants Fe, New Mexico 87501

Plione {505) 455-7409
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mission reguestinc the hearing. 2 copy of it was sent to the
client, and that was only a request.

I may say that I spoke to the client as —--
the last time I spoke to the client was Monday evening and
agsked specifically what information or what notice he'd had
and what communications he had received, and he told me that
he had received only the copy -- that his most recent com-
munication was the copy of the reguest for a hearing of Feb-
ruary 7th.

May I say, Mr. EZxaminer, 1 do not see
what harm and inconvenience -- Y won't say inconvenience --
what harm there would be by continuing this hearing until
the next date, which I understand to be February 12th -- or
March 12th. March 12th i3 before the date, as I understand,
when the rig is supposed tc come in, and it would enable my
client to discharge his responsibilities as an executor of
this estate in a proper manner and properly protect the in-
terests of the estate.

MR. STAMETS: What action is anticipated

an vonr gide in +his? Do von expect to hire an engineerina

MR, CHARNAS: My understanding is that my
client would come in himself and would bring someone with
him, yes, sir, bring an expert witness.

MR, STAMETS: And to what purpose?




Page ___

MR, CHARNAS: To -- and we would subpoena

records and that would be for the purpose of determining the -

3 - whether the application for the forced noolina crder met the
4 % requirements of the statuto,
|
5 As I say, I'm under somewhat of a handicap,
6 Mr. Examiner, by not being totally familiar with this matter,
7 having only been in it for abou: six days nyself.
8 MR. CHRISTY: May I speak about -- ]
s MR. STAMETS: Yes, you may, Mr. Christy.
B ~ -
b w MR, CHRISTY: Thank you, sir.
o 2 €5 " e offer in evidence Applicant's Exhibit
PB4
2 3 : 8 12
3 —Z3 One, which is the letter of February 12th I referred to,
> -
ga 13 .
E 3 with an attached letter to the OCC about this case.
a 14 . . .
There's a P.S. on it which I think is in-
15
teresting. What Mr. Bergen wants is the geological and pro-
16 .
duction information from L.aguna. That's what he's after,
17
and we've offered to give it to him for $5000, because we
18
consider it proprietary. It's in this letter. That's the
19
delay.
20 i)
¥R. CHARRAS: Mr. Examiner, I thiak we
21
have no guarrel on comwunication. I think that there's a
22
letter of the -- the request for a hearing that I referred
23
tn iz probabiy the attachment to that lattar vyou have in
24
front of you.
p. 3
MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Examiner, I've just
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been advised by my client that one nf the leascs runs out
March 15th. It's from =xxon. And if we hold a hearing
March 13th, theore's no wav the Division can aget the order
cut. and we can get ont an ZFT to ths non-conscenting caople
and allcw them the time to come back and meke up their mind
what they want to do. In ten or twelve days a well's down.

MR. CHARNAS: Mr. Examiner, if I --

MR. STAMETS: I think we'’ve heard encugh
argument on this point. ///

How do you gpell your name, sir?

MR. CHARNAS: The last name is Charnas,
8iy, C-H-A-R-N-A-S. TFirst name is Stephen.

MR. ESTAMETS: Mr. Charnas, we will not
entertain your motion or sustain your motion for continuance
at this point.

We will allow the Applicant in this case
to put on his case. You may renew your rmotion at the end of
the testimeny and we will give it consideration at that time,
although it does appear at this point that your client has
received notice as required by law. He certainly has been
aware of this case for some time.

We'll see what transpires.

MR. CHARWAS: Thank you.

MR. STAMETS: You may proceed.

MR. CHRISTY: Thank you, sir. We have
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one witness. Will vou stand and be sworn, plecase?

{Witness sworn. )}

WILLIPM C. C. BARNES
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn pon

his oath, testified as foliows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CHRISTY:

) Would you please state your name and ad-

dress?

A My name is William C. C. Barnes, B-A-R-N-E-

And I reside in Midland, Texas.

o You're here on behalf of Laguna Petroleum

Company. As I understand it, it is a limited partnership.

A That is correct.

Q And are vou one of the general partners?
A That is correct.

7] All richt, sir. HNow, are you familiér

with what is being sought in Case 68117

A That is correct.

o Would you tell just very briefly what is
what do you seek?

A We would like to pool all the interests
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in Section -- in the southeast quarter of th2 northeast quarts
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of Section 13, Township 3 South, Range 32 East, so that we

may drill a San Andres test.

Q.

Will the well be located on a standard

location in the southeast northeagt?

A

0

menced?

e

Q

That 1s correct.
And Laguna will be the operator?
That is correct.

When do you expect the well to be com-

March 15th.
Is there any -- do you have a rig waiting?
That is correct.

All right, and do you have a lease which --

or lease or farmout, which is going to expire *that date if

you don't start?
A
0.
A

Q

8

That is correct.
Who is that from?
Exxon.

And they own about 1/16th of the minerals?

They own a 1/1€6th of tha minerals. Ac-

tually, the lease expires March lst, but in light of the

fact here, they verbally gave me an extension till March 15th

Q

For the drilling of this well have you

and other mineral owners entered into an operating agreement?

'1
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A Yos, we have,
4] And approxirmately how much percentage of

the people have executed that overating agreement?

A 87 percent,

Q0 That's not --

A 84 percent is --

o 84 percent, so there's 16 percent out?

MR. STAMETS: Working interests?

A Working interest owners, that is correct.

Q Would you tell the Commission who has
approved the unit operating agreement?

)8 That would be Union of California, Estate
of Sarah A. Link, J. A. Matthews, and Laguna Petroleum Com-
pany.

I might also add that Union 0il of Cali-~-
fornia is a mineral interest owner. The Estate of Sarah A,
Link %s also a mineral interest cwners and J. A. Matthews
is also a mineral ...cerest owner.

MR, STAMETS: Excuse me, do you have any
kind of a plat of the acreage?

a Ya

=
- oy

t-4

do
MR. STAMETS: To give an indication of

who owns what?

A It's not on that plat but I can tell you

exactly who owns what.
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MR. STAMETS: You don't have anvthirg that |
|

I can look at that shows you who owns what?

MR. CHRISTY: It might help you a llttle,
Mr. Fxaminer., here's a copy of cur title opinion. which will
break out the ownership.

MR. STAMETS: Are these undivided interestg

That is correct.

MR. CHRISTY: Yes, sir.

Q All right, now, my gquestion, I don't be-
lieve I ot an answer, is who and in what percentages have
not consented?

A Okay. This would be the Estate of Harry
L. Crosby, Junior, which owne, to my records, 13,3669 per-

cent, and John O'Melveny, which owns 3.3493 percent.

Q About 16~2/3rds have not consented?
A Yes, sir.
o All right. Now, does that operating

agreement contain a3 penalty provision, a non-consent penalty

A That is correct.

Q And what is that penalty provision?

A 200 percent.

I\ Do you think that's a fair penalty?

A I believe it is.

Q Does it contain an accounting procedure
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with respect to drilling and nroducina rztes, a fixed rate
basis?

wr

‘es, 1t doas,

?’

0 Anct what arye thoss npercantaceg?
A For drilling, while -- they used 2259 -~
$2,259 for a 3rilling well: $274 for a producing well.

il Do you feel those rates are fair and

roasonable?

A We do.
Q Those are fixed rates combinnd?
A That is correct.

MR. STAMETS: Do you have a copy of that
for the Examiner?
A Yes, I can make a copy.
MR. STAMETS: I'd like a copy.
A Okay.
. MR. CHRISTY: He needs the full unit

agreement?

MR, CHRISTY: Operating agreement?

MR. STAMETS: Right.

MR, CHRISTY: My witness lost his ~- the
papers he was going to bring with him.

{(There followed discussion off

the record.)
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Q fnnroximately how lone will it take to

driil the weil?

A Ten davs.

0 211 ricitt. Do you have an AFP out?

A That ia correct.

0 ind what is tha dry hole AFE?

A $150,000.

0 And the wet hola?

A A producer would be $292,000,

Q 311l right. Has that AFF been apprSved by

the consenting parties to the operating agreement?
A Yes3, it has.
MR, STAMETS: Do you have a copy of the
AFL?
B I've got a copy of the AFE.
MR, STAMETS: Two is the operating agree-
ment; Three 1s a title opinion; and Four will be the AFE.
0. o you have an opinion as to whether or

not the granting of the application would prevent waste and

MR, CHARNAS: Excuse me, if I may, there
has been nc foundation to gualify the witness to give an

opinion.

MR. 3TAMETS: What was your questicn

again, Mr. Christy?
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| L
1 MR, CURIGTY: My guestion was does he have |
\ |
2 | an opinion as to whether or not the granting of the applica-
3 I tion i1 nrevent wasta, irncluding economic waste. l
i
f
4 | A, Yes, *22t l= correct. ‘
S MR. CHRISTY: You'll have to hold the an-
1
6 swer.
7 ¥R, STAMETS: And your objection is to
8 both parts of the question or a part of the quegtion?
9 MR. CHARNAS: Well, I move to strike the
: !
@x . a
s = 10 |  answer because there has been no foundation to qualify him 4
(3] Bg 1
o ;%5 1 to give that kind of an opinion. '
o ;521
@333 . .
. —;% 12 All we know, if my hearing is correct, is
F gk
-~ 2
o 3 13 we know Mr. Barnes is connected with Laguna Petroleum Com-
a :
% -i
pany.
15
MR, STAMETS: I agree, and the cbjection
16
is sustained.
17 .
0 Do you have anything else you feel would
18 1
be of interest to the Examiner in connection with the Case
19
68117
20
A Yas. ITf thies application is net granted,
21 . .
one is we're in jeopardy with the outstanding interest with
Exxon; secondarily, that the additional cost would be incurrefl
23
from postponing the drilling of the well by approximately
24
$40,000.
25
Q Anytnhing else?

R - 3
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MR, CHERIZTY: I'1ll offer Apnlicant's Tx-

hFibits One to Four, inclucsive.

MR. STAMETS: 7These exhibits will be ad-

CHRISTY: We have nothing further
from this witness.
MR. STAMETS: HMr. Barnes, a couple of

questions.

CROSE EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

0 If this application is not approved, what
will the effect be on Laguna and this particular acreage
that you seek to have pooled?

A Well, the effect would be, one, that as
we are a limited partnership, we've regresented to a numbar
of our limited partners that we will expend "X" number of
dollars explorinag for oil and gas: that they will get their

TE +hiao
LK e Sl

ey

IDC write-offs for their &
thing is protracted it could be that one, that it would go
on that we couldn't get the well drilled this vear.

Two, 1 number of other people have tried

to put this deal together in the past and because of the --

I'm going to use the word intransigence -- on the part of

ke n casianis Adchroiiit M £ it SO it i At R e b e D et i s
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the Estate of Farry *.. Crosby and Jobn N'Melveny, that other
people have beacome frustratod and eiven un on the prospect.
We've cotten it tcorther +o the extert of these people -- or
to the extent that ‘h=2sa mconle are net included. Everybody
else is willino to particirate in the drilling of the wall.

Additionally, that 1f we have to postpone,
the rigs in this area are very difficult to come by and that
our drilling contract would re increased by an additional
$40,000.

Time is of the essence to us. I have
tried since December to communicate with these people. I
have given them the opportunity to either grant me a lease,
I've tried -- I said, fine, well if you want to participate,
that's fine, you know, do something. Tell me what you want
to do. And I've even offered to provide them the geologic
data which they have requested, but I feel like it's pro-
prietary information and that it should -- we offered it
at a price and that price was approximately $5000.

Mr. Bergen, who raevresents the Estate of
Harryv T.. Croshy, is an
giving out, oh, free advice without charging his clients
anything, either.

So, I've presented my --

0 Will -- are there any leases that you are

subject to lose if this well is not started?
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A o5, Thoa* would e tha Nvxon interest.
We have, oh, let'n ~en, we oricinalls rade a feal with Exxon
An this -- on theis narkdenlar intercst in Mav of '7%, We've
had to aoe* a number ~¢ r::to>m3ions hecsause ve have walted --

the time nece-sary *to hear from other varties involved in the

drilling of the well. Finsllv, Dxxon, or their representative

Joe ~-- I believe his narmec {5 Joe Thomas -- told me that, you

they would not aive mc, after this last final extension,

geeking -- I had to gc to the forced »oolino hearing, that
we would -- we would -- there's a chance that we would not
cet any more extensions, that either perform or they woulgd
pull the deal down.

0. What was your firsht contact with the
appropriate peonle concerninc the interests of Harry L,
Crosby, Junior, and John O'Melveny?

A, Oh, I've oot a, lot's see, what is the
date of that letter -- I'm sorry, the first letter that I
have that 1I've advi<~i cof the --

0 ‘iinis February 7th letter?

. L PR R T
Tile Lowauiu osay

A e oam F el At o
L Wad 4Lll Lo

*-lo

A, FelurunTs
first or second <“av of Pobruary when T talked to him verbally
on the phone.

I1 December I talked to John OfSullivan

when I forwarded them copies yhich it was December 26th.
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1 1 |l SR H -k R - 3
d 1oal et conbnact vich o a ttr, Thomas
2 O'sullivan, whe s T oanderasand i, Tunoos2? o be tha
3:‘ Eoasi minn Tor dr 0 T afo i f ave T Crazgtne, and this was a
4 party that wa had a Hrealer, e Tred Oandhan, who was Jdoing
5 most of the work for uz, ag told me tnat I was supposed to
6 talk with a Thomas O'Sullivan. So I ~ontacted Mr. 0'Sullivan
7 numerous times prior to Decerber 26th, and then finally --
8 talked to him verballv on the phone, and then on December 26
? ‘ I forward a letter. and in that lettsr T pregsented a copy cf L
o~ _ i
4 = w the AFE. I sent hir a cop, of the operating agreement, and
O &
d ng 11 s b ] . (4
Q2id I also said that in the cvent that you do not wish to parti-
Q =3
@ £28 12 ] .
¥ o5: cipate, please grant me a 6-month oil and gas lease bearing
bR Y]
> it 13
-t e 1.
3 8 a quarter rovalty cor the estate in the north half of -~ on
@ 14 . o : :
their interest in the north half of that section, Section 13.
15 )
Then I guess it was, I'm qo'ng + .ay,
1€ . .
the first part of February, I'm going to use February lst,
17 . N
sometime betweern the lst and the 7th, we got a call from a
18 ) .
Richard C. BRercen, who at that time demanded that thev kro. -y
19 ‘ ‘
that we advise them of what type of deal I made with Exxon:
poy
solami devpvmm Al Fam?l T v D eed bt T d mia L A memman AL e T e d e
TWALICA b_x LJ\; e AT L e LIWCE WALD V¥l i Vi A FEL ¢ ARSI i{-S SR W LB ASA\ VSRS LuE EEYS
21 . ) ) _
formation:* * ey demandad offset production map; and wanted
22
us to do economic calculation f£or them.
23
Basically what he wanted us tc de wase do
24
all of his work for him.
25
At that point in time I wrote him -- then
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T think T talled o ", "1 ard Scapadt= a3 asked hiim on ~-
telephonically wnat remedy T migqht have and whint was the
RCcessary proco T ¢ Lo e Uhirnagh a Torsed pooiing application
T wag tald to wrdte o Yoo and T sl aand a2 onay of
letter to Mr. 3Beroe..

T subsegquantly neant to send the first

letter by certified mail, receipt raqussted:; whatever it was,

it didn't go. So the next day I sent out a subsequent letter

with a copy of the original letter to Mr. Stamets with re- .
ceint requested, which you'ra holdine in your hand right
now.

Sc we have tried numerous times to talk

to these people and have go: no satisfaction.

0 Are tihe same principals involved in the
Melveny property and the <Croshy?

A Pight, right. Well, I have never talked
to John C'Melveny. 7T have talked to Tom 0'sullivan, whe is,

Aaczin., it wage renresoented o me +hat he is +he ganokegman
again, pres ed to m e is the gnokesman

{
{
v
{
{

for both of theepe parties. Anparently O'Melveny has an
office with John O'Suliivan. 1 have not been out to Cali-
fornia and talked to these people. I have just followed up

with the information that I was provided with by Mr. Fred

e}

P P Py L . -~ o PR | [ T . L% s VY ol -~ -
Goodmen. ANG théen up until ths time Ridaaird . Dergers

Q

called me, I was uader the impression that I was supposed

to talk to Thomas 0O'Sullivan.
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ren Mr. Toraen ~=1150, then T reoturned
)

hig call ¢hat aftornoon, an® Lhat's viion T oot fFrustrated and

reouected a foveed monline ammlication,

R, SnNTITSr Bvn Slere other auestions
of this witness?
MR, CHARMAS: Vas, ~ir,

ren

.e

CTXITE:r You may procecd, Mr. Charnas.

Viculd vou like copins of any of thesa exihiibits?

jo ¥

MR, CIIARMAS: Vo3, I woulad. 1'd like to

have copies of all of ther. and I would like to see Exhibit

Number One.
vy =
MR, oTAMETS: Why don't you take a look
at what we have hors and then we'll got the Applicant to

make you some copies at the conclusicn of the hearing.

MR, CHAPNAS: Thank you very much.

CROSS EXAMINATION

Y MR. CHMARNAS: \

93 Mr., Barneg, you referred to a letter of
Decsmoer 206th.

A 28th. I'm sorry, I'm getting the -- bear

with me. 26th, December 26th, Would you like a copy of

that, also?

Q Yes, I would and I would like to -- yes,

I would like a copy of that.
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YR, oamreroes Might as well starrm one as
an exhibis,

b PV richt

MY, RTAMTITS. In £iio cage.

L Tet's see, Mr. Darres, if I recall your
description of it correctly, ihis cnclosed a proposed leas:
on the north nhalf of Soction 13.

b8 ~hat is correct.

o 21Y richt, it did not enclose a lease on

the southea
L
quarter is
o
guarter of
R
0.

north half?

st quartor o thoe northeast uuarter of Section 137
The scuthcast cuarter of the northeast
part of the --
Yes, but not specdifically on the southeast
the neortheast cuarter?

That's correct.

It was a proposed lease on the entire

R ™at's correct.

Q. Did the letter include an operating agree-
ment, or a copy ¢f an oporoting sgrooment?

A, ¥Yes, 1t did.

llow, that's not with -- the operating

agraement is the same one that vou've already agot a copy of,
and I don't keep duplicates copies of --

o) wWill you show me in this letter where it
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says that a Oy AF tha s st A ns o mee s b e cr.cloned?

? Totte o n ey, nte L Tornclcce? are
thyoes ~aovijee F 0 ot TV Tt i Do md dian for Uspenditurs .
approximating the Sy 23190 ond el e crme e = F 330 oig
posed well. Should eithar or both irterests elect to parti-
civate in the »roce: o3 Srilliro, plex- 5o indicate by having

each party glcn and roturr two of the 2TT's along with seven
additional sionature nages of the cporating agreement en-

closed.” ,

MR,oemarETS. My, Thiarnas, would you mark

Mm L, CHARVAS T Vo3,

“

MR, §TA¥YTR: This 1= the letter of, what,

X

Decamber?

MTL, OVEAmIAG

e

26

¢

MR, STAMETS: 26, thank vou.
0 Vow, My, Zarnes, your testimeony is that
yon enclosad the entire operating agrosment?

A That i3 cnrreoct, and seven additional

MR, CHADNAS: Well, My, Examiner, just for

the record, one of the reasons I'm under a handicap is not
having a client here, is that to ry knuwledge, and based upon

information from my client -- I realize that's not evidence,

that's hearsay -~ but my client did not receive a copy of the

e e L o
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i

!
3 : ~ R A L S LA N LA LR O Yol st 1ol o

:

- , |

4 2oth, right? |
5 ; ot 3 COrTOCt .
6 0 e pont aorruricstien ven had was frorm
7 Il Mr, Beraen, is thob covvegod™
8 r. e, T oAaThed nurerous tires with Tom

9 O'Sullivan, again wic wae renrcgsentod to re, and 1 asked nim

S —
-

specifically, "Vhe O T ot te?t

n ‘nt he 2a3id, “You continue to talk tc mo.®

12 « 3.z
nd T oasked hin, 'vell, what are you all
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going to Jo?’
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14 - . : o -
and ne gaid, "Mell, wa'll cet sn answer.

15
We'll get an answer.”

16 .
Mow, let me elakorate just --

17 ; . . .
HRL O CUPIETY: Yo, just answer his question.

18
. Cray. "We'll get veon an answer., We'll

19 )
get you an answer.

21

—~— Y .3 r o~
Caad LTl z D2

i
!
11 P B P P —— - -— » - a I
" L - i x [P T SR WA O3 3 L i V= aii A&l =L e Fo ¥ ¥y P4 ARl
21l of a sudden he makec all these domands on me. Exxen
doesn't provide other industry partnars with coples of a

[
M
o]
£}
M
ol

24
map. Union doesn't. Why should Laguna have to provide all

cf this to Mr. Bergen so he can make up his mind? He's a
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Liiag man.

i . . S s v ailne, L

: S S T RIS ORI AL AT

Pl awncrs: o’ ‘ ‘ 3 3 o1l
LCoCriiled by im0 .

~, bt . TGN

¥ -opeont did 0 Peceore drmortant to
vou o do thaz?
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o that's -

h Vell, lot rme -- €ivst week in February.

Q Vo thet you becamws in a hurry about this
natter. Time hecarme crucial to vou ir the first week in
February.

b "nat is correct.

¢ 51l richt. 72nd wrtil then in your con-
versationn, until then £irme had not boon crucial to you.

trhey're
letter, 1

thirty or
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forty days beforz I decide I want to look at it.
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arger in 2o Tirst: weel

P Perm 0f'Enllivan.
call hir every tire.
nractice, you

roatont this matter

roceived a telephone

© in February.

P11 oright. And didn't Mr. Rergen tell

Sontd cove what

TT:0 13 v~ P Py
M- LR N P i L2 " 8
P11 rioh+t And A1

-y
NS Y

ct

P e
[ O |

o

+ire to malie an

an oxccutor of the estate?

+ellicent deci-

-
“f
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ey asid o van nlahs?
T omiaght send 1k to him,

"1 wicht | YMow, tho next thing that

happened betweoan yveu and My, Targen. 1Y I recall vour testi-

mony correctly, war
that was your term,

right?

Low? You sent a le

February 7.

fwt]

*that vou -- veu cot frustrated, I think

and reouested this hecaring, is that

T™at'zs correct,
"1 right, and vou requested this hearing

tter of resouest, 7 bel.eve.

ALl right.

MR, CUARNAS: 2And, Mr. Examiner, that's
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s T wagn'” surz. hocauss S aar »ostal avsten,
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on there

whether they would ~~# a1 sarhian eonv ~f the letter. So

T

then T subsanuaontly rrmmnatnd #hndh anntlier cony he sent to

them by receint recuestad,

n *11 wiaght,
x| and sn tn confiyrm thiat they have cotten
a copy of the letter reguesgting potics of this hearing.
0 “nd that Testar vor sent on February 12th.

)% 17 that's the date of that letter, then
that 1is correct,

N 211 rich%, and do vou agree, don't you,
that the date of recaipt on the return rocszint requested
fl1in ia February 14th?

n 211 rieh*, So that according to vour
records Mr. Bergen has had knowledge of this hearing since

- ]

- R |
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1
1]
)

February 14th, since he received is lettex, oF 5

“nowledge of vour raquest for the hearing since he received
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I
T vy oaaid thai o von -~ wvou tell me that

nhoae ko Y. Bergan that you might send him

Piaht,

ALY riche, hut veu 4idntt send him any

corract?
That's corraect.

213 risht, and wher 12 vou decide not

h

al?

af+ter T talled to wne of our other general
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Thne sare 4ay I taliked to him on the phone.
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a answered your
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Yhen dic

you tell him vou woren't ool te oo hip anv material?

2, The Jota of the lettor then told hin
T'd e more tharp herne +n nrevide 3+ *o bip for the sunm of
£5000.

€ ~r, what's o latter that Mr. Bergen re-

ceived,

February l4th

0

t

according to The return reccint on Ixhikit

Uean.,
fo that's vhen Mr. Iergen found out you

. twe weeks ago.

)
e
3J

4
A
3
2

Y+ Object to the guestion. It

callis for a conciusicon of +he vitness aqe to whether -- he
can ask him whetheyr tha%'s what he knows when he received it,
but he doesn't know what slse Mr. Deroen may know. That's
my obiection.

MT, CVRPVYRCS: T will replhirase the question
if T can, to mest vour ohiection, Mr, Chricey,

MR, CHPISTY: Please.

f
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Then that was - ho had received infarraticn nrior to that
hut. they had not -~ +heav were nat -+ “hinv were not going to
receive anv ceolocin data as of Febraarv -~ the date of
that letter, without paving, wvitnout »avinag a fee for it.

0 Yo sav that vou sont them gecloaic data
previously?

A, Nn, I've sent thom conies of the AFE,
copies of the operating aqreement, and an oil and gas lease

in the event thev fid not want to particinate.

0. BRut yvou had not sant them geologic in-
formaticn?
A, Right, as of February 14th they were not

going tc get the aeologic information without paying.
0 Well, then to your knowledge, Uhey

learned as of February l4th that thevy were not going to get

elhn ~aAlAaris infarmabinn withantd mnavineg
ek AN 3\—\"-\-"3“\.‘ LS RN E A T Y R v e ey =<~
A That's correct.
n All richt, and whan we say "to your know-
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Laguna Petroleum had called up Mr. Bergen or Mr. O'Sullivan
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e, CUHRTISTY: TI+'s done.

.
Sravy,

YR, CIPRWRAS: YItA lite to mark the Exxon

that vere juet handed to me

This lease is dated Mav 17th, 1979, is
Correct.

+211 me *tiot - vou say that

Nlow, vou
tav 1 but vou've raceivad an exztension?

E Y ) S |
PREEr R N

i1 L.

March 1, T'm sorr’. You've received an

i haven't received it yet, no, but 1I've

it was adviced to me verbhally bv Exxon's
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tive, Fred Goodman, TL.1.

o, Lt

our ropregenta-

0 Tty pewa b et Ty?
X oy ' by B a0E prcsesary.
A Moo beld o von ik watn 't necessaxy?
8 Wat's o oovm oploion.
0 Tharnkh rou.
. CHATTIASY T offer Ixhibit Two.
L, STRTTIS . Hel:l those all till one
time and subnit them all at once, at th end of your examin-

ation.
yrvy

ML CIIARNAS:

£

TYom

prevent o

\
Perians

Toesing Sxlh

Mr. Christy will

ioi¢ Cne., Thank you

think 1t was your testimony

that the other -~ £li: oomars of sthcr mineral intevests
in this guarter have signzd this operating agreement?

A Yes.

21 All riglh:t, when they do that?
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differench on a forood o i Thg o anonlicoiiion. Yle object to it.

to the -~ to Zhe st ooln:z. i1 kb ar2 @ 2 fa-th in the statute,

which relntc to nroloction of rights, »rovention of waste,

o4
o
-
L4
<5
’
.
-+
-

drilling of unnoas Liave on those natters
the burdes iz on v 2onlioans, and 7 holieve in other -
cther forced rooling hosrinas, transoyints of which I've

)

read, the Applicanitz invve proluce:d such information.

ULy a s 'l My, Charnas, I'm cer-

Sitay oanes the Zostioznts have »resented

inl o bhe: fors--knowlodan that the opposition
would Lo presaniing Dhelrs own seit of ovoss sections, exniblis
along these same lincz in an attempt Lo Jdis-prove the vali-
dity of the Annlicanz'z casc.

Ipparanily in thic case that is not the
situation and it would not appear thiet the geologic inform-

ation 18 necessary Lo prove che requirenents for compulsory




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.I.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

)

11

12

13

14

15

6

17

18

19

21

24

NAs LU PIORe o s i, W LTy Ar N —- fheve

18 no protastant o Lo L I
G his .o atda, S whpos3ible, to
meet the requast {0s a o T e o 0 e witaout some

knowledge of “he “a.. ., Sodcaior, - ., Goovileh the Appli-
cant is seeking Lo ordoa.

S apolaicanit 08 0. o geoloaist, did not
bring a geologist. il Lhat soplicen. says i3 that we
better force ool LeCausw e got a4 ricg Sot up to come on
March 15ta. Taat'is il Lasay of appiicant's case,

R, LOANDSs Mr, Tharnag, it would ap--
pear that vou're roprasenting ah exscutor who 15 an attorney,
and as an attorney 1'm ceritaian that . recognlzes, or she

recCodnizes, UG SeTrLoUdness o) 0ol A VIR ILIng

prepared to go ahead wita suaciy a aea
appear that aside from yourseli there is neo one to appear

atively unnrepared, and in

[

and that the Praotestant 18 re
that case I'm afraiu tiat we can't hinls you any more.

I see no need for th: Avplicant in this

case to put that evidence on, and your reguest is denied.
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vnit -~ all right, according o Liow Ponico statutes, or
whatever Lo Coradn Lrde oioo in v otieo, fTnat the San

Andres can economicaily o producod

v}

units, and sc ws propose that the droliline unit be on 40
acres.

2 joald - - L gdaon't ziiak that's an answer
to ny gquestion.

A I'm not sure - !r. Charnas, you're going
to have to then resiate your gusstic”, because I'm not sure -
we've done a cewlogie scudy oa thie avoa. e fecel that it's
prudent o drill the well in the arsa.

All

the sther mineral

came way, excepting
O*Melveny, which -~ I don'‘t know wia

Q2 So based on your

darry L. Crosby and John

f2219 +he same way.

»s apnarently feel the

.

at they think.

geologic study, based
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i vhat w
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wiich i3 vhatr

prudent move Lo

tryving to get propri-tary Ivnformatior . It dcesn't make any

spend $150,000 to drill s Can Indres Zest, and have offered

these people to get in on it or rot ot in, or lease, or

something.

information.
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Gt ;S Ty bhrochure, which
S 1A NN BT Yoo e SL brocihure, andc
FE ‘s te T Torgnn for the price
= s ~ . coep T e 4 4o
A GO OO #zmiirer, the witness

Tl Ty Tooeed ATt Tocolsion dhat this is a
nallc or Lo basisa of this cgeolocic study,

thal the ccalecic study e produced.

The wiiness tustificd tiat they're willing to

& the roouiremend of +tho gstatute. Ore
trhey canrot ralls an corsement. That's what

. . . .
rool poolinag. It hno nothing te do with

They are

e is jush trving to get proprietary

Thie objection is sustained.

Tmat is the relation that Laguna [as
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.F.

M, ATAavETs I owsuld take it from looking

15 , . , . . .
at this, that thisz 1l o t™a south 27 of the Chaverco Pool,

16
the San Andres Pool?

17

18 . -
T'm nnk = genlacist . T Jdon't, in thiz wnarticular prospect

19
maclogically, I huv.oa'ht cottoen that fovelved with it. It
mAYy or may nct be.

21

pool names, Chavaros to tha north an? Tobac to the south.

Taile we're or that sukiject, has Lagquna

24
drilled any other wclls in this immediate area?
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Flactad o +hvis o

oy

noi

production or

what

a San Andres wall?

I only knnw of one.

iy

HRLORTVRTL T

5 RGN v

it carpariar

) o T zan owall is not ro o
AT vy oy 7 sty Ehah wall?
..\.
s YA YT MYy R v.ynn_h

TTEL Y, T iy . T don't ramnember
re e ~lead e T e e o T Agn ' Rnow

L ATRMNTA: Is it 3 nroducing well?

BIER

Con't ask me

—2oh is made from that.

N .
Sroasnstlon

-

vatr ¥nowledge is it

VDL, STAMTITS: Oha2r, thank vou., I'm

=21, r Jharnas

ST CcERmMAS: Mo, tiank yvou, Mr. Examiner.
2y oyou saving thevs iz only one well in
Yes, trat I krow »f, There may be others,
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got as close a5

in the northeast of

e Cail Jo
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we're try.ng

soutiiaast of

knowledge, t:

quarter.

what will e

Jquarlaer.

?1

conclusion.

Live
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ot e RS eI O

tie novineast Juarter,

eul, dro Baviies, o tas Joa to look At
e s s poo T warlls oo G

Jiviiy .

whba booith, aren o coon ia the vielanity?

wad, 4gara, let’ s Coaliae vicinity. T

‘fset location

e

I zouid gel, and xo’ 20 0
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GG BOM Lo A St . Cope

elaos s AWy, Sile lal Ty,

£ juse trvdeg to ocoafine it to where

and we ' re oy oowg o drill in the

andt o the best of my

W2ah 4il i@ el ohRast oF

wiere will your proodoscd well drain?

12 AT aanage

area’?

[

Tae gouilihrast guorhoer of the northeast
Lt will not dradin ooeyond that?

it may.

1R, calls for a

CHRISTY: Okjoction;

FiR. STAMETS: Sustained.

ilave your geologists advised you as to

tihe southeast

>0 close is “vicinit#"?
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Aan e Divig
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into a cellateral
rule.
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Mr. Ewxreaino..

o

your filie?

Finiahr

e

Txaminer,

+211

2TEITA: T ocsveainly did neot intend

0, too o thoroe twn wells o the south which
wars drilled in May =nd Mewusrher of 192767

b} "hars may have besn. T don'i Enow,
fagain, I'm not z goclenisth.

a Ts My, Detars 2 ~oologist?
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Dergeiie JO, T o oL o, socause o Told Mol Dergen to

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B

15
(: Sver im0 A v vou - your letter

16
of Decerboer 5t @nclol sl o proposed Taass on the entire

17

18

19
i Lasomro thoe orrar s of ths mineral interestg
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21
7.3 LI v~ amn 4 n il s
i Lol vie cat my AFE over there,

RIL, CHOEISYY . Let nor lave a copy of that.
24
Mr. Exaniner, the guesticn can be answered by reference to

Plaintiff’s Lxhibit - Apnlicant’s Dxhibit Three, tne title
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ordor.  we wi
accordance vwith the order to come pav their way or take a
penalty position.

That's all.

MR. STAMDTS: Mr. Charnas, you had a
closing statement?

MR, CHARNAS: Yes, Mr. Examiner, thank

you.

MR. CHAPNAS: Mr. Examiner, 1 want to
emphasize again, if ° ~ay, the dilemma in which Mr. Bergen
is placed.

T~ the Applicant's khowledqe, Myr. Bergen
first received notice of the request for this forced youoling
hearing two weeks agc, Tebruva.y l4th., He is an executor.

He * -8 responsibilities to tihie beneficiaries of the estate
and in a matter such as the decision as to whether to pay
the estate's way, invest the estate's money, or give a lease,
or go the forced pocling route, he must tread wvery, very
carefully, because he is not his own master.

He has had - he's known about this for
only two weeks. I venture to say that if Mr. Barnes had

actually sent the information to Mr. Bergen, and he had re-
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|
! ceived it on Fenhruary ldth, twn weeks would nave heon an §‘
2 insufficient tirme for him to analyre it and rake up his mind
3 1 a8 to what the nradert enurse of action is for him as an i
|
4 e e L e
SATLN AL
5 . LA N ] 2
But, of course, he didn't net the inform-
8
ation; that he got -- although he was told Ly the witness
7 , : < . .
that the witness might send it, he found out, to the Appli-
8 cant's kxnowledgz on February 1l4th, that not only was the -~
9 : . « 2
that not only was the Aprlicant not going to 3end it and -~ i
o 0
vi 3 unless Mr. Bergen paid £50800.
o g
a’ﬂaeg n . -
> I I find here a detay on the rart of the
O *za
@ 533 12 . . , \
3 TZe Applicant, and I think we are dealing here in some respects
% ﬁ g
3 = 1 o . .
2 d with eguities, and with resvect to equities, I would like to
@ 1
renind you of the testimony of the witness that he's under
15 . .
pressure because the Exxon lease is going to run ocut and
16
he's cot an extension to the 15th, and he's under pressure
17 . . . .
because of the drilling rig situation.
18 R
Well, the witness knew ecarly in January, ‘
19 ,
at least early in January, that the Exxon lease was goina
o ) _ §
to run out, because he first had conversaticns with Exxon,
21 ;
according to his testimony, early in January. i
22
But we weren't toid, our clients were
23
B not told, that there wag any rush or hurry on this until
24
the phone conversation of February 6th. Mr. Barnes didn't
%
know that he was going to get a drill rig in there until very 3
{
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2arly in Februvary, and Mr -- Laguna, in other words, Laguna
this did not become a hurry up situation for Laguna until
early in February
ng course of nego-
tiations with our client. There's heen a letter December
26th from laguna, a nurker of vphone calls, and then all of
a sudden Laquna gets in a big hurry at the beoinning of
February.

tow, Laguna, of course, has its respon-

sibilities, limite nir and so on, but so does our

o
3
fa
[a
-
o
[t
Lo
1]

client, and I think that our client should te allowed -+~ our
client must, in order to protect himgelf, ~-- 1 mean cur
client cannot accede to the rush that Laguna is in. He
cannct be governed by the rush that Laguna is in without
failing to perform his responsibilities as an executor.

Yes, our client would like the geological
information because he needs that information in order to
make up his mind on the ~- on the exercise of his responsi-
bilities.

Mr. Christy points that out to you as
though it was something terrible, as though there was some-
thing inherently terrible in asking for proprietary informa-
tion. I don't find anything terrible in asking for proprie-
tary information when our client is in a fiduciary respon-

sibility, and cannot act on nis instincts, cannot act on
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information, you know, solely on conversations with Mr,

Barnes over the phone.

I find nothing wronag witlhi that, and we do
ask for that informaticn in order for us to analvze it and
make up our minds as to whether our client, whether we wish
for the estate and Mr. O'Melveny, wish to participate., I
would point out that the estate's interest is about 13 per-
cent and Mr. O'Melveny's interest is 3 in this matter.

If the Commission -~ Af tne Division en-

ters a forced pooling order, we ask for the usual amount of

time that I have seen in forced pooling orders, to determine

whether to pay ouxr way or not. We also ask at this time,

and for the record, that the Division order the production

of the geological information that Laguna has on this pro-

ration unit.

We also at this time renew our request

for a continuance of this hearing until tie next hearing
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come in before vou and testify, can bring whatever appro-
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I repeat, call to your attention, the extremely short notice

we have had of this, a notice that entirely lies within the

control of Laguna. Laguna could have asked for a forced

pooling hearing back at the beginning of January. They
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waited until Februarv 7ch anc to their knowleaae, we didn't
find out about it until February 14th.

Movw, Mr. Barres iy an exrericoncad oilman.
It's been vointed out by you, sir, that our clients are law-
yers, and it would seem to me that it would have been prudent
for Laguna to have given us as much notice as possiblie, as
much advance notice, to have indicated to us exactly the

kind of problems it wes in with Cxxon, so that we could in

o

o avaluatd

+tirn have the time +n avalnate --
because being an experienced cilman and knowing that my
clients were lawyers, Laguna must have known that they would
want to evaluate their position; that they would want to
seek advice; that cur client, the executor, would want to
consult with the beneficiaries.

It comes as no surprise to Mr. Barnes that
our clients are trying to make an analysis of this situation

to determine the right way to go.

And I don't think that, as far as the

equities are concerned, that Laguna has acted appropriately
with us and given us the opportunity that we need to make --—

&n mal +hatr Aaric
s8] AT Qecls

1=

Again I renew my request for a continuancej

MR. STAMETS: Your request for a contin-

vance 1s denied.

I would ask of you that each of you re-

ot
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quest adniszion of the exhibits which have not bheen admitted,

I believe none of yours have, Mr Charnas.

MR, CHIARMAS: Thank vou, sir, I ask for
admission of these exhibits.

MR. STAMETS: What are they, One and Two?

MR. CHRISTY: One and Two is correct.

MR. STAMETS: Ckay, these exhibits will
be admitted, and Sim, your last one.

MR, CHRISTY: I offer Applicant's Exhibit
Five.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Five will be ad-
mitted.

This case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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Februsry 7, 1580

New Mexico 011 Conservation Division
Rex 7038
Sunta Fe, Now Mexico 87501

Attention: Dick Stumets
fobsc Arca

N/2 Section 13, T-8-S, R-32-E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemens

As a follow up to our telephone conversation of February 7, 1580,
Laguna Fetroleum Company as an intcrest owner has prograimmed the drilling
of a L500' San Andres test at a legal) Tocation in the SE/FY NE/K Section
13, T8S, R32E and has been unable to reach an agreciwent with all ihe
interests cmbraced within this 40 acre proration unit. Subseunntly,
time being of the es=zence, 1a0una Petroloum Compsny vespeciinliy requeste
a hearing be scheduled for February 27, 13880 to adjudlcate a forced
puoling order pursuant to the appropriate New Mexico statules as 1o
the following Mineral Interest Owners:

32/955.42 Mi John 0. Melveny
3400 Crocker Plaza <
611 West 6th Street E
los Angeles, California 90017

127.71/955.42 Ml The Estate of Harry L. Croshy, Jr.

Richard €. Bergen Executor
3500 Crocker Plaza

611 West 6th Street

Los fngeles, California 90017.

Sincerely,

LAGUNA PETROLEUM CCMPANY

.4442?35%/¢9<f‘€??zfifz;;§i:“ﬂ::. AAAAA o

William C.C. Barnes
WCCB:rm

cc: Richard €. Bergen
3400 Crocker Plaza
611 West 6th Street
Los Angeles, California 90017

Jennings & Christy, Attorneys at law
Box 1180

Rowell, New Mexico

Attn: Sim Jennings

P Mo CL O PLATE
N T L AANINI T PLATE

SUITE 370
MDL_AND. TEXAS 79701
PrONE (513 523-5505




B

To: How Moxico 0il rJ/ rvation Division
Re: Totac Area

Choves County, New Moxico
Mebruaey 7, 1430

Blind Note: Rivzhard C. Berqgen

For the approximate sum of Five {5) Thouwand Dollars, lagina Petyolenm
peny willl provide you with the geologic and production information

P

regquested. As an altcinailve, icguna is sttt intercested in securing the
six (6) wonth oil and gas lease which was subnitled by letter dated
Decerber 78, 1979.  Slould you have eny  sdditional questions, please do not

Kesitate te call.




AA P FORM 610

MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMIENT —1956
Non-Federal Tands

TR N
CiL TV
CiiEi
ok
[ Bloainl w
!
}

OPERATING AGREEMENT

DATED
November 19 = = 1979 |
FOR UNIT ARFA IN TOWNSHIP 8 South ., RANGE . 32 Bast =
_Chaves - COUNTY, STATE OF _New Mexico |

Section 13: N/2

AMERICAN ASSOCIATICN OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN
APPROVED FORM. AAPL NO. 610
MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER -
KRAFTBILT PRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA 74101




TAADPT DT ORN 610

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Forogrerhk
Numbcer Tatlc Poge
1. Do rrons ]
2. Trde Faoranation, Tose of T o< ard O and Gus Tetorests 1
3. Urilevsed Ol and Gas Interosts o
1. [ierests of Parties )
3. CGoeratos of Unit 3
f Fraglovoes 3
1. Test Well 3
8. Coeste rd Expenses 3
g. Operator’s Lien 4
10 Term of Agrecement 4
11. Limitation on Expenditures 4
’ 12, Operations by Less Than AN Puaties 3
13. Right to Take Production in Kind 6
14, Access 1o Unit Area 7
13. Dyilling  Contracts . T
16. Abandonment of Wells -
17. Deley Rentals and Shut-in Well Pavments &
18. Preferential Right 1o Purchase . {(Deleted) g
19. Sclection of New Operator 8
20. Mainterance of Unit Ownership g
21 a
22. Liability of Parties . 9
23. Renewsl or Extension of leases : . 9
24. Surrender of Leases . 10
25. Acreage or Casn Contributions (Deleted} 14
26. Provision Concerning Taxation 10
27 Insurance . 11
28. Claims and Lawsuits . 11
29, Force Majeure L 11
30. Notices 11

31. Other Conditions 12




AAPL TFORM 610

OPERATING AGREEMENT

THIS AGHREEMENT, entered into this 19th  _ day of Novenber .19 73 | between
LAGUNA PETROIEUM CO. ,
hereafter designated as “Operator’, and the signatory parties other than Operator.
WITNESSETH, THAT:
WIHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases covering and, if so indicated,
unleased mineral interests in the tracts of land described in Exhibit “A”, and all parties have reached an
agreement to explore and develop these leuses and inlerests for oil und gas to the extent and as hereinafter
provided;
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS
As used in this agreement, \ne joliowing wuids and tering zhall have the mezgninge here aseribad tn
them.
(1) The words “party’ and “parties” shall always mean a party, or parties, to this agreement.
(2) The parties to this agreement shall always be referred to as “it’” or ““they”, whether the parties be cor-
porate bodies, partnerships, associations, or persons real.
(3) The term “oil and gas” shall include oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid or gase-
ous hydrocarbons, unless an intent to limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.
(4) The {erm “oil and gas inferesis™ shail mean unleased fce and mineral interests in {racts of land lying
within the Unit Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.
(5) The term “Unit Area" shall refer to and include &ll of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil
and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A”.
(6) The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule of any
state or federal body having authority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order, a drilling
unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Unit Area or as fixed by ex- ;
press agreement of the parties.
(7) Al exhibits atiached tc this agreement are made a part of the contract as fully as though copied in full
in ibe coniract,

(8) The words “equipment” and ‘“materials” as used here are synonymous an

fu

supplies 2nd persona) praoperty acquired for use in the Unit Area.

2. TITLE EXAMINATION, LOSS OF LEASES AND OIL AND GAS INTERESTS

A. Title Examination:

By execution hereof, the parties heretc accept the title to the drillsite
on which the well provided for in Section 7 is to be drilled.

lease

No well other than the first test shall be drilled in the Unit Area until after:

(1) The title to the drillsite lease has been examined by
Operator's attorney, and

(2) The title has been approved by the examining attorney
or the title has been accepted by all the parties who
are to participate in the drilling of the well.

—_1—

“Individual Loss”
Revised 1867
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B. Failure of Title:
Should any oi! and gas lease, or interest therein, be lost through fuilure of title, this agreement shall,
nevertheless, continue in force as to all remaining leases and interests, and
(1) The parly whose lease or interest is affected by the title failure shall bear alone the entire loss and it
shall n o recover from Operator or the other puarties any development or operating costs
which it may have therctofore paid, but there shall be no monctary Yahility an {45 part 16 the ovibier par-
tics hereto by reason of such title failure; and
(2) There shall be no retroactive adjustment of expenses incurred or vevenues received from the operation
of the interest which has been lost, but the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis,
as of the time it is determined finally that title failure has occurred, so that the interest of the party
whose lease or interest is affected by ihe title failure will thereafter be reduced in the Unit Area by the
amount of the interest lost; and
(3) If the proportionate inferests of the other parties hereto in any producing well ihereioiore drilled on
the Unit Arca is increased by reason of the title failurc, the party whose title has failed shall receive
the proceeds attributable to the increase in such interests {less operating costs atiributable thereto)
until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well; and
(4) Should any person not a party to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of any interest in
the title which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, develocpment, or equip-
ment, or equipment previously paid under this agreement, such amount shall be proportionately paid to
the party or parties hereto who in the first instance paid the costs which are so refunded; and
(5) Any liability to account to a third party for prior production of oil and gas which arises by reason of
title fajlure shall be borne by the pariv or parties whose title failed in the same proportions in which

S PPes e e e i I S
they shared in such prior production.

If any lease or interest subject to this agreement be lost through fzilure to develop ar becauce ex
or implied covenants have not been performed, or if any lease be permitted to expire at the end of its primary
term and not be renewed or extended, or if any lease or interest therein is lost due *o the fact that the produc-
tinn thercfrom i5 ghutl in by reason of lack of market, the loss shall not be considered a failure of title and all
such losses shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parties in proportion to their interests and there shall

be no readjustment of irterests in the Unit Area.

3. UNLEASED OIL AND GAS INTERESTS
If any party owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Unit Aiea, that interest shall be treated for the
purpose of this agreement as if it were a leased interest under the form of 0il and gas lease attached as “Exhi-
bit “B” arnd for the primary term therein stated. As io such interests, the owner shall receive royalty on produc-
tion as prescribed in the form of oil and gas lease atfached hereto as Exhibit “B”. Such party shall, however,
be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relating {o lessees, to the extent that it owns the lessee

interest.
4. INTERESTS OF PARTIES

Exhibit “A” lists all of the parties, and their respective percentage or fractional interests under this
agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under this con-
tract shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and material acquired in operations on the Unit Area shall be
owned, by the parties as their interests are given in Exhibit “A”. All production of oil and gas from the Unit
Area, subject to the payment of lessor’s royalties, shal’ also be owned by the parties in the same manner.

n_ -
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Hothe intarest of any party in ony ol and pas Tease covored by thic anrconment is subjeet 10 an overriding

' ane- (fir%hth
royalty, prodaction payment, or other chiinge over and above the maonlg s Wi (78 ) rovalty, such party <hall
acsume and alone bear @1l such oxcess obhipations sind chatl Geeount for thom to the owners thereof out of its

share of the working interest nroduction of the Unit Arca.
SLOPERATOR OF XYY
TAGUNA PETROLEUM CO. L thall be the Ogpcrztor of
the Unit Areca, and shall conduct and divect &nd have full control of all operations on the Unit Area as per-
mitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. It shall conduct all such operations in a good
and workmanlike manner, but it shal! huve no Hability as Operator to the other parties fer losses sustained,

or liabiiities incurred, except such us may resalt from gross negligence or from breach of the provisions of

this agrcement,
6. EMMPLOYEES

theair ol
1E1S e

- . Chavre of YoYoae e PR T T g

pumber of employees ungd their selection, and the hours of labor and the compensetion for services
noerformed <hall be determined by Onerator ANl emploavees chall he the cmonlavees of Onerator
I , A ! Doy > -

7. TEST WELL
On or before the 20th . day of January ..., 1880 _, Operator shall commence the drill-

ing of a well for oil und gas in the follecwing Jocation:

SE/4 NE/4 Section 13, Township 8 South, Rarde 32 East,
Chaves County, New lexico,

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to a depth of 4,800 feet,
or to a depth sufficient to test the San Andres formation

s

unless granite or other practically impenetrable substance is encountered 2! a lesser depthor unless all parties
agree to complete the well at a lesser depth.

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which give indica-
tion of containing oil and gas in quaniities sufficient to test, unless this o reement shall be limited in its ap-

plication 1o a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator shiull be required to test only the
formation or formations to which this agreement may apply.

If in Operator’s judgment the well will not produce oil or gas in paying quantities, and it wishes to
plug and abandon the test as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parties to the plugging, and the

weil shali then Le plugged and abandoned as prompily as possibie.

8. COSTS AND EXPFNSEo»

Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operator shali prompfiy pay and discharge all costs
and expenses incurred in the development and operation of the Unit Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
charge each of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate shares upon the cost and expense basis
provided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto and marked Exhibit “C”. If any provision of Ex-
hibit “C” should be inconsistent with any provision contained in the bhody of this agreement, the provisions in

the body of this agreement shall prevail.

Operator, at its election, shall have the right from time to time to demand and receive from the other
parties payment in advance of their respeciive shares of the estimated amount of the costs to be incurred in
operations hereunder during the next succeeding month, which right may be exercised only by submissicn to
each such party of an itemized statement of such estimated costs, together with an invoice for its share there-
of. Each such swatement and invoice for the payment in advance of estimated costs shall be submitted on or
before the 20th day of the next preceding maonth. Each party shall pay to Operator its proportionate share of

such estiinate wiibin fificen (13} days afier such esiimate and Invoice Is received. 1f any parly iails o pay iis

twelve percent (12%
share of said estimatc within said time, the amount due shall bear interest at the rate of x}a;;m;egggk&s%? per( )

annum until paid. Proper adjustment shall be made monthly between advances and actual cost, to the end

that each party shall bear and pay its proportionate share of actual costs incurred, and no more.

—3
Revised 1967
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9. NPERATOR'S 1IEN

Operator is given a first and jueforred Hen on the interest of cach party covered by this contract, and
in cach party's interest in o1l ard cus vrodoced and the procecds thercof, and vpon vach party’s interest in ma-
todd ed equipment, (o secure the poymoent of all sums due from cuch such party to Operator,

T the vvent sy porty forle 46 pay any wnount owing by it ta Operator ss it share of such costs and
expense or such advance estimate within the thime lmited for pavment theieof, Operator, without prejudice to
cther existing remedies, is authorized, at its clection, to colleet fiom the purchaser or purchasers of oil or gas,
the procecds ageeruing to the working interest or interests in the Unit Arca of the delinquent party up to the
amount owing by such purty, und cuch purcherer of oil or gas is authorized to rely upon Opcerator's statement
as 1o the amount owing by such party,

In the event of the negleet or failure of anyv noun-operating party to pramptly pay ils proportionate part
of the cost and experse of development and operation when due, the other non-eperating parties and Qperator,
within thirty (30) days after the rendition of statements therefor by Operator, shall proportionately cantribute
w ine pauyment of such delinquent indebtedness and the pon-uperaling parties su contributing shall be entitied
to the same lien rights v« are granted to Operator in this scction. Upon the payvment by such delinquent or
defaulting party to Opcrator of any amount or amounts on such delinguent indebtedness, or upon any recovery
on behalf of the noi~-operating parties under the lien conferred above, the amount or amounts so paid or re-
covered shall be distribuled and paid by Operalor to the other non-operaling parties and Operator propor-
tionately in accordance with the contributions theretofore made by them,

10. TERM OF AGREEMENT
This agreement shall remain in full force and effect for as long as any of the oil and gas leases subjecied

) ) but production on lands
to this agreernent remain or are continued in force as to any part of the Unit Area. Wb b nprocix KR XS

gg;‘iif@t;g)e: ' ?C;E*Of r}e“;ikilzq%lrgvfé%& ﬁ%‘v.t\%?gr,t 1%( Er?l\’gle %\ﬁentihtjhse ﬁ%‘?%ﬁiﬁ?’a&ixed hereunder resulfs in
a dry hole and no other well is producing oil or gas in paving quantities from the Unit Area, then at the end
of ninety (90) days after abandonment of the first test well. this agreemeni shall terminate unless one or
more of the parties are then engaged in drilling a well or wells pursuant to Section 12 hereof, or all parties
have agreed to drill an additional well or wells under this agreement, in which event thic asreamant chadl oo
tinue in force until such well or wells shall have been drilled and completed. If production results there-
from this agreement shall continue in force thereafter as if said first test well had been productive in paying
quantities, but if nroduction in paving quairtities does not result therefiomn ihis agreement shall terminate

at the end of ninety (90) davs aiter abandonment of such weil or wells. It is agreed, however, that the term-

prior to the date of such termination.
11. LIMITATION ON EXPENDITURES

thout the conseat of all parties: (a) No well shall be drilled on the Unit Area except any well ex-
pressly provided for in this agreement and except anv well drilled pursuant to the provisions of Section 12
of this agreement, it being understood that the consent to the drilling of a well shall inciude consent to all
necessary expenditures in the drilling, testing, comnpleting, and equipping of the well, including necessary
tankage; (b) No well shall be reworked, plugged hack or despened cxeept a well 1eworked, plugged back or
deepened pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 of this agreement, it being understood that the consent to
the reworking, plugging back or deepening of a well shall include consent to all necessary expenditures in
conducting such operations and completing and equipping of said well to produce, including necessary tank-
age; {c¢) Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require an expenditure in

excess of_Twenty Thousand & No/1Q0-——-—=-—-—=~-~ mommoo—-ze~——-—..——==-Dollars ($_.20.000,Q00-~

except in connection with a well the drilling, reworking, deepening, or plugging back of which has been pre-

viously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, however, that in case of explosion, fire, flcod,

or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different natore Oporstos miay tene such steps and inenr
such cxpenses as in its opinion are required to deal with the emergency and 1o sefeguard iite and property,
bur Operator shall, as promptly as possible, report the emergency to the other parties. Operator shall, upon
request, furnish copies of its “Authority for Expenditures” Jfor any sinzle project costing in ex-
cess nf £ 10,000 OL---
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12 OPERATIONS RY LESS THAN ALL PARTIES

If alt the rratios cannct mutually wpree upon the diitling of any well on the Unit Areca other than the
test well provided for in Scction 7, or upon the reworking, doepening or plucging Lack of a dry hole drilled
at the joint oxpense of 4l partics or a well Sointly owned by all the purtics and not then producing in paving
gquantitics on the Unit Arvea, any party or paaties wishing to drill, 1ework, docpen or plug back such g well
may give the other parties written notice of the proposed opciation, specifying the work (o be performed,
the location, propored depth. objective formation and the estimuated cost of the operation, The parties receiv-
ing such @ notice shall have thirty (30} duys (except as to 1eworking, plugging back or drilling deeper, where
a drilling rig is on location, the period shall bhe limited to forty-cight (48) hours exclusive of Saturday or Sun-

and legal holidays) o _ _ o ’
day saftes rectipt of the notice within which to notify the parties wishing to de the work whether they elect
to participate in the cost of the proposed operation.  Failure of a party receiving such a notice to so reply to
it within the peried above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not {o particinate in the cost of the

proposed operation.

If any party receiving such a notice elects not to participate in the proposed operation (such party or
parties being hercafter referred to as “"Noan-Consenting Party”), then in order to be entitled to the benefits
of this section, the party or partics giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect t¢ participate in the
operation (all such parties being hereafter referred to as the “Consenting Parties™) shall, within thirty (30)
days after the cxpiration of the notice period of thirly (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expir-
ation of the 48-hour period where the Jdrilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work

on the proposed operation and complete 1t with due diligence.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in the
proportions that their respective interests as shown in Exhibit A" bear to the total inlerests of all Consenting
Parties. Consenting Parties shall keep the leusehold estates involved in such operations iree and clear of all
liens and encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If
such an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
Coal, 1Sk and vapenye, 10 any well driiled, reworked, deepenea or plugged back under the provisions of this
section resulis in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall complete and

equip the well to produce at their sole cost and rick, and the well shall then be turned gver ¢ O nd

shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties. Upon commencement of
operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such well by Consenting Parties
In accordance with the provisions of this section, each Non-Consenting Party shall be deemed to have relin-

quished to Consenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and be entitled {o receive, in proportion

to their respertive interecic a1l of ciich Nan.Cancanting Party’s inderect—in —the—ooirTSizticaochold cperating
PN cs Aol

nghts,~end share of production” therefrom until the proceeds or market value thereof (after deducting pro-

duction taxes, royvalty, overriding royalty and other interests payable out of or measured by the production

existin n the date hereof and ]
from such we]]/accru}ng %18’1 respect to such interest until it reverts) shall equal the total of the following:

(A) 100¢ of each such

Non-Consenting Party's ch he cos 1y acguired sufface equipinent
beyond the wellthead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators, treaters,
pumping equipment and piping), plus 100% of cach such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the cost of
operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each such Non-Consenting
Party’s relinguished interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this section, it being agreed that
each Non-Consenting Party's share of such costs and equipment will be that interest which would have
been chargeable 1o each Non-Consenting Parly had it participsted in the well from the beginning of

the operation; and

(B) 2009 of thuat portion of the costs and expenses of drilling, reworking, decpening or plugging back,
testing and completing, after deducting any cash coniributions received under Section 25, and 200¢
of thal portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the wellhead
connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Cancenting Party if it had poarticl

therein.
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In the case of any reworking, plurcing Fooek or Jooper drilliang opsoation, the Cons nting T tios <hiall
be permitted to use, fice of costy al) coxing, tubing ond ot r cauipanent in the well, hot the ownership of all
cuch eguiprent «hall vemain echaneed: and vpon abaaadiganent of o owell aftar such soworkingn, pluvging

Pock o docper diitling, the Covwonting Partics shiadl aoeonnt for all ciuch equipment to the owrniers thereof,

with coch party veociving e noenertionste part dn Rind o dnovatue,

Within ~ixly (6800 doys after e completion of any operation under this scetion, the party conductling
the opevations for the Consenting Partics shall fuinish cach Non-Consenting Party with an inventery of
the equipment in and connected to the well) and an temized statement of the cost of dritling, deepening.
phugging back, festing, completing, und equipping the well for production: or, at its option, the operating
party, in licu of an itemized statement of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed statement of monthly
billings. Esch moenth thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are licing reimbursed as provided
abhave. the Consenling Parties shall furnish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized statement of all
costs and liabilities incurred in the operation of the well, torether with a =tatemant of the cugntity of gil
and gas produced from it and the arount of proceeds realived fram the sale of the well's working interest
production during the preceding month.  Any amount realized fiom the sale or other disposition ef equip-
ment newly acquired in connection with any such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Con-
scnting Party had it participated therein shall be credited sgainst the total unretuined costs of the work done
and of the equipment purchased, in defermining when the inferest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert

to it as above provided: if there is a credit balance it shall be pzid to such Non-Consenting Party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest the
amounts provided for above, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall automatically
revert to it and from and after such reversion such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same interest in such
well, the operating rights and working interest therein, the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto,
and the production therefrom as such Non-Consenting Party would have owned had it participaied in the
drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in accord-

ance with the terms of thic agreement ond the socounting protedure schedule, Exbibit “C7, attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 12, it is agreed that without the mutual consent of all

H ~ oYY
parties, ng

where on the IInit Area is producing, unless such well couforms io ihe i{hen-existing well spacing pattern

for such source of supply.

The provisions of this section shall have no application whatscever to the drilling of the initial test
well on the Unit Area, but shall agpply to the reworking, deepening. or plugging back of the .nitial tect wroll
after it has been drilled to the depth specified in Section 7, if it is, or thereafter shail prove to be, a dry
hole or non-commercial well, and fo all other wells drilled, reworked, deepened, or plugged back, or pro-
posed to be drilled, reworked, deepened, or plugged back, upon the Unit Area subsequent to the drilling of

the initial test weil.

13. RIGHT TO TAKE PRODUCTION IN KIND

have the right to . . . .
Each party shall/take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate share of all oil an? gas pro-

duced from the Unit Area, exclusive of producticn which rna_x" be used in developmeni aznd producing oper-
ations and in preparing and treating oil for marketing purposes and production unavoidably lost. Each party
shall pay or deliver, or cause {¢ be paid or delivered, all royalties, overriding royalties, or other payments
due on its share of such production, and shall hold the other parties free from any liability therefor. Any
extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or separate disposition by any party of its proportionate

23e . LT L e L LD R NP S 1 “ ., .
charo of the o b s W< LUINC vy dulihi pality.

Fach party shall execule all division orders and contracts of sale pertaining to its interest in produc-

tion from the Unit Area, and shall be entitled to receive pavment direct {rom the purchaser or purchasers

— 6 —
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Tn the event any party shall fail to moke the iorinooments necessary fo take in kind or cepuarately
divpose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Unit Area, Operator shall have the
right. subjeet fao revoeation at will by the party owning it, but not the ohlization, to purchiase such ol and
fas or coll it to others for the time being, b not less than the mmarket price prevailing in the area, which

ol

21V 0 no o ovent )

Li Noas than the price which Operator jeccives for its portion of the o1l and gas produced
from the Unit Avea. Any such purchnse or sale by Opcerator <hall be subjeet alwavs to the right of the
owner of the production to exercise at any time its rizht to take in kind, or scparately dispose of, its chare of

. . . . ) . or any other party
all oil and gas not previeusly delivered to a purchaxer.  Notwiths<tanding the foregoing, Opcratot/ shall no
muke s vale tonedodnboummxvuer of any other purty's share of gas production without first giving such

»

other party sixty (60) days nofice of such intended sale. Any purchase or sale by Operator, or an¥
other party, of any other party's share of gas shall be for such reasconable periods o
time only as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industxy and shall in no cvent
exceed one (1) year. See Exhibit "F" as to Gas Balancing hyrcement regarding taking of

gas- 14 ACCESS TO UNIT AREA

Ja% A A JaawmEesn

Each party shall have access to the Unit Area at all reusonable times, at its s<ole risk, to inspect or
observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the development
or operation thereof, including Operator’s books and records ielating thereto. Operator shall, upon request,
furnish each of the other parties with copies of all drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and
run tickets and reporis of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any

cores or cutlings taken from any well drilled on the Unit Area.

15. DRILLING CONTRACTS

All wells drilled on the Unit Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual rates
prevailing in the area. Operator, if it so desires, may employ its own tools and equipment in the drilling
of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the field, and the rate of such
charges shall be agreed upon by the pariies in writing before drilling operations are commenced, and such
work shall be performed by Operalor under the same terms and conditions as shall be customary and usual

in the field in contrarts of independent contractors who are doing work of a similar nature.

No well, other than any well which has been drilled or reworked pursuant to Section 12 hereof for
which the Consenting Pariies have not been fully reimbursed as therein provided, which has been com-
pleted as a producer shall be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties; prcvided, however,
if all pariies do not agree to the abandonment of any well, thase wiching o continue ifs operation chall fonder
to each of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well’s salvable material and equip-
ment, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, less the estimated cost of salvaging and
the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoning party shall then assign to the non-
abandconing parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as to quantity, quality, or fitness for use
of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and its equipment, together with its interest in
the leasehold estate as to, but only as to, the interval or intervals of the formation or forrnations then open
to production. The assignments so limited shall encompass the “drilling unit” upon which the well is located.
The payments by, and the assignments fo, ihe assignees shall be in a rativ based upon the relationship of
their respective percentages of participation in the Unit Area to the aggregate of the percentages of partici-
pation in the Unit Area of all assigriees. There shall be no readjustment of interest in the remaining portion

of the Unit Area.

After the assignment, the assignors shall have no further responsibilitv. liabilityv. or interest in the
operation of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open. Upon request of the assignees,
Operalor shall continue to operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the
rates and charges contemplated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as

ine resuit of the separate ewnership of the assigned well.

S
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Tio DELAY RENTALS AND SHUT-IN WELE PAYMENTS

Doty rentads and shuto s well payments which nay be reguired under the terms of any lease shall be
poid by the party who Ras suabjected such Jease 1o his sreenient, ot 1t own expense. ool of cach paymient

Shail Lo piven 1o Opevatar ot Tesst Bwenty/ davs peior 1o the ventad o shntoan well pavmont date, Operaton

sl St vinmlie i ond to Sl oUier poarties concorang paviments 3t pnkes mocontochon with ity Jenvess Any

Pt iy oanny soayest s oand chgl he o Wi eeive, pooper evidence of Gil osuch poymontss T throngh nnstake
or oversizhts any delay vental or shut-m o well poynent s tot paid or is cnoncousdy paid, and as g result o Jease
o nterest thorebn tanenates, there <hall be no monctary Lability seainst the paoaty who feiled to make such
pavinent. Unless the party who fatled to pay aorental o shutam well povinent secuies o new lease coverme the
some interest withm ninety (90) dovs fiom the discovery of the failore to muRe 1ooper pavment, the interests
of the parties shall be vevised on an acicage basie oflective s of the dete of termination of the Jease invelved,
and the party who fatted to maoke proper ravment will po toneer be eredited with an interest in the Unit Area
on aceasnnt of the ovwnershp of the lease which has tenminated  In the cvent the party wheo failed to pay the
rental or the shut-in well nayvment shall not have been folly rambirsed. at the time of the loss, from the pro-

ceeds of the sale of o1l and zas attributable to the lost interost cnleninted on on ooerg

PR Er bl
LG MUY IV

ment and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it shall be reimbursed for unrecovered
actual costs theretefore paid by it (but not for 1t share of the cost of eny dry hole previously dritled or wells
previously abunvaonea) from <o much of the following as is necessary 1o effect reimbursement:

(1) Proceeds of oil and cas, fess operating expenses, theretofore acerued to the credit of the lost interest. on
an acrcage hasis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs;

(2) proceeds, less operating expenses thereafter incurred attributable 1o the lost interest on an acreage
hasis. of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and merketed {cxcluding production ficm any
wells thereafter drilled) which would, 11 the ahsence of such lease termination, be attributable to the
lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said portion of
the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective interests: and

(3) any moneys. up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or becomes.
the owner of the interest lost. for the privilege of purticipating in the Unit Arca or becoming a party to
this c¢ontract
Operator shall attempt 10 netify all parties when a gas well is shut-in or returned 1o production. but

assumes no liabliity whatroever for fail:re {o do so.

[l

AT

ferests in the Unit Avea. it shall promptly give written notice 1o the other parties, with full infonyﬂon/con-

cerning its proposed sale. which shall include the nume

iAol 11 11 N
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on the sume terms and conditions the interest which the otk party proposes to sell: and. if this optional right

reorganization. cops 3 ssets, or a sale or transfer of its interests to a subsidiary or
parent ¢ or subsidiary of a parent company. or to any company in which any one party owns a ma-
Pt 1 3

19. SELECTION OF NEW OPERATOR

Should a sale be made by Gperator of its rights and intercsts, the other parties shall have the right
within sixty (60) dayvs after the date of such sale. by majority vote in interest. to select a new Operator. If
a new Opecerator is not so selected, the transferee of the present Operator shall acenrme the daties of and uet os
Operator. In either case. the revring Operator shail continue 10 serve us Operator. and dischuarge its duties
in that capacity urder this a2greement. unti] itz successor Qperator is selected and begins 1 function, but the
present Operator shail not be obligated to continue the performance of 115 duties for more than 120 days after

ine sale of its 1gh's and Inieyes1s hax been cempicted.

“lndicidual Jaass”
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20. MAINTENANCE OF UNIT OWNERKHIP

For the parpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and pas Jeaschiold interests covered by

this contiact, ond notwithstanding any other provisions (o the conteary, no party shall scll, encumber, transfer
) g A 1 AR H ) ) y

or make othioy disposition of ite interest in the lonses embaseed within the it Aves ond in wells equipment

and production unless such disposition covers either:
(1) the entire inferest of the party in all leases and cquipment und production; or
{2) an equal undivided interest in all leases and egquipment and production in the Unit Area.

Every such sale. encumbirance, {ransfer o other disposition made by any party shall be made oxpressly

subject (o this agrecment, and shall be made without prejudice 1¢ the rights of the other parties.

If at any time the interest of any party is divided among and cwned by four or more co-owners, Opera-
tor may, at its discretion, require such co-owners to appeint a single trustee or agent with full autherity to re-
ceive notices, approve expenditures, reccive billings for and approve and payv such party’s share of the joint
expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power {0 bind, the co-owners of such party’s interests within
the scope of the cperations embraced in this contract; however, all such co-owners shall enter inte and execute
all contracts or agreements for the disposition of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the

Unit Area and they shall have the right to receive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds thereof.
21. RESIGNATION OF OPERATOR

Operator may resign from -its duties and obligations as Operator at any time upon written notice of not
less than ninety (80) days given to all other parties. In this case, all parties to this contract shall select by
majority vote in interest, not in numbers. a new Operator who shall assume the responsibilities and duties, and
have the rights, prescribed for Qperator by this agreement. The retiring Operator shall deliver to its successor

all records and information necessary {o the discharge by the new Operator of its duties and obligations.

2
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|

22. LIABILITY OF PARTIES l

[

The li.bility of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective. Each pariv shall be :esponsibie
only for iis obligations, and shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing and
operating the Unit Area. Accordingly, the lien granted by each party to Operator in Secction 9 is given to se-
cure only the debts of each severaily. it is noi the inieniion oi ibe patiies (o cieai®, nui shail this agrecmont
be consirued as creaiing, a mining or olher parinership or association, of 10 render them liable a5 puriners.

. RENEWAL OR EATENSION OF LEASES

covering acreage
If any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas lease/subject to this contract, each and all of the other

[95}

z

parties chall ke notified promntly, and shall have the Tight to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease,
insofar as it covers acreage subject to this contract, o .
by paying to the party who acquired it their several proper proportionate shares of the acquisition cost, which

shall be in propertion to the interesis held at that time by the parties in the Unit Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parties elect to participate in the purchase of a renewal le2sge, it chall
be owned by the parties who elect 1o participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of their respec-
tive percentage of participation in the unit area to the aggregate of the percentages of participation in the unit
area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease. Any renewal lease in which less than

all the parties elect 1o participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party vho participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assignment of its pro-

portionate interest therein by the acquiring party.

The provisions of this section shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the eniire interest

covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any renewal lease
‘; taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six {6) months after
the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject 1o this provision: but any Jlease tzken or contracted for
more than six (6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewal lease and
shall not be subject to the provisions of this section.

The provisions in this section shall apply also and in hke manner to extensions of oil and gas leases.

S S
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4. SURHEENDER OF LEASES

The leuses covered by this agreement, in so fur as they <mbtrace acreage in the Unit Arca, shall not be

anrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent,

wover, shotidd any parly desire to surrender its interest in uny lease or in any portion thereof, and
vther partics not agree or consent, the party desiring to suirender shail essign, without express or implied
warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and equipment
which may be located thereon and any rights in production thercafter secured, 1o the parties not desiring to
surrender 1. Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligations thereafter ac-
cruing, but not theretofore accrued, with respect (o the acreage assigred and the operation of any well thece-
on, 2nd the assigning party shall have no further interest in the lease assigned and its equipment and production.
The parties assignee shall pay

less the estimated eact of calvacing

vagis hie esiinmaied cost of plugging and abandoning. If the assignment is in
favor of more than one party, the assigned interest shall be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions

that the interest of cach bears to {he interest of all parties assignee.

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignors’ or sur-
rendering parties’' interest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Unit Area; and
the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subseguent operations thereon, shall not thereafter be subject to the

terms and provisions of this agrecment.

=

the coniribution be in the form of acreage, the party to wh 18 contribution is made shall prompily execute

an assignment of the acreage, without warraniy6T title. to all partiee ta thic agreement in propuiiion 1o their
interests in the Unit Area at me, and such acreage shall become a part of the Unit Area and be governed

26. PROVISION CONCERNING TAXATION

Each of the parlies hereto elects, under the authority of Section 761(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954, to te excluded from the application of all of the provisions nf Suhrhanter ¥ o€ Chopdor 1 o8 Sulblitic A of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954. If the income tax laws of the state or states in which the preperty covered
hereby is located contain, or may hereafter contain, provisions similar to those contained in the Subchapier of
the Interhal Revenue Code of 1954 above referred to under which a similar election is permitted, each of the
parties agrees that such election shall be exerciced. Fach party authorizes and directs the Operator to execute
such an election or elections on its behalf and to file ithe election with the proper governmental office or

agency. If requested by the Operator sc to do, each party agrees to execute and join in such an election.

Operator shall render for ad valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by law
should be renderea for such taxes, and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delin-
quent. Operator shall bill all other parties for their proportionate shzre of all tax payments in the manner
provided in Exhibit *C”.

If any fax assessment is considered unreasonable by Operator, it may at its discretion protest such valua-
tion within the time and manner prescribed by law, znd he protest to a final determination, unless
all parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. When any such protested valuation shalil
have been finally determined, Operator shall pay the assessment for the joint account, together with interest ang
penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided

in Exhibit “C",

—10 —
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27. INSURANCE

AU a1l thmes while operations are conducted hereonder, Operator ohall comply  with the Workmen's
Cormpensalion Taw of the State where the operations wre bhoing conducted. Operator shall ulso carry or pro-
vide instronce for the benefit of the 1oint sccount of the parties as may be outlined in Exhibit D™ attached
to and reude a part hereof. Operator shall tequire all contracters enpaged in work on or for the Unit Arca
to comply with the Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and
to maintuin <uch other insmance as Qperator may roguire.

In the cvent Automobile Public Liahility Insurance is specificd in said Exhibit “D", or subsequently re-
ceives the cpproval of the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for such in-

surance for opervator’'s fully owned autonotive cguipment,
28. CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

If any party {o this contract is sued on an alleged cause of action arising out of operations on the Unit

Avna Ar an an
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a action involviiig titde 1o any Jvas ur 0ii wnd gas iniferest subjecied to this con-
iract, it chall give prompt written notice of the suit to the Operator and 21l other parties.

The defense of lawsuits shall be under the general direction of a committee of lawyers representing the
parties, with Operator’s atforney as Chairman. Suits may be settled during litigation only with the joint con-
sent of all parties. No charge shall be made for services performed by the staff attorneys for any of the
parties, but otherwise all ¢xpenses incurred in the defense of suits, together with the amount paid to discharge
any final judgment, shall be considered costs of operation and shall be charged to and paid by all parties in
proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area. Atlorneys, other than staff attorneys for the parties, shall
be employved in lawsuits involving Unit Area operations only with the consent of all parties; if outside counsel
is emploved. their fees and expenses shall be considered Unit Area expense and shall be paid by Operater and
charged to all of the parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area. The provisions of this
paragraph shall not be applied in any instance where the loss which may result from the suit is treated as an
individual less rather than a joint loss under prior provisions of this agreement, and all such suits shall be
handled by and be the sole responsibility of the party or parties concerned.

Damage ciaims caused by and arising out of operations on the Unit Area, conducted for the joint ac-
count of all parties, shall be handled by Operator and its ztiorneys, the settiement of claims of this kind shall
be within the discretion of Operator so Jong as the amount paid 1n settlement 01 any one clzim dees not exceed
one thousand ($iOO0.00) dollars and, if sctiled, the sums paid in settlement shall be charged as expense to

and be paid by all parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Arvea.

29. FORCE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations under
this agreement, other than the obligation to make mcney payments, that party shall give to all other parties
prompt written notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it; thereupon, the
obligations of the party giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure, shall be suspended
during, but no longer than, the centinuance of the force majeure. The affecied party shall use all pessible
diligence to remove the force majeure as quickly as pessible.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with ali reasonable dispatch shall not require
the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its wishes; how
all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party concerned.

The term “force majeure” as here employed shall mean ain act of God, strike, lockout, or other industrial
disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood, explosion, gov-
ernmental restraint, unavailability of equipment, and any olher cause, whether of the kind specifically enum-

erated above or otherwise, whirch is not reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension.
30. NOTICES

All notices authorized or required between the parties. and required by any of the provisions of this
agreement, shall, unless otherwise specifically provided, be given in writing by United States mail or Western

Union Teiegram, postage or charges prepaid, and addressed to the party fo whom the notice is given at the

— 11—
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atdne cee Ngted on Exhabit AT The oripinating notice 1o be Ziven under wny provicion heicof «hinll be deaned
siven only when teceived by the party to whom such rotice s duected sud the time for such purty to give any
notice i vesponse thereio <shall run from the date the onginating notice is reecived. The second or any  re-
cporcive potice shall be deemed given when depesited in the United States mad] or with the Western Union
Tolraph Company, with postard of chaiges propeid. Faol party =hali have the nght to change its address
at any time, and from time to time, by giving w:itten notice thercoof to all othos porties,

1. OTHER CONDITIONS, IF ANY, ARE:

A. SUBSEQUENTLY CREATED INIHKRGT

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, if any working interest cwner
shall, subseguent to the cxecution of this agreement, crcate an overriding royalty,
preduction payment, net procceds interest, carried intevest or any other interest
out of its working interest (hercinafter called "subscquently created interest"),
such subsequently crcated interest shall be specifically made subject to all the

terms and nravicinsang of this

curocmant., 17 Lhe working interest owner trom which
such subsequently crcated interest is crecated (ay fails to pay when due its share
of costs and expenses chargeable hercunder, and its share of production accruing
hereunder 1is insufficient to cover such costs and expenses, or (b) elects to go
non-consent under Section 12, or {(¢) elects to abandon a well under Section 16
hereof, elects to surrender a lease under Section 24 hereof, or otherwise with-
draws from this agrecment, the subsequently created intercst shall be chargeable
to recourment of costs and penalty as provided in Section 12 in the same manner
as 1f such subseguently created interest were a working interest. Operator shall
have the right to enforce against such subseguently created interest the lien and
all other rights granted in Section 9 hereof for the purpose of collecting costs
and expenses chargeable to the subseguently created interest.

B. CASING POINT ELECTION
Provisions hereof to the contrary notwithstanding, consent to the drilling of

any well drilled under and pursuant to the terms hereof shall not be deemed consent
to participate in an attempt to complete the well as a producer of oil oxr gas, but

shall be considered only to drxill to the production string casing point. After
A .

each well drilled pursuant to the terms hereof has reached the p

in

Qa H
4]

casing point and Operator (or any party participating in the cos
well) considers that an attempt should be made to complete same as a producer of
0il or gas, Operator {(or such other party participating in the cost of drilling
such well) shall give immediate notice thereof to all other parties participating
in the cost of drilling such well. The parties receiving such notice shall have
twenty-four (24) hours {exclusive of Caturday, Sunday and legal holidays) in which
to elect whether or not they desire to participate in the setting of casing and
ttempting to complete such well as a producer of 0il or gas. Failure of any party
receiving such notice to so reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an
lection by that party not to participate in the completion attempt. If one or
ICIYC DUT 18533 Lhan i1l ul e pariles elect to attempt a completion of the well as
a producer of o0il or gas, the provisions of Section 12 hereof shall apply to the
operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties hereto the same as for

other nonconsent operations as provided in Section 12.

If no completion attempt is made in any well, the same shall be plugged and aban-
doned at the expense of the parties participating in the drilling of the same. B2s
used herein "production string casing point" shall be that point in time when the
total depth to be drilled has been reached, all Jogs to be run have been run, and
the next step toward completion is the running of the production string cf casing
or plugging back to perforate existing casing.

C. FEDERAL PROVISIONS
Operator shall comply, where applicable, to the provisions of Exhibit "E"
attached hereto.

D. FEach party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Unit Area waives any
and all rights 1t may have to partition and have set aside to it in severalty
its urndivided interest therein.




E. A puarty may become a party to this agreement by signing the original of this
instyument, a counterpart thercof, or other instrurient agrecing to be bound hy ihe
provisions above. The signing of any such instrument shall have the same effect
as 1f all the parties had signaed the some inst:riument and shall be binding upon the
parties and upon their heirs, succousors, reprosentatives and assigns.
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Thiz Lgreenent may Lie signed in counterpart, wrd shidl Le binding upon the pacties and vpen their heirs,

suecessars, representatives and assigns,

ATTEST:

OPERATOR

LAGUNA PETROLZUM CO.

By o R

NON ~-OPERATOR

NION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

JOHN O. MELVEINY

Bv:

THE ESTATE OF HARRY L.

By:

CROSBY, JR.

THE ESTATE OF SARAH A.

By:

LINK

By:

J. A, MATHEWS

By:

B unen s e S sy e



(Corporation Acknowledgment)

sYATE OF X
COIFNTY OF . X
The Toreqgoing instiurent was acknowledged before ine this day of
of

a corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, 1 have horeunto set my hand and affixed my official
secal the day and ycar above written.

My Commission Expires: Netary Public

(Corporation Acknowledgment}

STATE OF _ ' X
X
COUNTY OF . X
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ _____day of
N ; 19 r by _ o — I
of '

a corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official
seal the day and year above written.

My Commission Expires: ﬁbtary Public

{Individual Acknowledgment)

STATE OF , X
X
COUNTY OF . X
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
. 19 , by -

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official
seal the day and year above written.

My Commission Expires: Notary Public

~14-
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Alttached to and made a part of that cevtain Cporating dgreement dated November 19,
1979, between TAGUHNA PETROLFUM CO., Cporetor, and the sigrnatory parties other than
Opcrator.

UNIT AREA: Township 8 Scuth, Fange 32 Fast, Chaves County, New Mexico

Section 13: N/2

from the surface to the base of the San Andres formation.

INTEREST & ADDRESSES OF PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT:

Laguna Petroleum Company 37.50000 %
One Marienfeld Place, Suite 370
Midland, Texas 79701

Union 0il Company of California 33.28379 %
500 North Marienfeld

P.0O. Box 671

Midland, Texas 79702

John 0. Melveny 3.34931 %
Suite 400 800 lshlr d
F o~ v n
AL 8 o

bt e

Yds

Wi lvd.
—~ ~ n 17
lce 5, Ca I L

T s Ao ~
oS alige

pay-8

(’)
L..

The Estate of Harry L. Crosby, Jr. 13.3669 %

AN anNnn PR |
kjll.lbtf IUU ouv IIVA,LbiJ_Lle D..LVu

Los Angeles, California 90017

Estate of Sarah A. Link 6.25000
P.0O. Box 752 -
Midland, Texas 79701

!
l
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J. A. MNathews
P.0O. Box 752
Midland, Texas 79702

(o))
\o]
C
o
()
C\
S

100.00000 %
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Sttonhed to oand vade A st of fhat covtain Oparating 7

Gt thoveshior YO, 197G, Te tween TOGUNA PREPROLEUN CO.
Teovor (e e e e e ‘e aned 1he Sionatory pariies othey than Ororator.
[T ] Jasee, WITNVOSYTH:

1. Teevr dn oo hvtion of . T lars
§ cf e oyrecna s of Taseee Yardin c\vi:dlnd [ ETARY FIEANEN lonres mrd lote exe
o sely Lmts ) P, ol e v for ocoob gl e e il cd waE, duyitw o pipe Fres, b oatling
Poade, vir b gowr oond s cier s d Reree s Taelde o d e el Uy Tuocor sidin.ent and ru:t:pmun
Greto, te percdier olete, ol SR s et sees, e 20T nin e descrited land in . -
Connty, L tewits

The term of this lease shall coincide with the term
of the Cperating Agrecment Lo which it ig attached.

,

2. Wittout reforerce o noer ceser st ¥ time of drilling or othar devdiop naont opcrations, and/or to the discovery, de-
velnpront or cersation At wra B yusoand without furtber pavoocts than the reyalties herein provided, and notwithstanding &ny-
1hing oix¢ Lerain corntalned S A l a\e «MAH 1( fc' A term of e years from this date (enlled et ety nnd nz liie lheicadied as o1l

v cat je ool end Lo ,,..,z Lhih seid dand dx poasied Leresrder,

3. Tre roralties to be pal are: {(a) on oil, enc-ciphth o (vat produced and saaned from eaid land, the sume (0 be delivered at the wells or to the
credit of Tossor inte the yipe the wells may be conracted: lecvsoe may from time to time ‘m..,‘ve ruy raxalty oil in its pogsession, paying the
roarkhel price therefor p-ovaili ) 1d vwlere pr oouced on the date of rurchase; (L) on gas, including iphead pus or other yuscous Fubsisnce, pro-
Soced frem waid Iapd, ard :old or us d (ff ﬂr‘ promises or for the oxtrartion of piaseline or other l\ru’ 1ct tharefrom, the market value at ithe well of one-
¢ty of the ras 8o <0ld or uned, provide v oon yas sold at the wells the roralty zhall be onc-eighth of the wmcant realized from such sale; while there is a
K3 well on thie lease ¢ on drrugw ;; -;-md therewith Lut gas is not hweing =old ar used, Yoo may jay a8 royelty, on or befure nincty {90} days sfter the

card will is shu‘ in aud therenfioe 2t annual inter the sum of $3. 00 1oz re, and if such ypaynunt is mude or L(’H Jered, this lease shull not
will L considered Y m_ ras ds being produced from this lemse in paying quant Tavcie shall have free uze of oil, gas, ccal and water from said
¢r from Lessor’s wells, fur all cperatiors hereunder, &8nd the rovalty on il :md yas shall be eomputed after dvd\,r‘br‘r_ any 50 vsed.

ontion, 15 kereby given the right and power tao p\-r-l or ¢
}'.(]’YL with other land, lrase or lewses in the i

nbine the acrcape covered by this lemse, or mny ;\orhon thereof &8 to oil

ard pas, o her o H : . ¢ vicluity thereof to the (vtent, hcrrm.x ter mxpula.rd when in Lessee's judement
it i rocess Qr 1] ahlc ta do g0 in arder prejeriy W oxplere. or (o develop nnd LpeTate said dea-od premises in compliauce with the spscing rules of
The Now co Q) oreervetion Commission, o* other Tawfel anthord or whon to <o so weuld, in the Fidpment of Lessee, promote the con ser\a.xon of oil

and gz iu "ud wrder nnd that may be preduced frem said premises. U r‘:'< “Ny
and units penled o

&} authority kav

led for oil hereunder chall not s stantially exceed 40 acree each in arvez,
Jer «hall not sibstantially «\rwd in Lrea £47 Lot v ferance of 10C% thereof, pr ded that rhould govérnment-
t ihe crcation of unite jarger t theme s 1s thervafier created may conform substuntiially in size
ith those prescrit Jeeser under the jrevisicns hereofl may or r('nl‘..o Beringe, Crl\{Xf‘d h} this lease, or any portion
thervo! ac alkve pre te o] in any ore etrata and as to guas in a&ny one or more sirata. The units formed by pooling 45 to any stratum or strata
reed not conferm in rize or grea withk the ynit or units into which the lease is pewled or combined ax to any other stratum or strata, and oi] units m:-ed
not conferm e: 1o wica with gas units. The pocling in one or mere i '}*..1] not exhaust the *?"h:.n of the Lecsee hercunder to pool this lease or
portions thereof into other unts. luassee chall fite fer record in the cords of the county inn which tre Jensed premises nre situated &n instrument
dercribing and desigrating the pooled sorcaxe 88 a ;.m.ad it. Lussee its lectiom exercize its poling option sfter comimencing operations for or

compieting an ol 125 well on the leased 0o and the ;nmud urit o include, Lut it is not reguired to inclide, land or leuses upon which &8 well
cujable of produci o1l or yzs in ving therciefore ‘r-m-‘n (‘o""l] ted or upon which operatinng for the drilling of 8 well for 0il or gas have
theretofore twen commineed, Opeorations for uction of 0i) or gas from any rart of the ypooled unit which includes all or a portion of the

lard ¢ red by this liase repgar v”«ss of ther such operations Tor dr;!hrg wn re commenced or such production was s
§ this instrument o the instronent éesi ;"..nwp the pecled unit, shall Lo consd ed 28 cperations fop drilling on or production of oil or gas from lsnd covered by
thic Jease whether or not the nell ¢r wells be located ¢n the premises covered by this lease, and the cnl)rr‘ acreage corstituting such unit or units, as to oil and gas,
or cither of them, as herein provided, shall be treated for all purposes, excepl the pavrent of rovalties on production from the pooled unit, as if the same
were included in this lezse. For the purpese of computing the royzltive to which owrners of royaities and payments out of production and each of them, shall
be entitled on preduction of of) snd gas, or either of them, from the pooled unit, there shall be allorated %o the Jand covered by this lease and included in
said unit a yro rata jporticn of the oil and wxas, or vither of them, produced from the peoled vrnit after deducting that w.ed for operations on the pooled units.
u,:h allneation ¢hall be on mn acrvage basis that is to say, there shall be allocated to the acreage zovered Ly thizs leese and ircluded in ﬁ"e pmled umt

cured Lefore or after the execution

that pro rata poriion of the ol ond gas, or cither of ﬂ.rm preduced Srom the pooled unit which the number of eurface serse covered by this lease and
ircluded in the pooled unit bwoere 1o the tnsl number of surface acres included in the pc-o!ed unit Rn‘ alties kereunder shall ccm’\x\ sted (m the portion nf
such rroduction, whether it be oil and gas, or either of them, go all o the lai:d covered by this lvuse and inpleds2 univ g cuch
preduction were frent such Iand. The produrtirn frc tn oil well '-|L e cun deigid preanction from the Jease or oil ,molaﬂ unit from whizh it is sroduding
and rot as prodection frem e gas pooled unit: sand nr ~tion from o pas Wl owiit be consigered as production from the leezse or gas pooled unit from

which it is producing dnd rot from an cil pocled unit.

5. If at the exjiration of the primary term oi! or ges is not being produced on said land, or from land pooled ﬂu-‘remxth but Lessee i then engaged
in dri I.Ang or reworking rperations thereor, or shall have compleied a dry hole thereon within &0 dave pricr o th ¢nd of the primary terms, the icase shall
forze 2o : n.lun on sxid weil or for drifing or reworkine of sny sdditions! well a2rg nroiciuied wiil nu cessation of more than 60 con-

-"n\& end i} e produciion of o1l or gas o long thercafter 85 01) ar gzs is produced from ssid land. or from Iand pocled therewith. If,
afier the c\pxrxnon © vrry term of this lease and after oil or gas js produced from =aid land or frem land puvied iherewith, the produetion thereof
ghoild crzce from anvy canse, thic leace ok ssie 3 Lessee commences ovperations for dn]lmz or reworking within €0 daye alter the cessation of
suvch preduction, but s?a!! resrain in force and effoct =0 lonmg as such orua'xon‘! are proeecuted with no cessation of more than 60 consecutive dsvs. and
if {hey resnit in the Lroduction of ot or ges, so long thereafter 2: oil or gas is prod reed from said land, or frem land proled therewith. Any npnnled nit
disigrated by Lessee in drcordance with the terms hereof. mav bhe Micendved by Tossco by 5t wasent filed Jor record in the appropriate records of the county
in which the leased premises are situated at any time after the completion of a dry hole or the teasation of profuction on =aid unit. In the event a well or
wells producing oil or as in paying quantities shocld he brousht in on adjzcent tand and within 660 fret of airing the lizse p.einises, or jand pooled
therewith, Less—e gorves to ¢ such offset woll or wells w a reescnably prudent aperator would drill u- @ same of similar circumsianves. Lessee may
at any time execute and deliver to Lessor or rlace of retord a release or releascs covering any oortior s portiors of the zbove described premises and
therebr surrender this leuse &s to such poriion or portions anxd be relieved of all oblicavions as to 1 acreage surrendered.

6. Lesser ehall hrve tha richd ot omee s 2urine we alies ihe capirziion o1 this Jease to remove 2l properiy and fixtures placed by Lessee on said land,
ircluding the erht to draw &and remove al m-mg VWhen required by Lessor, Lessee will Lury all pipe lines below cordinary plow depth, and no well shall be

drilled within two hundred feel of any residence or bLarn mow on said !and without Lessor’s consent.

7. The rights of n~der may be assipred in who'e or in part. and the neoviviens hereaf shall cxtcnd o their heirs, successors and assigns
but no enanve or divi . &f the Jand or rovalties, heweier accomplished. shall operate to (nLrge the obligations or diminish the rights of
Lescwe: and ro change or divisicn in such o“ner=h|p shall be ding on Lessee until lhirt)' {30) days after Le shall have been furnished by registered
U. S. mail at Lessec's principza) plare of business with a certified copy of recorded insirument or instruments evidencing same. In the event pf assignment
hereaf in whole or in part liakility for breach of any cblization Eercunder shall rest exclusively upon the owrner of this lease or of 8 portion thereof who
commite such breaeh. ¥ =ix or more partics lecome entitied to rovalty hereunder, lLessee muy withhold payment thereof unless and until furnished with a
receréable instrument exccuted by all such parties desinnating zn agent to receive pavment for gl

8. The breach by lacsee of any chligation arizing he reJnd(‘r shall not work & forfeiture or termiration of this lease nor cause a8 terminstion or reversion
of the estate crealed here Ve grounds for cerecllation hereof in whale or in part. In the event Lessor eorsiders that ceporations are not 2% any time
Veing cunducted in cornpliarce with this lease, Lessor shall Prj! ‘y Lessee in wriltirg of the fac relied upon es con ‘|u.tm;: 2 btreach hereof, and lissee, if
in defanlt, shall have sixty d after veceipt of such natice in which (o commence the comy-liance with the chligations posed by virtue of this instrument.
After the disconery ¢f oil or gas in paying quantities on sajd premises. Lessce shall devclep the nercage retained hereunder g5 a reasconably prudent operator
but in f"cr}mrgi"g this ob! 'yai'cn it e¥all in no cient be required to ¢rill more than one well per forty (460) acres of the area retained hereunder and capable
of produring oil in jering Guantities and one well per 640 acres plus en acreage tolerance 1ot to exceed 1077 of £47 acres of the area retained hereunder
£nd czpable of preducing vaE in paying quantities.

8. Lescor Lereby warrants and agrees to deferd the title o szid land and .;grs-« that Lecsee at its option may discharge any tax, morigage or other lien
vpon said land either in whele or in part, snd in event Lessee does a0, it shell b subrore'ed to suck lien with the right to enforce rame and apply rovalties
accruing hercunder toward satisfyirg came. Witheue impairment of Les:ee’s richt ~mdu the scarranty in event of failure cf title. it is sgreed that i Lessor
oW nE 80 Interest the oil or gas on, in or urnder r2id Tand less than the entire fee simule ectate, then the royalties to b2 paid Leesor shell be reduced
propertionately. Should kny one or more of the jarties nemed as Lossors fail to execute this lcase, it £hell nevertheless be binding upon the party or parties
executing the ssme.

10. Shruld Lescre be prevented from complying with any express or implied coverant of this lrace, frem conducting €rilling or reworking operations
thercon or frem prorlicing oif or gas thorefrem by res<on of scarcity of or inability to obisin or to use enuipment or material, or v operation of force
ore, &y Foderzl or state law or any ¢ rde rule or rTewulation of governmental authority. then while 5o prevented, Limsee's obligation to comply with such
znt shall e spended, knd Lesser thall 1ot be Yable in damages for {rilcre to comply therewith: and this leace shall be extended while and so long
as Lossee i« preventied Ly any sieh cajse from conducting drilling or reworhing operat .x! on of frun. preducing ol or gasx {rom (he leessd nromises s and
the timre while Lessie is so prercented shail not be eonunted nrainst Tecorn arethl ry BotwilRelAndIng. -

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument i3 executed on the da'e firat above written.

Lissor ' ) ’ T ) " Lessor

XHIBIT "B"
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EXHIBIT et

Attiched to and made a part of  Opera
day of Novenmber, 1979, betwoeoen T8
and the signatory parties other than Oporator.

ing Agrcement dated the 12th
UNA PRETROLLEM OO, Operostor,

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS
Definitions
“Joint Property” shall mean the sear and personal property subject to the agreement 1o which this Accounting
Procedure is sttached.
“Joint Opecrations™ shall mean all oporations newessay or proper for the developinent. operation, protection and
maintcenance of the Joint Property.
“Joint Account™ chall mcen the aeoinint Showing the charees pnd oand gredite vereived in the conduct ot the Joint
Opcrativne wod which are te be shared by the Parlies.
“Operator” shall mean the party designated 10 conduet the Joint Operations

y

“Non-QOperators™ shall mcean the paities to this sgreement cther than the Operator.

“Parties” shall mcan Cperator and Non-Operators.

“First Level Supervisors” shall mean those emplovees whose primary function in Joint Opcrations is the direct
supervision of other emplovees and-or contraet Jabor directly employved on the Joint Property in a field operat-
g capacity.

“Technicai Emplovees™ shall mean those cmplovees having special and specific engineering, geaslogical ar other

professiomal skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

“Personal Expenses™ shall mean travel and other reasonable reimburseble expenses of Operator's emplovees.
“Material” shall mean personal property, eguipment or supplics aegu oy held for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Material™ shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the NMaterial Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleu... Accountants Societies of North America.

Statement ard Billings

-

Operator shall bill Non-Operators « t .ore the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by stutements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and ai) charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in
vestment and cxpense coxcept that items of ConthIaL]e Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-
arately 1cdentified and fully described in detail.

Advances and Payments by Non-Operators

Uniless otherwise provided tor in the agreement, the Oper
share of estimated cash outlay for the mrrnpdmg month’s
to reflect advances received from the Non- Operators

reguire the Non-Operators to advance their
Gperator shall adjust each monthly billing

Each Non-Operator shal: pay its proportion of gl bills within [ifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent {1297 ) per
annum or the maximum coniract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus altorney’s fees, court costs. and other ecncie in conncction wiil

the collection of nnp33§ armounts,

Adjustments

Pavment of any such bills chall not projudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or guestion the correct-
ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any
calencdar vear shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shal]
be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controlliable Material as previded for in Section V.

Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
rator’s accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month
period following the end of such calendar yvear: provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of writien exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section I. Where there are two or more Non-Opcrators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable effort to
conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience {o the Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed
1o by the Operator.

Approval by Non-Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required uncer other sec-
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains
no contrary previsions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Opcerators of the Operator’s propesal, and
the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operztars ¢chall be contrslling vn all Non-Opera-
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H O DIRECT CHARGES

RRYEY!

ree the ot Account wath the following itoms:
Rentals and Royalties
Vesise rentale ind sovadties paod by Opesatar for the oot Opegations,
F.abor
AL (1) Salasier and wares of Oporator’s ficlc cplovees directly vrploved on the Joint Mroperty in the eonduct
of Joirn Craentions
(2) Sadonies of Firet Tevel Ssacrvioors g the freld,
(3) Sidiies dand waces of Tocirdaad Fooployvees diicetly ennploved on the Jomt Dioperty if sich charpges are
excluded from the Ovarlioad rates, )
B. Opcrator’s cost of holiday, viacehion, sickness and disability bencfits and other customary allowances paid to
crmployees whose saleries and wages are charvgeeble to the Joint Aceount under Paragiaph 2A of this Section
IT. Such costs under this Parigraph 2B mas be dharged on g Uwhen and as padd basis™ or by Tpercentage as-
scesment”™ on the amount of salurics arnd wiages Jhargeasble to the Joint Account urder Puarsgraph 2A of this
Scetion 11 I percentege srsessment s used. the yate shall be based on the Operator’s cost experiene

C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant (o assessmoents imposed by governmoental authoriiy which are
apphicable to Operdtor’s costs charecable to the Joint Account under Parugraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-
tion 1.

J
U

e 1 L" -
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Paragreph ZA uf

lToaveens s lhviea ondaisie coand

Employce Benefits

Operater’s carrent costs of cxiablished pluns for employees’ group life insurunce, hospitalization. pension, re-
: Lo - O8N ) . nsion,
tiremoent. stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable 1o Operator’s labor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Parsgraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Cperator's actual
cost ot to exceed twenty per cent (209 ), or percent most recently recommended by the Council

4 gt Pet f’O]Ghm Accountants Socxetles of North America.

aleria
Matlerial purchased or furnished by Opcrator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section 1V. Only
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred 1o the Joint Property as mayv be required for immediate usve
and is reasonably practicel and consistent with efficient and cconomical operations. The accumulation of sur-
plus stocks shall be avoidad.

Transportation
Transporiation of emplovees and Material yecessar s for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limita-
tions:

A. If Aaterial is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator’s warchouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge terminal. or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed
to by the Parties.

B. If surplus Material is moved to Operator’s warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made tc ihe
Joint Account for & distance greater than the distance 1o the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal, or vailway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other preperties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Pariies.

C. In the application of Subpara Uchhs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost

R . L A 4 T Ly . e N g Ve
Ul Q&auvuy Ul 1tsd C.\LJLAUJIIE, allC5E07 )ax viial guo.
Services
The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by oulside sources, except services excluded by
Paragraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section !il. The cost of professional consultant services and con-
tract services of technical personnel directly engaded cn the Joint Property if suc‘) charges are excluded irom Ihe

—~ ) 1) 4 T ek P b I R Lt I R e e e b R e T T T, o PR T SN S
Ovelirau sawes,  a:iC <050 O PUSLISIISNAL CCNTULLGNT ITUVISSS JF Contradt Sorvicas of (ochnical y\_xcuuﬂ\,; 10T Qi-

rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by
the Parties.

Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

A. Operaior shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation. and interest on investment not 10 exceed eight per cent (8%%)
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the iminediate area
of the Joint Property.

B.. In iieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elect to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate area of the Joint Property less 207, For automotive eguipment, Operator may elect to use rates
published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association.

Damages and Losses to Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made recessary because of dam-
ages or losses incurred by fire. flood, storm. theft. accident, or other cause, except those resulting from Operator’s
gross regligence or willful misconduct. Opcrator shail furnish Non-Operator writlen notice of damages or losses
incurred as soon as practicable afler 2 report thereof has been received by Operator.

L.egal r.xpense
Expense of handling, investigating and setthing htigstion or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments
and amounts paid for settlement of claims ncarred in or resulting from operations under the agreement or
necessary to protect or recover the Joint Property, except that no charge for services of Operator’s legal staff
or fees or expense of cutzide attornevs shall bc muade unless previously agreed to by the Parties, All other legal
o proiihe is s :

Parties, except as provided in Section 1, Paragraph 3.

S BN k, sornecivenrd b 4he 1o LA B v A Criatiae TTT e lirs Al e ea Fedar Rt B e U
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11.

12.

Toxes
AN taxes of ovory wind and rature poccsed or devied vpon o inocongection with the Joint Property, the apera-
ton thoereof, or the jaocdacton torefiom, ond which tases Pave beon paod by the Opcrator for ihe boneiit of the

Parties

Insurance

Net prennnns paid for boewrance seguiied to he carsed for the Joint Operations for Uwe proicetion of the Dar-
Cloas b Ui ovent Jodnt o ationy e oresdocd anaostate tnowhoch O retor snay act o sedfdnsmer for Work-
men's Compernsotion ond or Emplovers Tooiality under e sospeotive =tecs Taws, Operator miay, at its election,

nclude the risk uredoy 3t soelf Dstranoe oo am and nothat event, Operaetor shia)d n,(mxic a churge @t Operator’s
cost not o excevd monuel rates,

Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the forcgoing provisions of this Scetion 11, or in Scetion 111
and which i mcurred by the Operator in the e sary and prover conduct of the Joint Operations.,

IIf. OVERHEAD

verhead - Drilling and Producing Operations

1. As compensztion for zdmivistrative, supcrvision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
dridling und producing operations on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Baxis, Paragraph 1A, or
( )} Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parlics, such charvge shall be in leu of costs and expenses of all coffices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 24, Section I1. The cest and expense of services fiom outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included 1n the O\'crhcad rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cust and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a divect charge to the Joini Account,

ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employecs and or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly cmployved on the Joint Property shall () shall
not ( X ) be covered by the Overhcad rates.

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
(1) Operator shall ¢cnarge the Joint Account at the f{ollowing rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate §. 2259.00
Producing Well Rate $274.00_

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Rasis shall be as follows
(a) Drilling Well Rate
[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
he cate the dz Ning or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during susrpension of drilling opevations for fifteen {13) or maore consecutive days.
[2} Charges for vifshore dariliing wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-

tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sjion of drilling operations for {ifteen (15) or mcre conseculive days

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5} con-
sectitive davs or more shall be made at the driiling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence tirougn daie ui 1ag ¥<10a58, QSopt
that no charge shall be made during suspensior: of operations for fifteen (158) or more consecutive

An
davs.

(b) Producing Well Rates

[11 An active well either produced or injected :nte for any portion of the monih shall be considered
as a one-well charge for the entire month.

[2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-vsell charge providing each completion is considered a separate
well by the governing regulzstory authority.

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduection or fzilure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4) A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are completed on any well.

[3] Al oiher inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred zllowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an cverhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be zdjusied as ot 1he jirst day of Apiii esch year following the effective date of the
agreement {0 which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
plyving ihe rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Peirolcum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the calendar year
preceding as skown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produc-
1ion Warkors as nublisned by the United States Depariment of Lebor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Cearadian index os published by Statistics Canaca, as applicabie. The cdjunsted rates shall be
the rates currently 1n use, pius vl mnnus ihe (omputed :d;u.dms-nt
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B Ovatiend - Percontore Pagas
(1) Oposator shadl el e the Joint Avcount at the following 1ates:
(a) Prevelopment

Doveent o) of the cost of Development of the Jomt Piopaty exclusive of costs
provided under Iianoyaph 2 of Scetion 11 0d al) <alvage oredits,

b)Y Operating

R b

Pereent o) of the cost of Greratinge the Jaint Doty cuclodive of conts provided

1ae ta \‘
under Paracraphs Toand @ of Soction 11, ol « xl\.n‘l areditg, the value of m,-(i-.d substances purchu<ed
for secondiny recovery and all toxes and soscaments which are levied, svscoed and paid upon the min-

eral interest in aond to the Joint T’:n;)z'r&y.

(2) Application of Overbesd - Poreentape Bodis shall Le as follows:

For the prirpose of determining charges on g poereentsge basis under Paragraph 18 of this Section 111, de-
velopment shall include @l costs in connection with dridling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tioms on any 01 ail wells wvolving the use of deilling erew and cquipment; also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparation for dnilling and exponditures incuiied in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a preducer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any othier projeet clearly discornible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as ces ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section JI1. Al other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Ovcerhead - Major Construction

TO winpensale Spuraior Jor uverbiead costs mourred m the construction and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project elearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the dcvo]opmcm and
operation of the Joint Droperty, Operator shall cither segotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess
of § 25,000.00--~=:

5 < of total costs if such costs are morc than § 25,000.00-~ but Jess than $100,000.00--: p1ys
3 < of total costs in excess of $100,000.00-~ but less than $1,000,000; plus
(1,600,

ta] cost shall mean the gross cost ef any ene project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts

A.
B.
C. . 2 <. of tntal costs in excess of S}.v“"
To
of a single project shall not be treated separately end the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

3. Amendment of Rates

The Overhead rates provided for in this Section III may ke amended from time to time only by mutual agreement
between the Parties heretc if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

IV, PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATIRIAL FURCHASES, TRANSYERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
terial movements affecling the Joint Property. Opcrator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator’s option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely disposition
of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operater, division in
kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condition A or B JMaterial. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-
tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

1. Purchases

Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operater afier deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or returned {o vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint
Account when adjustment has been received by the QOperator.

2. Transfers and Dispositions

Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
Qperator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced on the foliowing bases exclusive af cach die_
counts:
A. New Material (Condition A)
(1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on a
maximum carload or barge lozd weight basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized fo the lowest
published price f.o b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Proverty
where such Material i1s normally available.
(2) Line Pipe
(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of
movement, as listed by 2 rehdble supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-
rnally zvailable.

{b) Movement of 20,000 pounds oy more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section IV.

(3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable
supply store or f.o.b. railway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally

available.
B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Msterial in snund and sorviccsble ondition and suitable fui scuse without reconditioning:

(1) Material moved 1o the Joint Property
(a) At =eventy-five percent (739¢) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV.
(2) Material moved from the Joint Property

(a) At seventv-five percent (737 ) of ciurrent neus priee as determined by Porcoroph 24 of this Sccdon
if Material was originzlly charged to the Joint Account as new Material, or
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(b)Y it Creent (G50 ef corrent o P By Dtcsraned by Poraonoph 2A of this Section
vV, wie b sy Qunred to the Joant decener e vend 0 Vatorind Gt soventy-five per-
cent cHD et e e,
The costof vecondiviening if anyo shedl Be abaabod by the v fonn e peer iy

CoOthier Used Materin ] (Cordition € and 11)
(1) Cordiiinn C
Niaterial owh J«]

iter N EREIIILIE

not in sound ond sanvicestle cordition and pot cuitable for ot original fundtion untii
h

Priced @i DLy percent 2070 ) of Gurrent row rtee as determined T Paorae
Fhe cost ot sceonditionimg ~holl be chioeed to the :wuxn'ing: Mmoperty, pro-

\uhd Condition €0 vulue p!w. cost of vocotdiBiorn g does not execed Condition B ovalue,
(2) Condition D

AN other Muteriall ineluding junk. chnll be priced ot o volue commensurate with s use or at prevailing
prices. Matorial no Jonger suitable for dts orionad porrpese but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on g boasis comparoble with that of ey normally wred for sich other purpose. Operator may dis-
pasce of Condition D Mutesial under procedures pormaelly utitized by the O}wv:mor without prior spproval
of Non-Operators,

D. Obsolete Material

S R I NP
PERRE R I

Material which s scrviceable and usable for s original function but condition and.or value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which would justify g price as provided sbove may be specially priced as agreed to by
the Puarties. Such price should resuit in the Joint Account being churged with the value of the service ren-
dered by ruch Malerial

E. Pricing Conditions
{1) Lousding and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in licu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equobzed under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section IT
(2) Material invelving erection costs shell be charged at applicable percentuge of the current knocked-down
price of new Material.
Premium Prices
Whenever NMaterial is not readily obtainable st published or listed prices because of national emergencies. zirikes
or gther unusugal causes over which the Operator has no control, the Qperator may charge the Joint Account for the
j& ] d g
required Material at the Operator’s actual cost incurred in providing such Material, in making it suitable for use,
and in moving it to the Joint Property: provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Ogperators for such Material. Fach Non-Opcerator shall have the right, by so electing and
notifyving Operator within ten davs after receiving notice from Opcrator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such Material suitable for use and zceeptable 1o Opcerator.

Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective NMaterial, credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account untii adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES
Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Xlateriall

Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be tazken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given b)’ Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is te begin so that Non- Opemtorb md) ke JL}’JI(’SE’I’HPd when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
10 be represented 1 inveniory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

S A

Recoireilialion and Adjusiment of Inventories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Jeoint Account shall be made. and a list of overage< and chortnoec
shall Le furnshed wu (e Non-Uperalors within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account J’or overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

Special Inventories

Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as guickly as possible after the transfer of intevest takes
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventories

The expenrse of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the
Parties.

S
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Attached to and made a part of Operating Agrecment dated November 19, 1070

between 1AGIEIA PRIROT VY CO., Ouerator, and the signatory prarties other than

Oreralovr.

THSURANCE

Operator shall carry or provide the following insurance with respect to
operations on all lands subject to this Agrcement:

{a} Vorkmen’s Compensation Insurance, including Employer's Liability,
as required by law,

(L) Avtomocbile Public Ligbility and Property Damage Insurance with
minimum limits of $100,000 bodily injury or death per person,
with $300,000 bodily injury or desth each accident, and $100,G00
property damage each accident,

{c) Such additional insurance as may hereafter be required by law.

All insurance coverage required hereby shall be carried at the Joint
Expense and for the benefit of the parties hereto, except for premiums for
Lutomobile Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance on Operator's
fully owned equipment, which shall not be charged directly to the Joint
Account, but will, instead, be covered by the flat rate charges sssesgssed
the Unit for use of such equipm»nt, Operator shall not be required to
carry any other insurance for the Joint Account of the parties hereto.

Any party may, at its own expense, acquire such insurance =25 it deems proper
to protect itself agsinst any claims, losses., damages, or destruction result-
ing from Unit operations.

Operator shall require all contractcrs engaged in work in or on the Unit
Area to carry insurance for the benefit and protection of the Werking Interest
Qwners consistent with Operater’s minimum requirements,

»
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ttached to and made a part of that certain Operating Agreciiont dated
Moverber 19, 1979 __» between TAGUNA PETROLEUM CO.,

Operator, and the signatory perties other than Cperator.

Operator shall comuly where applicable with the fellowing clauses contained
in 41 CFR:

60-1.4 (a)

@
5

Erployrment Coportunity) ;

1-12.803-10 {

certification O nun-~seqregated facilitics);
60-250 (erployment opoortinity for veterans);
60-741 (employment opportunities for handicapped individuals);
1-1.710 {subcontracting with small business ooncemns) ;
1-1.805 {subcontracting with labor surplus area concerns);
1-1.1310 {sWcontracting with minority business enterprises); and
1-1.2302-2 {environmental protection).

These clauses are incorporated herein by reference if and to the extent
applicable to this contract by law, executive order, or regulation.

Coerator represents that it is in compliance with the reporting reguire-

ments of 60-1.7 and the Affirmative Action Program recuirements

AY T
e g RS TA A IV

of 41 CFR 60-1.40 and 60-2.




GAS BATANC TG AR s NT

PO GAY WL PRODDIVTION

1. Yach party shall have the »ight Lo take in kind «nd separately
dicpone of dits proportionate share of the gas produced from the Unit Ar
¢nd ~hiall be entitled to an copportunity to produce its fair ohaore of )
altowable production from a gas weil (including lewful tolcrances) estabi-
lished by appropriate regulatory auvthority.

2. It is the intent that coach pariy be entitled to gas produced in
the proportion that its ownership interest beoars to the swa of the owner-
ship intcrests. 1t is the intent that the Unit Oporater have the duty of
contrelling gas well production and the responsibility of administering
the provisions of this agreceniznt.  Unit COporator shall cause deliverics
to be madz to the gas purchascrs at such rates as may be reguired to give
ceffect to the intent that the gas production accounts of &11 parties are
to be brought inte balance under the provisions contained herein.

3 To give cffect to the intent of this agreement, the Unit Operator
governed by the fellowing rights of each party:

0
g
Y
]
-]
.
(0]

(a) VWhen the well's current

preduction is less than the
well allowable due to either the caracity of the well to
produce or the Unit Operator causing the well to produce
below allowvable in grder to properly balance well allow-
aple overproduction:

{1) Each underproduced party (a party who has taken
a lesser volum> of gas than the guantity such party
is herein entitled) shall have the right to take a
greater amount of ¢as than its proportionate share

of the well's cuxrrent produciion, provided that the
right to take such greater amsunt shall be in propor-
tion that its interest bears to the total interest of
all underproduced parties desiring to take more than
thely prooortionate sharve of the vell's cy
produstion,

iy rent

2) Each overoroduced party (a varty who has taken
r

a
volun2 of gas than the guantity such party

&

is hereln enwitled) snhall yeduce 1ts respesciive take
in the proportion that such party's interesti bears to
the total interest of all overproduced parties, but
L o~ - _ LY

is :

no event shall any overproduced party be reguired
to reduce its teke to less than FIFrTy PERCLNT (50%)
ol suvir overproduced parL) ‘s preportionate sharxe of
the well's current pro

(b) Wnen the well's current production is less than the
well allowable duz to combined pipeline takes or for reasons
othexy than in subparegraph (a) above:

(1} =Each underproduced party shall have the right as
in subparegrapl, (a) (1) above.

{2) Each overproduced party shall rcduce 1ts respoec-
tive teke in the proportion that such party's interest
bzars to the total interest of a1l overproduced parties,
but in no event shall any overproduced party be reguired
to reduce its take to less than FIFTY PERCERT (50%) of
such overproduced party's proportionate share of the
well allowable.




{(c} When the well's current prodac-tion is cqual

o or greater
than the well allowable:

(1) Tfach underproduced party «<hall haeve the right to
take a arcater arvunt of cas than its proporticnate
sharc of (hoe well allowable, provided that the right
to take ruch greater amdunt shall be in proporiion
that its interest boars to the tota) interests of all
undorproduced parties desiring to take nore than their
preportionzte share of the well allowable

(2) Tach overproduced party shall have the right as
in cubparagranh () (2} above

{d) Thc Unit Ope at the reguest of any party, may

ra
1}

produce the entire well strcam, if necessary, for a

Gelivedesi) kot

..
A [

y
guration reguire

45 oxornd coontyu--t

3 to cxooed coventy-two (72} hon

o0
]
|83
09
1
a1

-
such requesting party's gas sales
contract and may O”“TL?OMUCP in any other situation
providad that such overdroducing would be consistent with
prudent operations.

shall furnish the Uni peyater a monthly
+

Q ot
Q

cermencement of producrion, Unit Operator
count nonthly of the gas balance boiween parties
1wity of cas produced, the portion thereof
s ot

5. Fach party nros ing and/or delivering cas to iis purchaser shall
pay any and all producti axes due on such gas.

6. The provizions of *this azgrecnment shall be separately applicable
to each well and cach reservolr to the ond that production from one
rescrvoly in a gas well may not be viilized for the purpose of balancing
undernzoduction from other reservoirs.

30

fbi

les from a gas weoll

perimunently cease, Unit Operator
siial ctermination of the velumes of over end/or under-—
vrodustion, if any, which have acorn=d since the last volunmetric balance,

e of such coesztion of sales and the identicy of the party

bl
A

¥ partics who arce over or undsrproduced. A ecash balancing adiustment
shall be made by the overoroduced party, or parties, to the underproduced
party, or vartic for the overnroduced volumes wnich heve bren taken znd
o2l 4d; ths rwice to he 1aidd for anch adjustment shall be the actual price
received for such overoreduction by the overproduced party, or parties,
less a:orepriate azcductions Icry taxes and/or royalties paid on such
production by the overproducsd party.

8. This agrcemsnt may b2 exccuted in counterparts but will not be
binding on any pariy un

roe
¢

s and until all working intcrest parties in a

s
gas well have accepted this Gas Balancing Agreemcnt without exception.

9, This £hall consiitute a scparzte azgrecmant as to each well &nd
as to ecach reservoir.

“WHIBIT "F"
Page 2
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February 12, 1980

IN RE: OPINION OF TITLE TO:
Ny of Scctien 13, Township 8 South,

Midland, Texas 79701

Range 32 ¥Hast, N.M.P.M., Chavecs County, No. 3963
New Mexico, containing 320 acres, more
or less. e
» c L w":ﬂ’»\v’;‘ {,‘\'“~ " >—:~ - T e—
Cushing-Sced J.ecase il BRI PR
i et e o o i — o e e e e i e = e = o T ’ } o .'.‘.:5 Ty
Tt - . . !
Laguna Petroleum Company ] C- . "—fK ~
One Maricnfeld Place ! o é,é:/[u
Suite 370 i S T
i
}

ALlenition: Iis. Jan Foust Y . "/ 2/ ;
——— A ;
Gentlemnen:

For drilling purposes in conncction with the title to
the minerals under the captioned land, we have examined photocopies
of Phillips Petrcleum Company's Title Opinions dated December 11,
1962 and January 31, 1962, reflecting the status of the title to

the minerals as of November 29, 1962 2t 8:00 a.m., and abstract

No. 50418 compiled by Lawyers Title Insurance Corporatilon, Gessert-
Sanders Division, tracing title to the minerals under the captioned
land from November 29, 1962 at 8:00 a.m. to January 23, 1980 at 3:00
a.m., insofar as reflected by the records in the Office of the County

Clerk and Clerk of the District Court of Chaves County.

From our examination of the foregoing and supplementing
the Phillips Petroleum Company Title Opinions, we report the status
of the title to the minerals under the captioned land as of January
23, 1980 at 8:00 a.m. as follows:

- TITLE TO MINERALS
(Including oil, gas, lease rights, bonus, royalty and dszlay rentals

Subject to 0il and Gas Leases hereinafter analyzed in favor of Fred
G. Goodman. :

l.ease

Alice Huston Cushing, as her separate property ----- 5/32 181/134

Sally Elaine Huston Seed, as her separate oproperty - 5/32 n "

Sarah A. Link, Administratrix of the Estate of L. C.

LinK—-——— e e e — 1/1¢6 Unleased

J. A. Mathews and wife, Frances Link Mathews-—--—-———-- 1/16 Unleased

Exxon Corporation———————=———mm e e 1/15 Unleased
»+John O. Melveny-——-—————mm e e 32/955.41 Unleased

Union 0il Company of California-----~-——=~-~——- 318/955.41 Unleased
~Harry L. Crosby, Jr.————m———m— 127.71/955.42 Unleased

TITLE TO OIL AND GAS LEASEHOLD ESTATE
Fred G. Goodman———————— e e - 5/16 of 13/16 °
Unleaseq@-——-—————~—————— - = e 11/16
—

OIL AND GAS LEASE BEING ACQUIRED

i 1. Cushing-Seed Lease: Page 21 of thc abstract discloses an
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011 and Gas Tcase dated May 25, 1979 exccuted by Alice Husion

Cushing, a marricd woman, and Sally Huston Seed, a marricd woman,
both dealing in their sole and sceparate cstates, joined by their
husbands, H. L. Cushing and Charles E. Sced, as lessors, in favor
of Fred G. Goodman, recorded on June 21, 1979 in Book 181 at page

134 of the Miscellancous Records of Tea County, covering the Loessors'
interest (5/16) under the captioned land being for a {erm of two years
from date and providing for a 3/16 royalty on oil and gas and for

shut-in gas royalty in an amount ecgual to the delay rentals. The
delay rentals are $320.00, which is at the rate of $1.00 per acre,
and the New Mexico Bank & Trust Company, P. O. Box 400, Hobbs, New
Mexico 88240, is the depository bank. The lcase is on a Producer's
88- (Producer's Revised 1967) {New Mexico) Form 342-U.

We have been furnished for cexamination a photocopy of an
Assignment of 0il and Gas Lease dated May 25, 1979, executed by Fred
G. Goodman and Vera Goodman, his wife, assigning the above lease in
1ts entirety to Laguna Petroleum Company.

ru,qu_LJ cmenit A: The aAssignment executed by Fred G. Goodman

and wife shovid be recorded in the Office of the County Clerk of Chaves
County.

2. Exxon Interest: We have been furnished for examinatiocon
a photocopy of_anfétter'ﬁngemenf dated May 17, 1979, executed by Exxcn
Corporation in favor of Fred G. Goodman, granting the right to earn
lecases on Exxon's interest to which there is attached a copy of a letter
dated December 17, 1979, authorizing Goodman to assign his interest to
L.aguna and a letter dated Januaryv 4, 1980, from Laguna Petroleum Company
addressed to and accepted by Exxon Corporation, agreeing to an extension
of the time within which to commence drilling operations to 45 days from
January 15, 1980. The basic Letter Agreement from Exxon provides for a
well to be drilled to a depth sufficient to thoroughly test the San
Andres formation or a depth of 4700 feet and provides for a royalty of
1/4 of 7/8. The Letter Agreement further provides that Exxon shall
have a call on the o0il and a preferential right to enter into a con-
tract to purchase gas for a period of 21 years from date of the Letter
Agreement. We call your attention to all of the other provisions of
the Agreement between Exxon and Goodman. We further call attention
to the fact that while we have been furnished with the consent of Exxon
for Goodman's assiqnneat to Laguna, we have not been furnished with a

A551gnment of Goodman's rights and that Vera Goodman, his w1fe, join
in the execution therecof.

3. Union Interest: It is our understanding that Union 0il
Company of California 1s joining in the proposed test.

Requirement B: An Operating Agreement should be entered into
by and between Laguna Petroleum Company and Union 0Oil Lompany of Cali-
fornia covering operations.

4. Other Interest: The remaining interests are unleased
and it is our understanding that the hearing to force poocl these
interests has been schedulad before the 0il Conservation Division of
the State of New Mexico on February 27, 1980.

CURATIVE ACTION TN CONNECTION WITH TITLE REQUIREMENTS

The Philiips Petroleum Company Title Opinion dated December
11, 1962, reflects only the first three pages thereof, and does not
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reflect pagaes 4 and others or the signature of the writer. [From
the Opinion, it does appear that there were at least three reguire-
nents.,  The Supplemental Opinion dated Januarxry 31, 1963, contains
cne roguirvement which is "Your attention is called to Comment 3 of
the abovenentioned opinion (dated Docemwmber 11, 1962) which must now
be satisfied.”

Reguirement C: A complete copy of the Phillips Petroeleum
Company Opinion datcd Dccember 11, 1962 should be eobtained and sub-
mitted for examination or in lieu therecof, we should be furnished
with an abstract tracing title from the inception of records to
November 29, 1962 at 8:00 a.m. and we reserve further regquirenents
until such time as we have had an opportunity to examine either a
base abstract or a photocopy of the original Title Opinion.

EXCEPTIONS TO TITLE

1. Expired 0Oil, Gas and Mlperal Lease: Page 17 of abstract

No. 50418 disclioses an 0il, Gas and Mineral Lease dated March 18, 1976
executed by Alice Huston Cushing and Sally Elaine Huston Seed as Lessors
in favor of Griffin & Burnett, Inc., recorded in Book 159 at page 57 of
the Miscellaneous Records of Lea County. The lease covers the Lessors'
interest under the captioned land and is for a term of one year from
date and provides for a 20% royvalty. This Jease was subsequently
assigned to Clajon Production Corporation.

Requirement D: A Release of this Lease should be obtainead
from Clajon Production Corporation and recorded in the Office of the
County Clerk of Lea County and you should be satisfied that the lease
was not validated by production.

2. Taxes: The taxes are paid to and including the year 1979.
This 1is satisfactory.

CONCLUSION

We cannot approve the title for drilling purposes until

y ~ d4di+i +Fhoaavy ot . PR T N —
Reguirement € has been satisfied and in addition thercto, we call vour

attention to the fact that it wiil be necessary to enter into an Oper-
ating Agreement with Union 0Oil Company of California and to get an
Order of the 0il Conservation Division of the State of Wew Mexico
force pooling the unleased interests.

Respectfully submitted,

JENNINGS & CHRISTY

By

James T. Jennings
JTJ:ks
Abstracts and material retained

pending receipt of curative
material.




ST USTIBATE - ALE HO. 5521

GPERATOR 3 niinA PRAROYEE COMPINY VELL LoaMf £ we, £1-13 Cushing

FOCATION  SE/4 NE/4 Section 13 CONNIY  Chaves STATE New Mexi
T-8-5, R-32-E
PROJECIID DIPTH 4500 OBJECTIVE  5an Andres ClAsSIfICATION Development
Code Description Tobac fstimated Ao
A INTARGIBLE DRITLING COST
Dritling: . )
Footlage 4500 ‘e S 12.00 /Foot S 54,000
Day Work W/DP 4 Nays B S 3000 /0ay S 12,000
Day Work WO/DP . Days @ § /Day S o $ 66,00
Roads, locations, Pits, Damzges & Surveys o - 12,00
Ceiment and Cementing Services: T
Surface $ 3,000 -
Intermediate s h 3,00
Hud and Other Drilling Fluids - - 5,00
formation Yesting, Coring & DST - 2_1_66—1
togging 8,00
Hauling - Auto & Truck ) ) 3,00
Fuel, Fower, Repairs & Supplies 4,00
Overhead 2,00
Salaries - [ngineering, Geological, Foremen - ];_;6&
Consultants - Contract 2!0(01
Miscellaneous i 3 , 40
. ..Insurance % 3,400
- Contingencies - - 7 T 7"7p,c00 10,001
TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST. i _$_122’00'
_ TARGIBLE DRILLING COST
Downhole Equipment: Y
Surface Casing ~09_' of 8 5/8 15,000
Intermediate Casing ' of ~ - T
Well Head T 2,000
Miscellancous (Acreage) -
TOTAL TANGIBLE DRILLING COST “$ 17,00
BEFORE CASING POINT COST -1 s 139,00
- B - lNTANGiBLE AéAND&iHFNT fOS—TA»-—V—W“ S »
Cement and Cementing Services $ 2,00
ltocrations Clean Up & Restuviaiion 4,00
Hiscellaneous 5,00/
ST T P § 11,001
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT LOST oo =0 T ooy | s 1L
ClL CORAmny ATIOH Tl
TOTAL DRY HOLE COSTS L Gl n i $ 150,00
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COST LS T1IMAIE - AFE NO. 79..21
- Gl RATOR T,.:(_;Hnd P CoYeum Co T any VET L NA . L NO. gl_] 3 (‘nt»hing

LOCATION GE/4 WE/4 Scection 13 CoUNEY  Chaves SIAIE Now Mexico
T-8-S R-32-E

PROJECIED DLPIH 4500 OBJECTIVE fan Andres  giassificalioN Pevelopmen
Code . ) Description . : Fetimated Amou
i Tobac
C ' THIANGIBLE COMPYETION COST
Completion Unit "8 Days @ % 1200 /Day - $° 9,000
Cement and Comonting Saivices 4,000
togging and Perforating _ : 5,000
Formation Treatment:
Acid - _ $ 8,000 |
Frac ' ‘ | o . .8,000
Testing ’ : ' : . .. 2,000
Hauling - Auto & Truck. L. : , : .. 3,000 _
Overhcad . 500
Salaries - Fngineering, Geological, Foremen ’ : 1,660 _
Consultants - Coniract 3,500
Miscellancous : =
Rental Equipment . S $ 2,400
_ 'Covntingc'nrc_:i'és o T e 5 DDD_: 1,400 _
TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COST ' $ 44,000
- | . ) !'”.’-C-!-B)'LJE ‘;CVOHP{.;L-T;GNWVEGS;E ) - 1
b _ T
Downhiole Equipment .
Casing 4500 " of 5172 15, 5% $ 26,000
Tubing 4509 ' of 2 3/8 4 i3 EUE S 11,000
"Sucker Rods _ 6,000 -
Well Head . - : 1,000 $ 44,000
Fumping Fqunpment (Surface) : '
Unit . ' $ 30,000
anme/Hotor & Controls 7 4,000 34,000
Tank Battery & Related Equipment
Flowline ) ) $ 1,000 -
Sepaerator : =
Heater Treater . ____a,nbo
. Tanke - _ 710,000 _
- Piping & Connectiouns : 3,000
tabor & Supervision 7 ‘3,000
Hiscellaneous 5,000 ~...31,000
TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COST. ' | $109,000
TCTAL CONPLETION AND EQUIPMENY COSTS (after casing point costs) . $ 153,000
TOTAL COMPLETED WELL COST (Total A, C & p) (2] ¥ 139,000 $292,000
ST (c) 44,000 ) N T
__(a). = 109,000 .
/
‘} L]



COST TSTIRALE

CrfRATDOR UM COMATNY

LOOATION

PROJECTED DIPIH 4500

Code Dr«(,z‘fption

Working
Tnioregt

LAGUNA PETROIEUM COMPANY
(Opcrator)

-.375000

By

UNION OII, CO. OF CALIFORNIA .332838

JOHN O. MELVENY .033493

By

ESTATE OF HARRY L. CROSBRY, .133669
Jr.

ESTATE OF SARAH A. LINK .062500

By _—

By L

J. A. MATHEWS -062500
1.000000

ORI CTEVE

WO, 79-21

WYL KAy 5 no.

((\'1}‘|IY (7?]‘1\’('8

San hndres

‘Tobac

56,250.00

49,925.70

5,023.95

20,050.35

9,375.00

_9,375.00
$ 150,000.00

#1-13 Cushing

SIALE oW Mexico

LUASSTERICATION Development

Fstimated Amoun

prpxh)cg;

$ 109,500.00

~J
)

9,779.95

39,031.35

18,250

o]
O

__18,250.00
$ 292,009.00

prmmtiots Bscoiin b 0 S e A st o s s s e o a2 Y
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Mr. Thomas E. O0'Sullivan 1 MSarng Legi S S
Suite 400, 800 Wilshire Blvd. i -

Los Angeles, California 90017

1-13 Cushing

SE/4 NE/4 Section 13
T-8-5, R-32-E

Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. O'Sullivan:

Recently, a Mr. Fred G. Goodman contacted yoa in behalf
of TL.aguna Petrolieum Company regarding the mineral interests
owned by Mr. John O. Melveny (32/955.42) and the Estate of
Harry L. Crosby (127.71/955.42) under the N/2 of section 13,
T-8-S, R-32-E. I believe that Mr. Goodman advised you that
T.aguna has scguired oil and gas leases on 5/16 of the mineral
estate and subsequently desires pursuant to the terms of
L.aguna's Letter Agreement with Exxon (1/16 interest) to commence
actual drilling operations for the referenced well on or before
January 15, 1980,

Enclosed are three (3) copies of Laguna's AFE (Authorization
For Expenditure) approximating the drilling and completion costs
vf the proposed well. Should either or both interests elect
to participate in the proposed drilling, please so indicate by
having each party sign and return two (2) of the AFEs along
with the seven (7) additiocnal signature pages to the Operating
Agreement enclosed. You will subseguently be provided with a
complete set of originally executed signature pages for your
files.

In the event either or both interests elect not to participate,
it is respectfully requested that a six (6) month oil and gas
icase be yranted to Laguna, six (6} copies of which have been
enclosed, three {3) for each interest. It would also be appreciated
if a depObltorj bank would be designated for payment of any shut-
in YOyaliles appiicvable. Additionally, should either or both

ONE MARIENFELD PLACE
SUITE 370

MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701
PHONE [915] 683-5505
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of the aforesaid interests prefer granting the reqguested oil and
gas leases in licu of participation, I would like to expross
T.aguna's interest in securing a like arrangement on either or
both interests as to the E/2 Section 12, T-8-§, R-32--F asnd N/2
Seciion 7, T-8-S, R-33-E.

Your earlicst consideration of this matter is requested,
and should you have any questions, plecase do not hesitate to

calli.
Sincerely,
LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY
' . T
444;}i;§22§z:7 /ffii/:;%g:;fi/'*"
William C. C. Barnes
WCCB:1rm
Enclosures
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Pergen, xeentor of the Fotate of Havry 1o Crosby, Jr, Snite 00
ol P,
SO0 Wilshire Bivd., Tos Angeles, California 90017

Taguna Petroleum Company
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Township 8 South, Range 32 Tast

Seetion 13: N /2

This Jesce covers 1] of the 1and di-rited rtove, incloding roy intends &
covers, and Lure 18 Leieby ginnted, leo=d and 1ot Cimn Uie roine U ad
adinceat, oatigunus, or u'évar( of the Lrect or frrcts diocriled £tove, ber xuck s, s Yo cwined or elsicod by deed, Vimitdion, o7 olherwive, or are
fenoed o1 unf=nced, and whether ruch sre indde or cultide of the metm wnd v unds decrijtion et forth slene, o1 are in e rened xurx'ry or other !:ur\cy or
- \ e H 1.5 . it 1 e w (Y s - 1 e " Ty s - LT . :
rirveys. The bonus money paid for this Ieewe is in yrors #nd not Ly the were, P‘d(.* U be cffcctive to amver all rush lend frnsjeclive of the Dumber of acies oD

tained therein, tut the land Included within 1in Jesre is estimaterd to
refeired o as the “'lerwd preinives - . . .

TO HAVE AND 7O HOLD the lexwed pivinices for a term of Sl\}G) “”Dths. {rom the dule henmo!, hondzaf%r cnlled “primery term', and a< Yong
thereafter as ofl, gas or other hydroenrbons, or ather minerals or Terad sufrtanees, or either or sny of them, sre prodvied from the Tevwed premises or frun lands
»ith which tha lerwd preinises are gaooled or unitized.

In consideration of the preinites, it is herdy agred as fcllows: /L}

1. Royclty On Oil. Leswe shall deliver to Le-wor, at the well or o the credit of Ya=cor in the pij«line to which the well mmay be conneted, 4o of all ¢3) and
other liquid hydicca bons prduced snd ssved from the Yoreed preinives, or Tewe, al ity ¢ption, may buy or w1l such 1/8h royafty and pey Lecsor She imsthet prics
for oil or liquid hycdrovartons of like grade snd gravity prv.»ai{ing in the field va the day ~uch cil s run into pli<lines or inwo stornge tanks, Tewcor's rovalty inlee
ent in cithier cac &Nl Year IG5 proportion of sby exjRiiws for tisnspwrlng rod Gesting ol o mahe it mnrkeishie rs crude. .

2. Revolty On Gaos. Lowswe shall pay to Lassor as rayrlty oo gas, including cxs‘:néﬁ»ad Eas or other greous ulmtances produced from said lund and =old on or
off the prumises, Ll}’.h of the net procveds at the well reveived from the sade thereo!, provided that on gas uwd off the prerises ur by Limece in the manufachire of
geoline or other priducts therefrom, the royalty shell be the markhet value at the well of ))_"th of the gas w0 ved; a5 W all Fas 0'd by Lenwee under s writlen coa-
tract, the price received by lLiscee for such gas shsll be conclusively preumed W be the net prociexds at the well or the nusrket value at the well for the gas so sold.

3. Royalty Oa O:her Subsionces— Lavrae shall puyv 1o lvseur, 25 Tuysliy—os _eny wmleslances avvered iy Ukt dese—stinoe thanoil and peemnd the geodicia $hemot

crein et any wigratory hiieto bas the fght or power to Terwe, n3d in s iditen &t
S n et forth, 7] lumds niw or Lennlier owned or clalmed by lessor,

e ~ . oacoes, wlether xctually more or lews, 2nd such lrod is boeinaMar

u'hid}"!_,«lm aney el W prodocersare wad smerhet daom the daasud pocsiius, 288 xf- 2he cpaocmads  cucaivad Lo Lansam £ e A

agpiemach 3 = -

€78t - Tn Gor Roy ::Ilfr. If st aoy time, or {from time lo e, cither before or efler the expiration of the primary term of this lease, there is any gac well on
the leesed premises on oo fends with which the lered premises are j=oled or unitized end which is cnpable of producing in psying guantities, but whicth it rhut in
tefore or after productica therefrom, such well shall ndder under alllprovidons of this Jesce 28 & well producing grs in paying quantifies apd this Jeass

shell rerc:ain 'in force in like mmwaaner as_ though guiL‘-c:ulmm was actuslly belag wold or used. Jo such event, Lonwe covenents and mgites to psy Lessor, as royalty,
the sum of. _rb‘re,e_ HunAdAred_ Wenbydnd . nO_/ O Qv_ :k_})_ki* ,*_ Dollars (& 4_320 OO‘ -} per anoum for the period commencs
ing on the dale such well is wctually shut in, unless this lerse is txing tained i force and effect Ly rome ofher provision Lereof, in which event, such perd
rhall ccmmence on the date this Jes<e cvaves to be wnainiained iIn full fonce and effect by sume other provision hermof. Payment or tender shall be made 1o Lessor
deposited o Lie credit of Yexsor in the depository benk named in this lease. The first syment &hell be due end payable on or tefore ninety (90) days after the dante
rach well i shut in, or ninety (20) days from the dsle this Jeats ¢rvaces tn be mzintain i foree by scme other provision hereof. Unles grs {rom soch well s pro-
duced and rold or used prior therrto, except femporary sales, or use fur Jesse oj=raiivns, subreguent payvineots sliall be due annually tiesrnfter oa the soniversary
date of the period for which ruch brior payment was made. No sdditional payments < .all he required if there is more thas one shut-in gas well on the leased premisem
i oo Jands with which o liowd pocaisas are slv.-chd or unitized. The tesm “"gas well” shall include wells cspable of pradudng natural gas, condenssle, or any
grseous substance, and wells classified 23 gea wells by any governmental autbonty baving jurisdiction.

&. Delsy Rental. Hﬁ{rnﬁcm foz ;nllirﬁ or mini§ on( ge)lu‘«]«(i)sr;fnj«d. or Eu\j Anﬁ:Ywitb which the Jeased premises are jooled or unilized, are ool cum-
Iyl 1oV,

NO DELAY RINTAL'S DU S1 H PR TERM.

mcoced on or befors one (1) year from the dste of this lrese, as el furth above, this lease shiall tesrainste as o bo!h parties unless op or belore one 5] year froma
the dale of this Jense, Lexsre rhall pay or {ender to the Lassor & ren'el of — — -

Dellars €. . ... ... .3, which shall cover the privilese of deferring commenrement wf =uth Jdn

prwratine Foe
cperrion ToT

SommRineiat OF eulh Uixialions xuay to Stlcirod Faf
to the Leswor or t the Leswoi’s credit in tha
[ U 17 S 4 S — wiich bank or any EICCESsor
thereof shall continue to be the rgent for the Leor and the Leswor’s suaeseors and assigns. If ruch bank or any successor thereof shall fail, Lguidate, or be sucreed-
~d by another bank, or for any resson fail or refuce to sccept rectal, the rental paying date for any year shall be extended ustil the expirstion of thirty (30) days after
Leswor shall bave delivered to Laswee a recordsble instrument msking provision for anotber meth of payrnent or tender and env depository charge shall be the lLia-
bility of the Lesor. The paymeat or tender of rental may te made by check or dreft of Le<ssee, mrailed or delivered to =aid bank or Lewwr, or to eny Lasor if more
than one, ou or belore the reatal paying date. Mailing of repial on or before the rental psyving date shall e dermed 8 timely (emdser thersofl snd ehall precheds the
terminstion of this lease.

6. Drilling Operctions. If Lrssee should drill and sbandon as a dry bole a well an the leased premives, or U after ihe discovery of oil, gns or other mioersls,
the production thermo! should cease {rom any cause, and, in either event, Lere Are po other produciug wells on the leswed premises or oo lands with which they are
pooled or unitized, or drilling or reworking operations are not being conducied thereon. this f::nm mhall not terminate H lessee commepces rewourking or sddiSionsl
drilling operations oo the lersed prernises within mxty (60) days therealter or, if it be withip the primary term, Lessee commences or nesumes the psyment or teoder
of rentals or cummences of<rations for drilling or rtworkin( oo or Lefore the restal paying date pext ensuing after the expirstion of ninety (90) dsys [rom the date
of such abandoament er cessstion of production. If such abandoarment or cewation of production oocurs st any time during the last fifteen (15) months of the primary
term, po restal payment or drilling opezatons are pecessary to keep the lesse in force during tbe remmainder of the prieary term. I, st the expiration of the primary
term, oil, gas or other sninerals are pot being prouvred from the Jemwed promices or from Jands with which the leased premises are pooled or unitiz ot Lessee
thes engaged in operatinns for dnlling or rewor 'nﬁ of mny well, this Jesse shall remain in foroe m0 long 23 such drilling or reworldng operations sre proxcuted, or
reworhing ojeations on any well or additional drifling operstions are cooducied on the lented premives, or on lands Jed or unitized therewith, with oo c=watioa of
more than sixty (60) consecutive days, asd if any such operntions result io production then as long thereafter a3 wgnpro&xﬁon continues, .

7. Pooling. Leswe is hereby granted the right, at any time and from time to time, whether before or after productias, to pool this lease for the production of
oil, gxs or condensate, or any or either of them, as to 1and covered bereby, or any zone or porton_ therrol, or as to any miperal or royalty icterest the
with acy other lerse covering the rbove Soxzibed land, or lsnds adjncent, contiguous, adjoining, or in the immedisle vicnity thersof, or a3 to any zooe or portion
xaid Jea<e or apy mineral or rovalty interest therein. Such pooling &hall be into a @it or units pot exceeding forty (40) acws plus an screege Wlerance of len perceet
(10%) thereo! for oil, and units pot excceding six bundred forty (€40) scres esch plus sn acresge toleracce of ea pecent (10%) thereo! for | o rovided that, should
govemmental suthonity having junsdictica pre<ribe or permit the citaliza of any drilling, spacisg or proration units larper then thome specified al ., Fuch units rcay
te crraled of enlarped to conform in sz o the dnllicg or spacicg vais o presenbed or permit or to the proratoo uxnits &3 may be suthorized for obiaining the
casioivw alloxsble produclon {rum ove well. Leswe sy po] the acrage or istrrreis sbhove descriled, or any portian thereof, as above provided, as to
or gas o aay ome Or more unes, and units s f{orosed DJDO‘ coaform 10 sire or srea with the unitl or unity ino which the leass is pooled, or cobined as to any
other zope, and oil units need not conform as to area with gas units. Soch proling shall te effecied by the fiting by Leswe of a wTitten designalion, in the ommty, or
countien, iz which the premises sre locsted, i2entfhying end decribing e pooled uoit. The production of oil, gas or condenesle Lrom mny zone or porSon of the lend wo
pooled aad the developoent and cperaton oo mick land, inclhuding e cominenarment, drilling, completion and operatian of & well therwmon, or the exisience thereou of 8
ahut-io gxs well, -L‘nlrl*c cornidered and comstrued and bzl bave the same effact, except for the payorent of royalty, me production, developoest and operation, or the
existenee of a shut in gas well an the Jerced premises, rrgsrdiew of the kxation of the wrll on the wmit Productos Lom any wmit well producing s or conden-
sate thall be allocatad to the leased prrznises 1o the proportion that the acrespe of tis Jea'ed premises included within the taits bears to the total » e ip the onit, and
e royalty provided for berein shall be calculsiad oo the purtion of the prcuxcbon 0 allacated The 5oyalty so0 payadle on alocated production ahall be in Lew agqy
otter royalty hat would sccrue o Le<sor frum the Er:-é.rc‘.ion of oil, ga3 or cwndenate from any e or porticn of the leased premises included within the unit Shot-
i gwa oy _EI‘ with ros;=ct o unit abul-in gas wells, ahall be payadle in sccor@acce with the provisons and in the amoumt set forth in this leave. To the event aay
unit well &t fail to ;roduce oil, gas or o.odezaate in payitg GuanBles, or b U c.eat the production Irom soy maxch well ahall orase, Lesscs may lerminalo the unudt
by filing for record. in the corinty, or counties whers the land w xitusied, a wTitten declamation of such termizaSon.

&. Use Of OU. Caos And Weler For Op<rctions. Lecce shall bave the frrw Ly of oil gas and water from the laswd preisc, aocpt wlar oz Lesor’s
wrlle =ad tanks. for al} o;ersticns Lerrunder, aod the royally on oil and gas shall be computed alter deducts te anount so veed.

<

cns {1} yo=r pEnclt == up >

Fuccessive perioés“;:f the same number of moonths, during the primary term. Payments or tenders may be

9. Re sl Cf Eguipment. Lenwe shall bave the right, at any time dunag or alirr the expiration of this lease, to remove all property and firtures placed
o0 the leased premises by Lennce, including the right to withdraw and remove all =axing. .
J0. Aweenment Or (Chan Of Ounrrehis a Frhts Al fither tarty hemimder ey b eeemad T A e B owert o 2od S oo bt AN

trd o the beirs, exrcutors, sdminirtrators, mrcorecorn, and awigna, but no ctacgw or divinoa in owoemhip of the land, Tentals or royﬂgo-‘ bowrver sy inbed,
aball oprrate to entarge the oblgatinos or diminiah the rights of Leswme. No chasge or division in the om—.xr‘h.'r? of the Land, ractals or royulties, howrrer accoplish-
2. shall be bin u;n Levwee for any purmpone and ah pol Lnpair the elfactivenca cf any payTocot therefore made by Lensme (irrorpective of whether Lermee bas
eiltrar sctial or constructive knowledps Uiermo!) uimtl sixty (60} dajys alier such perwn aoguinng aay interest bas fumisted Lerowe with the ineirument or x::ﬂ:u:n,i:
ar crrifind copire thevo!, conviruts Lis chain of SUe frum L original lemor. In Ue eveot of an swcgutenl of this Jmw as to 8 sgTrgs'sd porton of the
veird by this lenee, the rotals fayable berrunder aball be iporticied as betwven the mmeral leasbhold ownens, ratadly, according to U'se murisce arwm of ench, and &
defsult in rantal payineot by ooe L-\w all pot affect the righly of other leaxehnld cwhers herrunder who male dus payowo® af renfala An astgumnt of ths lesa,
io whole or in part, ahall, o the cxtent of mxb assignz.mt, rebevw snd disctarge Lenre of all obligatizns bervunder.

11. Force Maojeurs. Lenwe 2tall 1ot be Lsbls for any d-lays in It jedommarce 0f sny covenant ar condiioa hermmder, exprs or impliad. or for tolal or
el rpedn e ner Qs dus o foiTE Saig e Tiee ko iunw magpeure’’, =8 uwd hermn, ahall mran any areumelaxoe oF any coodition beytnd the coctral
of Lervea, includ: tut pot limited o scts of God and acticns of e eleswnle: acts of the public exremy; st-iles; kichouts, -nddcn?xl' Jawsn, actx, rules, Frgulsboos
-3 wioere ol Tedeial, slaty vz uwaia; el gvieien<niE, O iw Ui mgenie Umeodl] Jeiiure of Ueiymriston, or the extniwton, unsvailarbiity, or orliys in Gelvery,
of any prodact, Jrtor, menvicw o7 material. U Lewre is rw% ~~d 1o crrwe drilling o rexuriing or producing ojerrlicne oo Ce lewad promoiees force mafeura, g
until woch tume as rach forew cajeury §8 termiraind and for a peried of acely (H0) dayd sffer wuch lerminsBng, et and every provivwan of this Jere that might
ojcrale 10 trrminete Jt atall le wus;wodnd aad s Jease aball continoe o tull Sorce and elfeact dunng mred msjenvan jenod aay perod of runwcson omurs
during the puimary tean, the Gime (hrro! 2liell le 344nd b rOch ferm ™

_——
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12 Leserr Frtscest Close W Tair Ave ml own, o Rove tha Het 0 lesn, the entire miterul nlaw? In the e} dmanhel ehvs, them the o
witals, and sany other a.ms parable be vundar ats!l e rwbewnd and yoble anly in the prugnirtin et e inrimit civeiel by this locre beury ) the entire m.o -
Bieronl 0 the sbuve dewm nteel Land. I e el inteiwel Cveiwd ey La eub et ta an ountandlig G- jarthifaZog roysity, anh coraily 40571 be detactal oo
Pee roysltimm Deyebln to Levir hercunder,

3. crranty. Lot barchy wariant and sgrre1 b de’m? the title o Lo larls Becnin dovioitmt 1] areemt et the Loams aMaTl Dave the Fght, ot any - o
B rel~o for Laeor, By payuest, any oorigage. e or ot-ar s o e lem~-d pre nived i the event of detsiit of peyio~at by Le—ue, ard be aidrogatnf th e
aghts of hw Bolder therwit, and guch payo~—ia Dey be dnlotal trum acy matal o royeihm thet mey be pay o o Cmverr Be winiber,

14. Survenler, Lemvor. its oovwmers ard avegmia, she'l Save the rght at any Gre, 0 eure-doc this lease, in whole o in part, by deliverdirg or meill-¢ o r>
lmse to e Leie or Dy plaing o twicave of mur! ia tha coucty, 0F Ox0C e, 0 which the isawe! prei»a are uliel~l and theoripon, Lavs orall be »oav ot
rom il obligatvne, @1prmew] or implie!, of this tomae o *n e & ~vige o Firme~iaem]

15, Pariire Boud. Tois lea~e ac! all of the ngnts, obligatovu and cundiBoa Ber=~:t ahall bw birling upea enh purty e1tmu-g this tnstomv-t asd his
Sui s, devorrw, suavoeits and awvigns Swuld any paity carel shuve sa Laesire fall o evmuts Ciis W, or abould any party @scuts tiis lease w8 oot coe ot
sdove oy a Levaie, (€ shall nrverthelres ba burding -2 e party or partim stastng e sazue.

18. Hendings For Cormenence. The parsgrs; as fingn ~io are for cavesisncw oaly and ANl oot be aruidewl or onstuel W Umit e subject st

r of m;xgng M.
LN WITNInS FREOF, thia atromzweil 8 ezmute] the day end yrar At above wrillen.

Richardnc,'Bepgcnl_Expgutgymh

of the Estate of Harry L. Crosby, Jr.

THE STATE OF .. TEXAS ACKNOWLEDGMENT

COUNTY OF _.

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared .. _

known to me to be the identical person___ whose name. are/is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to o

that___ he_ . execuled the same foc the purposes and consideration therein expressed.
Given under my hand and seal of office this the. .. dayof _ . . . e, A D 1S
Notary Publicinandfoc ___ ...
ATIIE COA DY AT ) Conty
A LRLL AR AL NI e s e TR EAl — - — - -~ e e e

COUNTY OF __

Before me, the undersigned authocity, on this day personally appeared ___ _ _

“own to me to be the identical person._ _ whose name. _are/is subscribed to the foregoing instruruent, and acknowledged to me
that _ he___ executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.
Given under my hand and seal of office thisthe. . . __ __dayof __ _ ____ _ ____ __ . ____. . ,ADI1S ______.

Notary Public in and for _.__ ..

Counby, . o
FHE STATE OF —s NEW MEXICO ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF e ]
The rregoing instrument was acknowledged beforeme this ___ dayof . __ 19 .
by e

Notary Public tn and for _ __ e —

County, .. i

My Commission Expires:

] e
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Yerolomfler o 20nd “Torvwwr™, w'  Ver riecr 1o e, pnd ]":l{:””a’ }‘(’)t I-()] eum e '”)]’3“.\’ trov s wler ¢alled T~ ~a™
’ . . ]
WIS S5 EH T Al for end Bn oo it tion of the vim of Fen and More .
ITarn (3 ](). (10 Y, raeipt of h?'vf'h is Vend, redbio wlilied wnd of the n dellies Yrrein o a3 ped e agriv i '8 0f Yawwe heivin v n'ainad
Torwr A e bonety arent, Vore and det oa? shely wnlo ove, ita b s and e siina, all of Ol fn'd Yoo Doty Ao niled, L elier with aay acverionary
sttt Ueaein, T the e s o ea N -Ini Yy e Vpal pegtyioal and 2B o er nethiods, and of il wwing  »nd L;-:’ulink wrlle e vdima for the

ey of il [EL

core vy rnd Al et amleeenle o ot
pritnary, ooy tary tertingy, oyeling,
taliy Pareta, rod to - 13N and wttice

' mhether 3Ty o AL itar, At ey e g ved from any well er o-lue
(o Ce lwd o Pra, cenoe e teda o anaiey wad -L( cther o thele, wlether now Ynown
5 . ; : i
oA, with e i) ! A Y e Al of ball water, and o axnntoeet, meintain aod
Voo, et gy wer e d NG e e, g e '
'

N R B MR A T i Viicy end cinctom tenan, te jodiee, e, ey ettt sand re

. T T T .,
P T LIS SULREPL S B e, pnd e paoocts Decefim, Gaeter with e gt ot e s sad o ien o red fnom 1154 Lendl The Tend ":‘b)' Tovwrd in sib

vt in te Canty of - Chavoes Csntaot NOW Moexico L mnd i e led e follows:

Township & South, Range 32 Fast

Section !'3: N/2

This Jemee covern all of e Yand dirwritevd stene incliidine snv intrreets herin el way clomebome L.
¢ i t . N : . - &Nk

aovers, and there 38 1oneby girobd, leawd 2nd 1ot upnn Lie rame teitns 514 conditions as Lerdin et fo

wdiacent, ormtigueis, o1 a i st of e trrct or tiacts deorited above, whethior ruch addie

ved, £nd wletter rach tsnds soe incide or vutside of the mcl=s end beo

T opouwir o ireee, ASG Jo addilon 3
1 or herenller owned or claimed by Lervar,
s be cwrad or c'rined by dend, limitation, or olliciwise, or are

ien sel forth etove, o wrelin the naned rurvey, or other Fumey or

8’ H»-‘»:

14
movs meney oid for this Jeese 18 in gives, end net by the acre, and strll be effeciive to over Al vuth lead firesjaciive of the munter of ncres code

s nd“dﬂwr(»'m, ot t).‘Ae Tend fncls
" o ns the levwd prerr . s
TO HAVE AND 10O HOLD the heawd premniees for a term of S1X ( 6) ,rnoni’ hs from the date Leno!, hereinefter exlled “primary term®, and »s Tong
hrereafler rs oil, gas or othier Lydrwosrions, or other minersls of Tensed silvtsnors, or €ther or any of them, st prodused from the lenwed premives or frum lands
with which the lered > P mre peedled or unitized.

In conciderstion of the prumiees, 3t is henby sgred 25 follows:

R ] Yoowe shall deliver o Tassor, at the well or © the ondit of I«=or in the pipeline to which the well may be (\"mr.ededj /lth of all o) and
other liquid hydrecartaons predosed and saved from the lenwd premises, or Texwe, st its option, msy tay or =1l such 14ih royalty snd pav Lexwor the market price
fer il or Tiquid | iwnitens of like grade snd grevity pn—vyi{ing ia the field on the day such oil Is run inlo pij=lires or into slorage tanks, Tawr's rovalty inter-
enioin either crse shall Teear Gl progoriion of sny eapeiiws for trenywrting knd tresting oil to mate 1t rnarketable as crude. -

2. Royalty On Gas. lixwe el pay o Tossor es royalty oo gas, including crdnghesd gas or other gruvus sobstanoes produced fiom said land and wold oo or
off the premiwes, 341 of the net prrxeeds at the well n<rived fron the sule ! ervof, *nn‘.‘;dv,'d Cint on grs nwd 0ff the prumics or by Lassee in the manulrcture of
ge~oline or other pivducts thesefrum, the royalty «1edl be the msrlet velue at the well of 1/5% of the gas 0 uwd; a5 to all gr3 «0ld by laz~e under a writlen coa-
tract, the price rrived by Lasvee for such g0 thianil be cunclusively primomed L te the net prnxveds at the well or the market value at the well for the gas so wold

3 & g e . LA - e Lo RS e P TR R ! g J U Svreortime—rewrd

Javit 1 PR LIPS ¢ 3 U 3

Kkurveys. The

Isd within s Jrsre 15 timated to coinjiries o . sores, wheller actuslly mwore or lew, and much land is Lerelnalter
~em™’ -

AIIPEE 3 SO

Oracac OB : PIROROLA s -

T

€. Shut - In Gas Royalty. If at apy tiroe, or from time o time, €ither before or after the expirstion of the primary term of this lerse, there is a0y gas well om
the leased preniws or on {ands with which the lessed premnises are pxaled or unitized and which is capsble of producing in paying quantities, but which is sbut in
txfore or aller production tierefrom, much weli shall be consides under all provisions of this leawe as a well producing ges in paying quantities and this lease
ebell remein in force in Lke m=nner as though gas therefrom was sctually being wld or ved. In such event, Lesee coveaants snd esgives Lo pay Lewor, as royalty,

N S ar

the rum ot L0Tee Hundred Twenty_and NQS100 Fkddikdkiokdk non.y (320,00 3 ennum for the period comrmuenc-
ing on ths Jate Fuch well is actually sbut in, unlexs this Jerse is being ined in force rnd effect by rome other p on i:rrwf, in which event, much pericd
shall commence on e date this Jense cvnees o be maintzined in full foice and ellect by worne other provicion hereof. Payment or tender shall be made to Leswr, or
deposited to e credit of I-nwor in the dejxsitory bank pamed ic this lease. The Lrst paymest ehall due and payable on or before ninety (90} days sfter the dnte
such well i+ rhat in, or ninety (20) days {rom the drie this Jesce ceares to be mrintain 1 force by some other tmviﬂion tiereof. Unles gas from such well is pro-
duced and < or wwd privr therelo, cacept temporary sales, or use for loeer opcrations, Ftraguent payments rball be duve snoually thereafler on the anniversary
date of the >d for aloch such prior payinent was rorde. No =dditional payiments shiall e reqinied i there is more than ooe shut-ia grs well on the Jeased premisos
or on land< with which the e wdr;:- miws sre (ooled or viitized. The term “grs well”™ atall include wells cspeble of produdng patural gas, condexwate, or any
grseous ol ~e, and wells cleasified ns gas wells by any goverrunen'al suthanty Laving juricdiction

6§, Delay stal. 1 o;«:rtions for dnlling or mining on the leawd premises, or oa f;mrts with which he Jexsed premises are pooled or unitized, rre oot com-
NO DXLAY RENTAL'S DUE, SIX (8) MONTH PRIMARY 'TFRM,
meneed on or '<feie one (1) yrar from the date of this lirwe, r3 rel Jorth slove, this lease s2all termizinte as o toth parties unless on or befors one (1) year from

the drle of thiy leswe, Lervwe shrll pay oz tonder to the Lewsor a sental of . .

, which ehall cover the privilege ol delerring oo cetnent of such drilling or mining oreration for a reriod of twelve {12) montte
Yo v - A ) . .
ths, during the prizmery lerm. Pa;m:nl: or trnders may be mada to the I.cswor or o the Lesois oedit in the
Benk st _____ . __ oy wiich bank or any succcTaX
reof shall {21}, iquidste, or be svocead-

5 of & odcis nnsunlly, e wimprixriveai of sueb operrons msy e deierread o

aiail aDd UjesG Lind

Liereof ahall conBoue to e the a&l’nt_f_c'xrwth_e'_i;;;;.;'x;ntrlwt‘ue Tocwor's FuI=sors

d assigns. U suc o

ank RuCCe
«d by another hank, or for asy resson fail or refuse lo rcvept reotal, the reotal faying date for sny yverr shall be ratended until the expirstion of thirty (30) days after
Tswor shall have deliverrd to Lessee & rcwrdsble instrument making provision for another meth of payment or trnder and any depcsitory charge shall be !.ba lis-
viUty of tbe Lewwor. The peymoni or wnler of ;ental may te wade by check or Arsit o! Lassce, mailed or delivered to =aid bank or Leswor, or to eny Lewor i more
than one, on or helore the rental paving date Mailing of m—tal an of t=dois the renfal paying dats «hall be devmed o timely tender thereof and eball prectuds the
termination of this lense. B ) .
6. Drilling Operctions. U Lewe should €0l and sbendon ss a dry bole a well oo the Yerced prevnices, or if after the discovery of cﬂa‘m or other micerals,

the production thereof should crsse from any cause, 20d, in either event there are po other iwodm—lzxg wells oo the lezwed premisms or oa with which they arm
pooied or unitized, or drilline or reworking operetions are not eing ornducled thereon, this lease thall not terminste i Lewee commenoes reworking or ~dditianal

GNIBDE Of~ralions ©D Ine femsed pPreiDioss WIULG £xTy (bJ) ays LRCTEafler or, ¥ it te within the pnmary lefin, le<<ee COMIDENCES Of JYEQWNES W8 Payuwnt of Loder I

of wotals or cominences ojeistions for drilling or reworking wn or befores the restal paying date pext msuing after the expiration of ninety (30) days from the dats
of such abiandonment or cewsaion of production. If such afandsnrent or cer=ation of producrtion occurs at acy tioe during the last fifteen (15) mooths of the primary
term, Do rental payment or drilling operations sre tecessary to keep the Jease in force during the remsincer of tie primary term. If, at the expiratiop of the primary
term, oil, gas or cther itinerals sre Dot being prduced from the leaed premises or from Jands with which the lerced premines are poolsd or unitized, but Leswee 38
then espaged in oferntions for drilling or rewor{.in of any well, this lezse shall remain in force so Jong as such drilling or reworking operabions are pruseculed, ar
rewcrking op<rations on any well or additional drifling operations are conducted oo the Jenwed premises, or on IADdﬁs)gwoled or unjtized therewith, with no cessation of

wmore thap sizty (60) conwcutive days, and il 2oy such opwrations re=ult in produclion then as Joag thereafler as production continuea. .

7. Pooling. Lexeee is bereby giented the right, at any time and from time to time, whether tefore or sfier production, to po.l this Jesse for the prmduction of
oil, gas or wondeniate, of any ©r either of them, as W the Yand covered hereby, or any xone or jorton therrof, or as to any mmioeral or royalty interest hes
with a9y other leave covering the ebove dexcribad land, or lands ndjsornt, conligoovs, sdjoining, or in the immediste vicinity thereol, or es to any zone or portion
naid lesse or any mineral or royalty interest therein. Such poolizg sl be in%o & unit or units not exceeding forty (40) acnw _F}u: an acreage folerance of tm percent
(1CYL) therw! for oil, and ¢ni's Dol escreding siz bundred forty (£40) scres ench plun sn screage tolerance of ten percent (30X} thereo! for gas, ;{m'lded L‘;lt._s‘)ou!ﬁ
goverrumental suthonity baving juricdiction pre<rle or prrmit the civation of any dnilling, 5;5{;3 or proralinon =it larger than thace spocDed ehove, such units may
te crested or enlarged o conform in kize o the drilling or spacing Unils a0 pre<nbad or permit or to the prorstion units as sy be suthorized for obteiniog the
maimum allowsble prduction from ooe well Leswe may pool the aceage of interrsis above dewnled, or any poriioa thereo!, as alove provided, as to ail,
or gas in any cvne or mure moee, and units mo formed b- ot «oform in ke or arca with the unit or uaity islo which the Jezse is pooled, or combired &5 Lo sxy
other xnne, and oil rnits newd Dot conforn as to area with gas units. Such ponling hall te eflccted by the Clicg by leswe of & written dagnation, in the counly, ok
counties, in which the premives are located, 13entifyicg and dewribing the pooled tait. The productica of oil, fas or condemate £ow any 100e OF partion of the 1:38 o
pxcled and the develo;. menl and opcsation oo soch land, including the mmmescement, drilling, completion 224 ojxretion of a_well thereon, or the cxisicoce thermon of &
shut-in gas well, 5! be considered and consirued rod ghall Bave Cie same effnct, ercepi for the payment of ruyalty, as production, developmwnt and cperntion, or the
existenoe of a shut-io gas =vl oo the lerwed precivas, rrgardos of tie lacstion of the well co the unit. Productca frum any wait wel) producng oil, gas or

safe shall be allicatad 1o the Lrased premies 1o G projortion thal e acreage of the leawed premises included within the units bears to the total ncr:lnfe in tha unit, end
C.e myalty pronided for Lerein sl:all be calulaind ca tle portion of the pr(-ﬁ'ur:‘dcn w0 sllcaied. The royaliyy w payadle on allocsted production shall be o Lew [ 4
oler royally that would accrue to Lewsor frem the prohxting of oil, gas or condmwle from any zone or portan of the leeed premises inclded within the unit. Sbot-
o gas roy L with rrepect te tnit ahulin ges w:lﬂ, atall be paysble in scoourdssce with Uve provisions and o the amxxst set forth i this lesse. In the event aay
orut well ‘whall fail o produce oil, gas or condenale is paying quanttia or in the crent the production Lrom aoy maxch well atall coave, Lessce may temminats the it
by Gling for r~ord, in tle county, or counties whers the land i3 aitvsted, 8 writlen daclarstion of such terminaton.

&8 Use Of O, Ges And Weier For Opcrciions. Lercee atal) have the &rve use of oil, gas and wialer Lo the leawd prexcieos, caopt water from Lessot’s
wells and tacks, for all o;enticas Lermmder, and the royalty oo oil and gas stall be cox=pulsd afler dcducti:{_tn amoumt mo Led.

8. Removal Of Egu:prant, Yerwe atall bave the n's;bi-: say tire during of after the cxpiration of thiis lense, to remove all property and Sxtures placed
ao tte lraved premivw by Lewee, including Uw right to withdaw and r-move all caxing. .. .

IO, Amsigrnment Or Chlsmge Of Qumehip. rights o ether partly bereunder may be awizord In whcle or in part and the provisicom berwo! shall e
tend to the beln, execulons, administrators, suxrrvor, and amigmns, bul no change or divivos in cwnenbip of the land, reo'als or royaltes, bowever sccompliched,
2 all crerate to rmlarge e obligwtinns or diminiah e rHebts of Lo, No chenge or division iz the cwoendip of e Land| r=ixls or royxliles, boweer accocplishe
od. shall te bind:og U;©0D Lereee for say prsvee and fRall ot impeir he eff~ctivencu of any paymot tharelofore e Lemww ({rmom;e=ctive of wicther Loowe Las
eitier actial or conmiruclve koo=ledge Gicrmof) wotid rixty (60) Cays afier wuch jerwa aniinng any ipirrrst bws furmidd Lraee with the inxtrumast or iostroows
orf crrtifind oopire therrol, constStuli bis ctain of tile frum the origical l—<wor. Ia the vent of an assinent of this Jemw 23 to 8 scgirysind portion of e
:It«'cv-d by this Jease, the rotals paysbls berrunder ahall be spporionad as tetwern tha severnd leswtold camemy, mUbly, sxording to e wirfisce sres of v.--ch, ad 8

el
Lo

:1t in sental payment by one lenvme ahiall pot affect Ce Fights of other Irasehold osners hermunder who mele é.e paymw=t of rentala. An amigunat of thue rase,
hole o1 in part, aball to *he extrnt of rxd nuiinzmol relieve aod dwhargs Lewe of all obligatiors herminder.

11, Foree Majeurs. 1w atall rot be lisdle Jor aay d-lays lo [ta ferdformance of aay covenant or woondilice lheorasder, exprow ar fmplied, or for thlal ar
paried DO S onT A themwnl, CUS O FOMTE ITArcUTR. LT Lermm C Jorme mageure’, s uwd berein, 2fiall meas any crunnixonce of any onditica beyond t'e cootral
of lecwre, 1rcluding Bt pot mitad o scte of Ced aod actionx of U clrcormta; acts of the meblc ey, atriies) Jockoo s, mer3dentx; l:‘-‘, ~ta, x;ul--,'rr;-ul'atxu

213 ordern of forlera! nicipal governcents, or officers of agruts vol; Iaflure of Larsporiation; or the exbambre, wnzwxilbiliy, of Flye L lvey,
of say prmduat, ! Btk mateial. I Lo n n%mrv-d to cerve drilling o prworking or predocdng cpemticcu @ tHhe lemsed premisw foroe majeura, t.am
urtil » < ire fe terminatsd and for a jerind of nincty {0) days aller smxd Lot 3

Lna, ench and (\'t? provision of this lease that ight
cwials o terminste 3t 2all te sunjendad and 1R brrce 2dall aonlinue o Nl force and etiet duning =rb mimymivan penod 17

say jedod of rimendon eccum

Auning The primary ferm, the time theimf <lall Ve addnd W ruch ferm

A
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J2. Lerser Inigrest Cl— me M Lot A nit 0w, 0f have the right W lsase, the eitlre mizas! n%aiont In the land dawnbeal alive, than the roysiti-
re “els, 8ot any other muna payshla bewiclie ahall Bm o redend and payehe only in e propeicica tut e bt ooversd by this lense Brurs 0 the enticw el
rsrat in the ehve Gvended Lird. I e &ineral Drmt coverw) E:r-hy le rdject 0 sa outslanlirg onpartiipating my!i(y, such ruyally shall be dnlucte] trva
the ruye!Sos peyabla tn La.aie berminder,

13. crraaty. Laveir borohy warrasta and agreem 8 deland the s o the Linls Derein dewrite! and siresw that the Laes thall have the right, st ln‘} trea,
® relm for Lavair, By payowal, sny oaie’gige, atas o other s on e lemer] premioms in the eveat of dc‘lu]l of payrent by Lewsr, and be subrogsted o e
dat S of the Bolder Bherwol, 80d snh payuweiia miey be delucta! from any matal of roye'tes that mey be paystle to it berwuntor,

I4. Surrv~far, Leanoe, its mrvrewirs a5 sanigne, shall bave the right st any brme, © surtender this e, in whole or In part, Yy delivering or maling a re-
lan s to e Lrwyr or by placicg # relea~e of revird in the coucty, 0f aminties, in which the leawd preiem arw aitiatal pnd therwipon, [ewwws ahall be relieved
tra sl obligations, arpreesd or irplic!, of Ny lee a8 bn Lhe acmeage o eurses lecw

t8. Partws Bound. Tais lee~e acd !l of the rghts, obligaZios and cormlitoos berof ahal be binding op.n eech party @suting thls bwirumwat and his
be-re. deviiaw, @xiewies end awmigTs. Deould any party oamel shove sa Lomsue Bil b areuta Bl lassw, or should any party stecuts this lesss w0 4 oot named
sbove ay 8 Levoe, i6 sha!l everSelon be dinding sn the parly of parties areulng e saus,

18, MecLingy For Comenarce, The pergraph baslings heinia are o0 orwiews only and stall Bt b amuldrel or omsttued 0 Hmil the a:biect mat-

wr ot un{_‘ regprmoh,
MW gh\‘i ‘V'A'HFR.",U?, Bis Ioatroownt s sxeculed the day and yesr firet shove wrilten,

John 0. Melveny

THE STATE OF . ’ TEXAS ACKNOWLEDGMENT

COUNTY OF _.. . _ .

Before me, the undersigned euthority, on this day personally appeared _

known to me to be the identical persou_ _ whose name_ _are/is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledgzed to me

that._ _ he . . executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.
Given under my hand and seal of office this the. __ __________day of e A D IS
Notary Publicinandfor . ___ . .
THE STATEOF ____ _ _ _ . __ .. l County, .
COUNTY OF __ . _J

known to me fo be the identical person___ whose name __are/is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me
that_ _ he___ executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed

Given under my hand and seal of office thisthe. ... . dayof __ _ __ . VA DO19.
Notary Publicinandfor ___ . .
County, __ — - . e
THE STATEOF -—-——} NEW MEXICO ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNIYOF e}
The foregoing instrument was ackno@-ledged beforemethis . _dayof _____ i . 19
vy = - S S,

Notary Publicinaad for .. _ __ .

County, _ __ -

My Commission Expires-

A. D, 19
o'clock. M.
County Clerk.
Deputy.
AD 1o
County
County Clerk,
Deputy.
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May 17, 19/3

Trade AC 80-/9 (E)
Chaveroo Area
Fxxon Mineral Fee No. 606973

Chisves County, Now Mexico

Mr. Fred G, Goodinan
P. 0. Box 4932
Midland, Texas 79702

production,
in and under the following described lands:
N5 Section 13, T-8-S, R-32-E, Chaves County, New Mexico,

which is included in the surface area of the proration unit(s)
established in accordznce with the rules and regulations of
the New Mexico Conservation Commission for the reservoir(s)

in which the well provided for in Condition 1 hereof is com-
pleted as capable of producing oil and/or gas in commercial
quantities,

(it being understood that each proraticn unit is to be
earned separately by the lgcation thereon of a well capable
of producing o0il and/or gas in commercial quantities,)

subject (o the {ollowing RUmMbLLICE paicgrapin which are somelimes herein referred 1o as Conditions, 2nd which it is

agreed shall govern and determine the rights and obligations of the parties and the conduct of your operations
hereunder, both as to the well required to be drilled herein and as to any substitute or subsequent well or wells which
may be drilled under the terms of this agreement or which may be drilled on the above described land after a lease has
been earned.

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION

Dear Sir:
This wll evidence our agreement to grant to you a lease covering all of our interest in the oil and gas down 1o the
Zrpovofitifectbelowiotldepirdidikdy stratigraphic equivalent of the lowest depth of
8
i
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VoTticvndostned and caoed thot yon b oo operations Tor the dintling of 2 well, on or before
90 Jdays fremtbhe date Loreof, e bong of the eccopce, wta iegnlar Jocation in the
NoCoetion W3, T-8-S, R 42 F, Cliven County, New Mexieo,

andd that vou Julldnll with due dilipence toa dopth afe ot ficient 1o thm oughly test the San

Aundres forsation or a depth of 4,700 oot whichever is lesser,

Thicwel ds to e Bitled cnd completed by you Dive of coy coon Thility to us, whether comploted oy a wedl cepuble
of producing o endfor pecin conmmercizl or peving quantities, o foung to be diy wnd plugged end abandoned, as the
Cosegnay e,

2. Dhdng the progress of dalling the well, cur authorized representatives are to have access at all tines toit, and
to all cores, cuttings, depths, logs and other information of whatever nature ohtzined in the diilling of the well,
including but not lispited to such as hereinafter specifically set forth, We <hall Lave the right (o receive such samples,
cores and cutiings, to be delivered to the Exxon Sample Warchouse, 503 South Marienfeld,
Midland, Texas 79701,

at teast (wice weekly, unless vou mayv he tequested otherwice, Semples propes

i y labclied, «nd dritling iime, are to
be fzken at intenvals of not smore than ten (J0) feet and should start §

from base of surface casing and be taken
continiondy to totn] depth . We reserve S iight fo siab any cores. if we do not choose to slab the cores, then you will
furpish us with core chips tzken at one-foot intervals fromy el cores cut. You agice 1o driil the well in a good fsith effort
to discover oil znd/or gas «nd to test edequately all oil andfor gas shows encountered. If a velocity survey is run, it is
understood that it is not intended that same be furnished free to us. We, however, shall have the right to ieceive any
velocity survey or log that might be made of the hole at a reasonable and fair price, or by trade, as is usual and
customary in the industry. If you elect not to run a velocity survey, we shall have the right to run such survey at our
sole risk and expense. You agree to notify us of the spudding of your well within twenty four {24) hours 2
spudding, and to give uslike notification upon reaching total depth. Should you plan to plug and abandon the well as a
dry hole, you shall give us advance notice thereof, allowing us, after receipt by us of copies of all final logs and surveys
from said well, plus proper drilling time and samples to total depth, at least twenty-four {24) hours thereafter, exclusive
of Saturdays, Sundzys and holidays, to ascertain whether you have complied with the obligations under the terms of
this letter. All logs, oil and/or gas show information, formation testing information angd related data as provided for in
this 2greement shall be delivered pramptly and expeditiously to us, but in no event shall more than twenty-four (24)
hours expire before such delivery.

You agree to furnish: Mr. J. N. Thomas Office Phone: (915) 683-0237
Exxon Company, U.S.A, Home Phone: (915) 683-7433

Midland Exploration District
P. 0. Box 1600
the following: Midland, Texas 79702
a. Drilling time tzken at not more than 10-foot intervals, from surface to total depth.
b. One (1) Mud Logger report, daily, and two (2) final Mud Logger reports if Mud Logger is used.

c. Two (2) copies of any fluid (hydrocarbon or water) analvsis.
d. Two (2) copies of any core analysis.
e. Two (2) copies of any and all Drill Stem Test Charts and any Service Company analvses,
Also, you agree to furnish:  Mr. R. A, Halbert Office Phone: (915) 683-0426
Exxon Company, U.S.A. Bome Phone: (915) 694-5770
Midland Exploration District
F. 0. bBox 1buu
the {o]]owing; Midland s Texas 79702
a. Daily drilling reports which should include such information as drilling depth, lithologies, hydrocarbon
shows, lest circulation zones and formation tops.
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b Nonfication of Dall Stan Tests, copne, omhicant shows ronning Fiectie dopeand plapeing Qiall be
givenm saf{fident thoe 1o dlew Mr. R. OA. Halbert o his
sithorized topresentative to be presoat oo witnese (In thic event Mr., Halliert
cennut bie Tocsted 1o recoive these notfisations, contact Mr. J. N. Thormas.)

c. Two (2) ficdd prires and two (2) fingd printcof all Flectiic Yogs run which will inctude:

1) Induction Flectiic Suney or Taterolog fromn base of surface Casing fo total
depth,
) Gonnna Ray Sonic log with Celipor from biase of surface cesing 1o tota) depth,

with Gumng Ray portion of the log fram surface to total depth,

3} Twa (2) copies of the final printcand one (1Y copy of the mimitor printof any Dpincter Sunveys
you inzy elect to run, together with one (1) copy of the compnter printout of the interpreted data
obtained from any such Dipracta Sunveys,

4)

and you 2lso zgree to Nurnish: Mr, D. T. Miller Office Phone: (915) 523-3650
Fyxon Corpany, U.S.A. Home Phones (915) 523-554%
1700 W. PBroadway
Androws, Texas 79714
the following: _
One (1) field print and one (1) final print of all down hole logs, listed under ¢. 1, 2, 3, and 4,
immediately azbove.

Tn the event the well is indicated to be a producer, cur representative shalt have the right to witness and shall be
notified twenty-four (24) hours in sdvence of zny well capability test (ie, 4-point apability gas test, completion test
or initial potentia] test). Our representative to be contacted prior to these testsis Mr. B, J. Ingram, Exxon
Conpany, U.S.A., 1700 W. Broadway, Andrews, Texas 79714, Office Phone: (915)
523-3650, Home Phone: (915) 523-4058,
District Landman, Midland Expleration District,
You shall forward to the Biisondandman copies of 2ll foims required by eny governmental regulatory agency, which
all include but shall not be Limited to those perizining to the permit for drilling, deepening or plugging back,
completion or recompletion, potentials or plugging, on all wells drilied hereunder.

3. In the event any well or weils drilied hereunder should be plugged and zbzndoned, you shall clean up the
premises, leave the surface fiee and clear of debris and assume all lisbility for any clzims zsserted on account of or
occasioned by your operations hereunder.

4. 1f you shall "driflzand ceinplete a.well capeble of pioducing ol endfoi gas in commercial quantities in
accordance with all the terms and proviéions herein set forth and furnish (o us satisfactory evidence thereof, and only in’
such event, we shall inake and execute to you a lease covering the oil and geas in and under the Jand earned by such well,
subject to the depth limitations herein set forth. Our lease 10 you shall be subject to the reservations, covenants,
Conditions and agreements herein set forth,which resernvations, covensnts, Conditions snd agreements shall, unless
otherwise clearly indicated by the context, be fully binding and effective while this agreement is in effect, whether or
not you carn a lease as herein provided. In the lease: :

a. We shall reserve royaltiesof  1/4 of 8/8,%

of all oil, gas, casinghead gas and liquid canstitnents, free of all costs of developmient and operation and

iree of all taxes excep! applicable gross production and severance taxes. The royalties shall be subject to
proportionate reduction if the lease covers less than a full interest in the land described.

b. The term shall be for six 6) mopths fiom the date of completion of the drilling of the well referred to
above and for so iong thereafter as oil and/or gas is produced in commercial quantities,

c. We shall have and reserve the right of ingress and egress to the land committed to this agreement for the
enjoyment of any rights reserved, retaire? or not covered by szid lease.

d. We chall have and recare the gptional s ghi fus iweniy-one (21 years irom tie date hereot, fo purchase
all ofl produced and saved from the leased premises at the prevailing market price ; said price is meant to
be that price being paid in the immediate field for oil of like kind, quality and gravity, in like quantities
and under contract providing for similar conditions and durations, such price to be determined from
month to month.

*Sybject to Condition No. 12.
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e. We Ll bave wnd revene Tor s poriod of twentyone (21) 3 s fioan the date Yereof, the preforcntial
rat oo onter nto 3 contract o purchise the pes (Cecdngboed codfor pesowell pad) prodoced fiom or

for operating prrposes thereen, subject to

Aocated 1o the Tends 1o heeaaed Leronrdor, oxeept pas nard
the following:

I you dlect to sl wddd gus production and sl receive o hona Nide offer accepteble to you fo porchase
such production you shall promptly fomish vsowsinen siotice thereof ) and we shall linve thinty £30) days
sfter receipt of such notice to clect 1o entar into g condvact to pinchase such gas on the same terms and
conditions of such offer,

I we <] £l to notify yvou within <zid thisty (30) Jays that we clect to excrdise our preferential right
1o porchese «id pas prodnction, then we shall have no right to puschase the gay during the contract
o, I we clect not to exere™se our <aid prefereniial right and for any 1csson you shall not thereafter
accept i offer, o if vou shuall aceept aid offer and the resuting contiaet oxpires or is terminated
within the peood of this reservation, then in cither event the foregoing reservation of a preferential right
to enfer into a contract to purchese the gas <hall continue in full force and effect and said right shalt
apply with respect to any new offer for such gas within the 2furementioned tventy-one (21) year
period, all s more particolaly described sbove.

f. You shall comply with a1l vilid Jaws, rules and regulations in your operations upon the bands committed.

g. M you eain a lease pursuant to the icrms hereof, you <hall pay ali ad valorem taxes assessed against the
leased premices and such tanes shall be prorated for the year in which the lease is ¢ffective.

h. There shall he no warranty of title, expiess of hnplied.

5. This agreement 1s intended fo commit 1o yoeu only the 1ights as sie heicin specifically described and it is
understoed that we do not by icason hereof agiee to commit or lease Lo you any properties, rights, installations, plants
o1 appurlenasrnces of any nature except as expressly hercin set forth.

6. In the event of your failure or defauit in the comunencement and drilling of the well provided for in
Condition 1 or any additional well or wells in the time and manner herein provided, or in the event of your failure or
default in the making of reperts andfor in the furnishing of information, Togs, surveys or other data herein required, or
in the event of your failure or default in any of the other requirements, Conditions or obligations as herein set forth,
then we shall be relieved of the obligation to imake any lezse and then we may, at our option, teiminate this agreeinent
by written notice to you and upon the giving of such notice, all of your rights, titles and interests under this agreement
shall theieupon cease, except as to that acresge previously leased or earned hereunder. No such written notice of
termination shall be necessary in the event you fail to earn the Jezse zbove described. Our right of termination as herein
set forth shall be in addition and without prejudice to any other rights or causes of action which we may have either at
law o1 in equity arising out of your fatlure or defsult hereunder.

7. After having tested the objective, you shall, by written notice, advise us 2t casing point if you desn'e to
abandon the well provided for in Conditicn I or any other well or wells you drill hereunder as a dry hole, and we shall
have two (2) full office working days, commencing on'the morning following the date of receipt of such notice and
receipt of copies of all electrica) logs and other technical deta, in which to elect to take over such well, fiee of any costs
1o us, solely or in conjunction with other contributors and/or participants, for the purpose of attempting completion cr
for drilling to any gieater depth. If we elect to so take over the well, it is 2greed as follows: *~

a. You shall not be entitled to a lease of the acreage such well mz«y havc earned.

b PSP S A 1 . 1o 3 b1 3 h LI | el Al O o Py b 5 U VI, 1
S e B T B R N L L T goSSTTEETOTS TIW.IT‘[Y}'T‘(‘\?‘K—A EARSER-AR S Sy LU S IS L A L R T 1Y) )\uyd

e?m%ﬂ’ entitled to earn by the drilling of said well, and which your are not eblhigated to-o%5izn ©
reassign {o Wes having an interest in the well as participants in drilling m,nmp;ggg or
the like. For the purpostsef this paragraph, said drilling unit shall be

¢. You shall zlso assign to us all acreagetield by yo;mgm\which is located within said drilling

unit, rela'minaity on production of T~
to be :,‘afced proportionately according to your interest and all leasehold rights below a of 100

[h)
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d We sl sein Yorce yvou for that part of the noaconsble Ghoage valie of matinal in 2and on the hate which is proe
POt ate 1o yeut storest an the will farke g imta el emyp detiiadd aecgesied By ue wendee iobiadiose boand 4
) ond shall Yacimie oo G fo feen ity et i st b gt e L o tablig st Hae we for the proper

oy g cnd chandonnent of the well

oAy Bobice tous give i purstent to the prosove nsof this poeregreph dallt e i ca deg e at P

on Company, U.S.AL,
v\?]dnd Fxploration District, P. 0, Box 1600, Midland, Texas 79702,

to the atte ntron of My, Y. N. Themno.

lhl' !(lwxhnunt tor «u(h writien ln‘”(( may not ?v(' 15 ,’r\,(d Ciile s we BN your notice (7( &lr(h Wannver mn \\:i!ing

8 The teuns end Conditions boieof Lall (vread to 2nd be hinding upon the parties hereto, thon respective Yers, S e ors,
tegal desearntatives end ecsigns, proaded, bowever, that aether this sgnorment nor any nghty hereunder hall be assigred
by vouto a thad perty withont curwntten consent

[1

In the ¢vent Yo oconten at¢ an Ao naent ob

rinhits to ancther party or petties, you thall give prompt notics to us of
cuch propesed atcgraent 1 we consent to such esugnment, it shiall not be effestive until we heve received in writing, an
instruient of letter evecuted by you and your esvgree evidenang that such asvgnment has occured and that your arssignee

P chligations of this agree e nt

Las accamad al
9 14 in any of yvour ¢perations herennder, you shall vse any of our leese rosds, you shall bear your proportionate part
on a per well Basie of the Gponse of mamtaining such roads 1f you shall cruse «ebaannal daimage to any such jointly-used
e ace road becouse of wicessive of unusual use theeof, you <hall be Glely regponable for sestering such read 1o its
priar (osdition
10 AN of your operations hereonder shall be conducted as would a re2wnebly prodent cperetor, and you shall make

a pioper resdoration of the surface of any land damnged by your cperations You shall have the responsibibity for settling or
4

iny claim of cawse of action by thied parties ansing cut of your ¢perations, and you shall indemnify

othicmw e o WpDSing O
wihiom end against zny such e or cause of action

and hotd us heninlde

11. In the cvant you are successful in earning a lcase under the temms of this
agrecuent,, and assuming said lease covers less than all the lands or depths covered
by Exxon's mineral fee hereinabove described, then you agree to notify Exxon within
30 days after the date of the first oil production on the leased land. 1In like
manner, Exxon agrees to notify you either at the time of the execution of this
agreement if there is current oil production from the retained lands or depths
covered by Exxon's mineral fee hereinabove described, or to notify you within 30
days after the date of the first oil production therefrom.

Once each party is advised under the foregoing paragraph that »oil production
has been established from both the lands leased to you and the retained lands, and
assuming that such lands cannot be trcated as separate properties under the appli-
cable DOE regulations, then cach party agrees that it will furrish to the other
party, on a timely basis, copies of such monthly production records as are required
by the appropriate State regulatory bodies, together with copies of ail crude o0il
sale cevtifications required under DOE regulations.

The notices, production records and crude oil sale certifications furni- hed
in accordance with the preceding paragraphs are to be utilized in determining the
need for joint accounting and effectuating such joint Pccounting of properties as
are required under DOE ruling 1975-15. 1In this gard it is understood that all

eg
references to leases, lands or depthe are to be interpre cd in light of DOE reg-
vlations concevning pioperty (212.72).

12. The rovaltv reserved by us shall avtomatically inerease to 307 at such time
as the net proceeds, as hereinafter defined, from the sale of all production of the
0il and/og gas producgévfgqjugbgwwell or credited to the well, either by reason of
“trensferred allowable, unit allocarwoniorAany,other_means, trlbbtable _to_the_ip-

terest assigned to you hereunder, equals one hundred percent (100%) of the cost _ang

expense, both tangible and 1ntang1h19; of drilling, eg glppiég,(uu oil well thiovugl
the oil storage tanks and a gas well through the Christmas tree), testing and com-
pleting said well for production, and of operating the said well to the point of said

one hundred perceat (1007%) of such_costs attributable,to.:he-interesg-ce-be~aesig3ed




YOO FOOMF T e AC 8079 (F)

to yeu YLesonnder, The et jparocceds e Jedined as the total procceds reecived from
or civdited or a1locsted to preduction, Yeos coverancee, production cond other taxes
pavehle on prcduction therefiomy topether with a2l soyaltics, shat -in gas 1oyalties,
cverriding reyaltien ond payieonts oot of produetion presontly in effeer, if any.

The period during which the net proceeds refeared to above are to he applied
apeinst the costs as above provided shall be bacwn as the "payout peried”™. Charges
and cxpenditures toberade by operator <hall be vode in acecordonee with and seceun -
ted for o5 cot Jorth in the Accommting Trooedure gt tached hereto snd arked Exhibit
YAY, which is dncorporeted Lerein snd vode a part Yoo eof for the purposes of ac-
connt oo during the poayent periods Durtug this payont period, nothing contained
herein :hall be constined as constitat ing Joint operations, the caid Account ing
Proccdure heldng intonded only to govern the sceount ing for cests and expenditures
incurred during the pavent period, Tt is fmther ayreed that upen completion of
said well as a conercial preducer of 0il andfor pos, and as soon thereafter as the
, You as operator, agree to furnish us at P, 0. Box 1600,
Midland, Texas /9702, Attention: Midcontivent Division Accounting, Budget and Report

information ay be obtained

Section, the cuimlative costs of drilling, completing and equipping said well as a
producer.  Fach calendar wonth thereafter and ontil payout as aforenentioned, you
will furnish te the sbove address a rveport, in duplicate, showing the cumulative
current month's costs to operate the well., This report shall also include the

1

total voluine of a1l substances produced, the value received for vour cshare of h

U

)]

~
production, and the values credited to that portion of the lease or leases assigned
hercunder and included in the proration unit around the well., Further, you shall
notify us, in writing, prowptly of payout a2s zbove set {orth, Our increased royalty
shall become effective as of 7:00 a.m., local time where the well is situated, on
the first day next following the day during which the above wentioned recoupment
shall have occurred. After pavout, at our request, you shall make snd execute a
recordable instrument evidencing that paveut has occurred and that our rovalities
have increased as herein provided.

As used in this parazgraph, the term "uperator'" shall refer to the actual party
charged with the responsibility cf operating the well or wells, whether that party
is you or any of your assignees, and if more than one party owns a portion of any
interest assigned to you by us under the terms of this letter, the notice to us re-
quired at payout shall be made by the actual operator. o

13. You shall have the option to drill an additional well or wells, at regular
Jocations of your choice hereto, on the unearned acreage covered by this farmout,
under the same terms and conditions as the zbove described well, allowing not more
than 9C days between the completion of drilling on one well and commencement of
drilling operations on the next well, until there has been drilled cne well for
each proration unit. As used in this paragraph, completion-of drilling means the
actusl completion and termination of drilling, and does not contemplate testing
and completion processes thereafter undertaken, nor the ultimate and final com
tion of the well. As previously provided in this agreewent, all of the provis
{for ¢opth, Tor drilling, testing, logging, 1eporting, completion and 211 rela
provisions as ivéquired of you in the drilling of the first above described w
together with all other pertinent provisions and Conditions of this agreement,
shall apply &nd be furnished and complied with in like manner upon your drilling
an additional well or wells on the acreage as herein provided. Esch proration
unit will be earned sepzrately upon completion of a cammercial oil andfor g
located thereon, and our Jease to you shall include the came reservati
provisions as wzre included in the first lease to be made under this le
ment.

m
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dLTecment properly
of ficer in the space
ten (JO) days, we
tive in which to copt,

provided,

JBET:bbk
Attachnent

7
ACCEPTED This LA, Day

Of“_ﬁ/{ﬁzf'ﬂ?_ 1979.

FRED G. GOODMAN
=

/
BY_/:{//Z/{/{/

e Y

‘

st raphs Cerrcectly aet
pleace cvidenee your

<y Midland Fxplorat ion
Toxnn 79702, within ten (10) dayy

executed by you or oen

Ty, gt ong cpltion,

Trode AC S0-79 (E)

forth vaor maderstinding of our

retymining to the Diatriet Landman,

District, P, 0. Box 1600, Midland,

Tram the date e reof two (2) copies of this
your Lehalf by your duly suthorized

I we fail to 1eccive such gecepted copics within

the offer or srant you sdditional

drceptinee by

terminate

Viry troly yours,
FXXON CORPORATION

,’/ ot Sl —.

. /
By: ~"H. Jack Naumann,
Division i.andman i,

i
el .
i
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J Accovating Throcedure, CCPAS 1@74 0 with the following changes ond cptiena:

Crcetion 1I-Diicet Ckhj6v§

oY Al ey S PUREAIL S IR P R e [T

Fariprnph 3 - Feployee Penefils: Delele the period "." al ihe ond of ihe P raph
cnud add Ahe following phrase:

Mo o1 .. . .- N .

G i Tl mesi o recontly seeoended Ly the Conneil of Telroleum Accouniants
Cociclicrs of WWerih fveriea,"

Teragreph 6 - Services: Cusnge this paregraph ss foliows:

"The cost of coptract services, equipnent and vitilities provided by oulside sources,
excepl services excluded by Taragreph @ of Seclion 11 &and Paragreph 1, ii of Section
111. The cost of professionel consulient services and contract services of Lechnical
persannel direccetly cengzged on or not disrcelly engeged on Lhe Joint Property shall not

be charged to the Joint Account, uniess previously sgreed to by the Parties.”

~

Scctlion 11 - COverhead

)

The following changes shall be rxzcde &and options selected:
A. Sub-scction 1.1 - Select "(X) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A."

B. Sub-seciion 1.ii -~ Change this subsection as follows:

ii. The salaries, wesges end Fersonal Expenses of Technical Employees directly
enploved on the Jeoint Properly shiwll noil be covered by the Overhead rates.

C. Sub-section 1.A. - £hall coniein the Tollowing rates:
1. Overhead - Fixed Ratle Basis

a. Operator shall charge lhe Joint Account at the folilowing rates per
well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $ 3,011.00% |
Producing Well FRate $” 314.00%
D, DPerzgraph 2. - Cvcrhead - Major Construction - Ehell be completed as follows:

1. Line 5 - "of $25,000.00."

2. a. 5% of total costs if such costs are more than $25,000.00 but less ithan
$100,000.00; plus

b. 3% of total costs in excess of $100,000.00 but less than $1,000,000.00;
plus

c. 2% of toal costs in excess of $1,000,000.00.

*Subject rates will be adjusted as of April 1, 1979.

!
v




HON COMPANY, USA

BT O B R O TS0 e 20 2 rI T A T IO

FEPT ORATION DEFPANTRIY T
LS (AN AN . . - 3y
OWUT W ST RN DVIVISTON 1\”};”51 22’ ](-1/9

RGN AND IS TRICT

RT: Trade AC-80-79 (E)
Chaveroo Arca
Exxon Mineral Fee No., 606873
Chaves County, New Mexico

Mr. Fred ¢. Goodman
P. O. Box 4932
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Sir:

By way of amending the captioned letter agreccement, dated May 17, 1679,
Exxon Corporation approves and it is now mutually agreed as follows:

The time {for commencement of drilling operations on the well
provided for under the captioned letter agrcement shall be
extended so that now you may commence such operations on or
before November 13, 1979,

The above letter agreement, as amended, shall in all other respects
remain unchanged.

Very truly youni,

) // /([/’v roofTA—
Dwight N. Johsison

JBT:bbk

[
i
A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION I




SHOH COMPANY, USA

POST OO RO SO Y000 e I SN T A TGT02

FXFPICRATION DEFARTNMENT
COUTHWE ST RN DIVIGION

MIDL ASD LILTRICT

Novesher 8, 1979

RE: Trinde AC 80-79 (1)
Chaveroo Arca
xxon Mineral Fee No. 606973
Chaves County, New Mexico

Mr., Fred G. Gocdman
P. O. Box 44932
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Goodmnan:

By way of amending the capticned letter agreement, dated May 17, 1979, Exxon
Corporation approves and it is now mutually agreed as follows:

The time for camsencement of drilling operations on the well pro-
vided for under the captioned letter agrcement shall be extended
so that now you may commence such operations on_or_before 60 davs
subsequent to November 13, 1979,

P

— 2

The above letter agrecement, as wnended, shall in all other respects rcomain
unchanged.

Dwight N. Johnson

JBT:gma

A D'VISION OF EXXON CORPORATION



r-/«’ON COMPANY, USA.

FOST orn(r ROX TEC0 W00 A0, 11 mAS 1902

Necender 17, 1979

FXPLOGATION DEFARINENT

SOUTHWESTELRN DIVISION RE. TI"(‘)(]C AC-80-79 (E)

MIDLAND DISTRICTY (j]')\'L 100 lﬁ‘].ca
Fxxon Mineral Fee No. 606973
Chaves County, New Mexico

Mr. Fred G. Gooldoan
P. 0. Box 4932
b

cvan A Lo o DA B8
dJI\l, ITU AU 1>
Dear Mr. Goodman:

By way of amending the capticned letter agrecment, dated May 17, 1979, Exxon
Corporation approves and it is ncw inutually agreed as follows:

This will eviaence our consent for you to assign any or all
of your interest in the captioned letter agrcement to Laguna
Petroleisn Company. We recaquest that Laguna acknowledge their
participation with you in this agrecement and further, that
they, together with you, assume and are subject in all of
the burdens and obligations provided in said agrecement.

The above letter agrecment, as amended, shall in all other respects remain
unchanged.

Very truly yours

b Hprrae

) B. Thomas
JBT:as

AGREED TO and ACCEPTED this /X

day of }///// foor 1979,

)77;/{,///2 A

Lo arat (A

—————— -
ved G. Gooditan I

.

AGREED TO and ACCEPTED this /)’ 1 ’

s

- s 7 - ‘
day of _lroen. s m e o, 1979.

LAGUNA PETROLEUM CCNPANY -
By: ./ . T T

N\

A DiviSiON OF EXXON CORPCRATIUN
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Joanuary 4, 19280

Pwxon Company, U.S50A.
P.O. Rox 1600
Midland, Texas 19702

Atlontion: Joe B, Thowas

Re:  Tobac /9-21
Trade AC -80--79 (E)
Chaveroo Arca
Exxon Minceral Fce No. 606973
Chaves County, New Mexico

NDear Mr. Thoines:

Pui suant Lo ocur conversation of January 4, 1980, Laguna
hereby respectfully requests an extension of 45 days from
January 15, 1980, as set forth in the captioned letter agrecment,
dated May 17, 1279, in which to commence drilling operations.
Except as herein amended all other terms and provisions are to
remain the same.

Plcase signify Exxon's concurrence by signing and returning
two (2) copies of this letter at your carliest convenience.
Should you have any guesticns, plcase do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY»7 "

~ e > s
- L S e
I A

Wiljiiam C.C. Barnes

WCCB:1rm
s /) Ay
AGREED AND ACCEPTED this [/ / “— day of / f_ﬂgf;};__, 1980.:
’ J

Exxon Company, U.S5.A.

yraecs L /G605 geec

y //
By ,47' N "g _‘:/%&’7“2 ’1—{4/(__/“_ Ve O e et e (/[l) 7_((
./

ONE MARIENFELD FPLACE
SWTE 370

MIDULAND, TEXAS 7371
PrONE (81956335505




LAW OFFICES OF
JENNINGS & CHRISTY

JAMES T. JENNINGS 1012 SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING TELEPHONE £22-B432
SIM B. CHRISTY TV P O.BOX 1IBO Area CopE 505
DEAN G CONSTANTINE ROSWELL, NEW M;\CO BSQO!

February 6' J9862'~«~.\“: r
;"v’/ i : 7)

e ) ;
Oit ca- . - N ]
0il1 Conservation Commission can ST S f
P. O. Box 2088 SA”TAFE Tsion
Santa Fe, New Mexico 875(C1

Attention: Mr. Richard L. Stamets
Gentlemen:

We will represent Laguna Petroleum Company in connection
with an application for force pocling order in the N Section 13,
Township 8 South, Range 32 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
scheduled for hearing February 27, 1980.

Due to prior commitments, I need to be in New Orleans in
the evening of February 27 and would therefore appreciate the

Commission's consideration to early setting on the docket of the
case.

The Commission's consideration to the request is sincerely
appreciated.

Respectfully,

JENNINGS & FHRISTY

By ‘/' - Y
SBC:pv ~S<"B. Chtisty IV 677

cc: Laguna Petroleum Company
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Docket No, 5-89

Dockets Nos. 6-8B0 and 7-80 are tentatively set for March 12 and 26, 1980, Applications for hearing mast
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMIKNER HFARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 27 1980

3 A.M, - OlL CONSERVATION DIVISTON CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MFXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examirer, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:
CASE 6787: (Continued from February 13, 1980, Examiner Hearing)
In the matler of the bearing called by the Uil Conservation Division on iks own motion to consider

the approval of 12 nen-standard proration units ranging in size from 261.5] acres to 334,24 acres
for 370-acre spaced pools, and 19 non-standard proration urits ranging in size from 162,65 acres

to 207.57 acres for l160-acre spaced pools, all of the aforesaid units being in and resulting from
the irregular size and shape of Sections 1 thru 7 and 18, 19, 30, and 31, along the North and West
sides of Towsship 28 Nerth, Range 3 West, Ric Arvibda County.

"CASE 6811: Application of Laguna Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres
formation underlying the SE/4 NE/4 of Section 13, Township 8 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

——

CASE 6812: Application of Maralo Inc. to amend Order No. R-5816, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, secks to amend Order No. R-5816 tc permit the scven waterflood injecticn wells
authorized to be drilled at unorthodox locations by said order to be produced until May 1, 1980, or
until depleted, prior to being placed on water injection,

CASE 68113: Application of Petroleum Development Corporatiorn to amend Order No, R-6196, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to amend Order No. R-6196 which authorized re-entry of a

well at an unorthodox location in the Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool to be dedicated to the N/2 of Section 13,

Townshxp 19 South, Range 31 East. Applicant now seeks approval for a new revised location 750 feet

rrn

from the North 11nc and 660 f{eet from the West line of gaid Section i3,

CASE 6Bl4: Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Betenbough Unit Area, comprising 1921
acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 13 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6797: (Continued from January 30, 1980, Examiner Rearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn formations underlying the N/2 of Section 28, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allecation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6815: Application of Florida Exploration Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy-Couiity, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Ross Draw Unit Well No. 8, a Wolfcamp gas well 1650 feet from the North and East linec of Section 27,

Township 26 South, Range 30 Easr, the N/2 of caid Section 27 beingy dedicated to the well,

CASE 6816: Applxcatxon of Hanson 0il Corporation for salt water d1sposal Eddy County, New Mexico,
..FP‘.‘.C;:‘.., ia the GbSv‘C“‘"}lCd Tause, socks authori iy &5 ux:yuac of }JLuuuLcu salil waier 1n the
Penrose Grayburg formation in the perforated interval from 3404 feet to 3633 feet in its Creek Well
No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 35, Township 18 South, Range 30 East, Shugart Pool.

CASE €817: Application of Mewbourne Cil Cowpany to amend Order No. R-6i00, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to amend Order No. R-6100 whereby the unorthodox Morrow
location approved by said order would instead be applicable to the Wolfcamp and Bone Snrings forma-
tions.

CASE 6818: Application of Tenneco Oil Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination for its State HL
11 Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 11, Township 19 South, "ange 29 East,




L? LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY o RN

February 7, 1980 o S
IR ,
New Mexico Jil Conservation Division RN
Box 2088 ‘ iy
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Sy o 57

Attention: Dick Stamets

Tobac Area
N/2 Section 13, T-8-S, R-32-E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

As a follow up to our telephone conversation of February 7, 1980,
Laguna Petroleum Company as an interest owner has programmed the drilling
of a 4500' San Andres test at a legal location in the SE/4 NE/4 Section
13, T8S, R32E and has been unable to reach an agreement with atl the
interests embraced within this 40 acre proration unit. Subsequently,
time being of the essence, Laguna Petroleum Company respectfully requests
a hearing be scheduled for February 27, 1980 to adjudicate 3 forced
pooling order pursuant to the appropriate New Mexico statutes as to
the fellowing Mineral Interest Owners:

32/955.42 M1 John 0. Melveny

3400 Crocker Plaza

611 West 6th Street

Los Angeles, California 80017
127.71/955.42 M] The Estate of Harry L. Crosby, Jr.

Richard €. Bergen Executor

3400 Crocker Plaza

611 West 6th Street

Los Angeles, California 90017,

Sincerely,

LAGUNA PETROLEUM COMPANY

2 g ‘/:;;gfggi;*<=;_____,

Z

William C.C. Barnes

cc: Richard C. Bergen

3400 Crocker Plaza
611 West 6th Street

Los Angeles, California 90017
JEnnings & Chiisiy, AlLituineys ai Law
, Box 1180

] Rowell, New Mexico

e Attn: Sim Jennings

ONE MARENFELD PLACE
SUITE 370

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
PHONE [915] B83-5505

L LAGUNA PETROLEUM CO.

WILLIAM C. C. BARNES

[COURTNE Y] -
LANMDTAAN

OPGE PASFIENFELD PLATE

SUATE 370 G T T TASTRIET
P ACH ANG TEXAS 79700 SHTE 1728
83155 (D15 6835505 OENVER COR ORADC 8050065

=S (91916082 2633 S 1303157 7S

B




Tppleatom af Laguna Vrlawi Gropom s
94)_,/ cmﬁée? /&a //'vrj, //ga vl £ 6%%

/ZQ/E’//WV/ e MC d/b/oVG (/sz‘r;LJ’ Iwa;.(_/ 11
get s 1\7‘{\’ ’,700/577 )fl'/'/c SESNE % ok ¥e /3

)V’-gé ) ﬁji@i Lor S /§2.4CV/~5 o)//yrodhoveéh,

& rﬁq/ar /ymu'&siws

Cour"/he Bearne s
EV6EZ-6505




DPAFT STATE OF NEW MEXICO
IENERGY AND MINHEALS DEPAKIINT
dr/ 1 OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HBEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSHRVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CORSTIDPERING:

/li : CASE NO. 6811
AY ! L
/“! ' Order No. R~ (5. %Y
e \
\
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
¢
|
. ( VOee—
\ | - ORDER OF THE DIVISION

;, BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hezaring at 9 a.m. on February 27 Yy

11980 | at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this day of , 19 80 | the pivision

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1} That due public notice having been given as reguired by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matler thereof.

. (2) That the applicant, Laguna Petroleum Company ’

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres

f 3
iiAPPLICATION OF LAGUNA PETROLEUM .
.. COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, !

:

formaiion underlying the Sk/4 NE/4
| of Section 13 , Township 8 South , Range 32 East Yy
. NMPM, , Chaves County, New

MYexico.




(3) That the applicant has the right to drill snd propoescs
. . b X ] So/ d’
{0 drill a well at a standard location Ghewssm #2acr PruFS

{4) That there are interest owrncrs in the prepoced proration

unit who have not agreced 1o ool their intercsts.

o)

lrilling of unnecess

(5) That to avoid rhe
protect correlative rights, and to afferd to the cwner of each
interest in said unit the opprorturity {o recover oxr receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the4$é€
in said poel, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral intercsts, whatever theg may be, within said
unit.

(6} That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7Y That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be z2fforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operater in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

{8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional gﬁpfxnuqdy/thereof as a reasonable charge for th
risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(8} That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such cbjection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

W




o se okl didling @@
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|

i {11) That wem—eaeh shondd e fined as @ yoason-
inhlc charces Tor cupervision (conbined {ixed rates); that the

copervator should be authorized to withbold Trom production the

vroporoionace sheve of such surcrvision chargegatiributable to
foach nonc-consenting working iatercst, and in zddition Lthercto,
ithe operator should he aunthorized to withhold from production
the proportiorate share of acitual expenditures reguired for
-operating the sulbiject well, not in excess of what are recasonable,
rattributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production {rom the subject
well which are not disburxsed for any rcason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

ownershi

)

proof o

!

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to comaence dr of the well to which said unit is

1ling
dedicated on or before d 0 47/73'0 , the order
7

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect
whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFCRE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
Y Y

San ZAndr

in the San sAncres ~ _formation underlyving the SE/4 NE/4
1T L. M~ T o v -
of Section =+ , 'Township 8 South , Range 32 East ,
Y - -
NMPM, , Lnaves  County, New Mexico/]
. . e £ - Gy, :
are hereby pooled to form a standard AP — _acre spacing

and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

at a standard location thereon

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

g Vv

commence the drilling of said well on or before the SCZ”fday of

f

S unt— , 1980 , and shall thereafter continue the driiling

éé said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

San Andres formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the 30% day of
]

A , 1980 , Order (1) of this order shall be null
U

and void and of no effect whatscever, unless said operator obtains

.

a time extension from the 2ivision for good cause shown.




ﬁ PROVIDED FURTIIR, that should sAaid well not be drilled to

corpletion, or abandonment, within 120 days after coruiencemnent

thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director and

3how cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded,

{
! (2) That Laguna .etroleum Ccmpany is hereby designated

the operator of the subject well and unit,

|

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within 1

%0 days prior to commcencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
anit an itemized schedule of cstimated well costs,
| (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
i estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
i‘iworking interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
n of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
| share of reasonable well costs out of productien, and that any
!jsuch owner who pays his share of estimated well cos:s as pro-
%Evided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
féﬁot be liakle for risk charges.
| (5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
@ known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well

costs within 90 days tollowing completion of the well; that if

1o objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division

gand the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt

.gof said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable

; well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to

actuval well costs within said 45-day period the Division will

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.
(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided




stove chiall pay to The oralor his pro reta shave of the cnount

that yoasonable well conts crnooed ostimaled well conis and shall
roccive Trom the cpevator his pro rata chare of fhe cronnt that
estimated well costs oxceed rocosonaeble well costs.
{7y That the operator is herchy authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:
(A) The pro rata share of reaesonable well costs

attributable to cach non-consenting working

1

intevest owney who has not paid his share of

b
—

-~ - & . ~ 4=
estimated well costs

T from the
Gate the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the visk involved_ in the
drilling of the well, égggﬂggvgz/zge pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each nen-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
LO Iiim.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

~hheld from production to the parties who advanced

1€ 11 costs i iw{'/é C!/r'z'/(uﬂ a—d ”?74"2‘9,“7"?

Lile well CUSLULS. \ ' ! ’ .

ﬂyn.g“.?" P " e ¥l Whife pProduciig @res
+ s

{(9) That rer-noenth—+= hereby fixed as a reasonabl

W

chargegfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervisiocn chargegattributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-

consenting working interest.




6-
case
Oryder No.

(10 That ny unsevered mineral intoerest shall be considerdd
a soven-eciaghths {(7/8) working interest and a one-cighth (1/8)
rovalty interest for the purposa of allocating costs and charges
under the torms of this order.

(11) That any well costs cor charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attiributable to royalty interests.

(12) 'That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for anv reason shall immediately

pe placed in escrow in _ Chaves ___County, Hew Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownerships
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.
{13) That Jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

abcve designated.




